
District Board of Trustees

                                                            1



 
 
 
SCF Mission Statement 

 
 
 
 

State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota guided 

by measurable standard of institutional excellence, 

Provides engaging and accessible learning 

environments that result in student success and 

community prosperity. 

                                                            2



 AGENDA 

The District Board of Trustees  

State College of Florida, Manatee - Sarasota 

Regular Meeting  

  SCF Bradenton –  Board of Trustee Room 7/160 

AND  Virtual Meeting via TEAMs 

September 28, 2021    5:30 pm 

1. Meeting Call to Order – Ms. Knight

2. Invocation  and  Pledge of Allegiance

3. Public Comment  -  Ms. Knight

4. Organizational Meeting as required by 1001.61(4) Florida Statutes, for the purpose of

electing a Chair and Vice Chair of the District Board of Trustees  - Dr. Probstfeld

5. President’s  Report -  Dr. Probstfeld,   Dashboards -  Ryan Hale

6. Meet the Mission:  Kim Richmond  - 26 West

7. Approval of Non-Financial Consent Agenda Items (“Consent Agenda A”)

Exhibit A: Minutes of June 29, 2021  BOT Meeting  -   Page 5 

Exhibit B: Minutes of July 22, 2021 TSI Advisory Quarterly Meeting  -  Page 8 

Exhibit C: Amended Fall 2021 Lifelong Learning & Workforce Development Schedule  -  Page 10 

Exhibit D: HR Personnel Actions Report   June - August 2021  -   Page 13 

Exhibit E: College Affordability Report    -    Page 17 

Exhibit F: Annual State College of Florida Foundation Facilities Use  -  Page 24 

Exhibit G: SCFCS Annual Florida School Safety Risk Assessment  - Page 26 

Exhibit H: Grant No. 21-07 Entrepreneur Grant -  Page 27 

8. Approval of Financial Consent Agenda Items (“Consent Agenda B”)

Exhibit I: Monthly Financial Report   May 2021   -  Page 29 

Exhibit J: Budget Amendment  FY 2020-21   May 2021   #42-45    -   Page 34 

Exhibit K: SCFCS Financial Report(s)  May 2021 -  Page 38 

Exhibit L: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants May  2021  -  Page 40 

Exhibit M: Monthly Financial Report   June  2021   -  Page 41 

Exhibit N: Budget Amendment  FY 2020-21   June 2021    #46-49    -   Page 46 

Exhibit O: SCFCS Financial Report(s) June 2021  -  Page 50 

Exhibit P: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants June 2021  -  Page 52 

Exhibit Q: Property Disposals  -    Page 53 

Exhibit R: Fund Balance Spending Plan  -   Page 56 
3



Page 2 of 2 

 

9. Public Notice, Public Hearing and Final Action for Revised Fee Schedule -   Board Chair 

Exhibit S:   Spring 2022 SCF Fee Schedule Changes  -   Page 59 

 

10. Facilities  

Construction Projects   &  Updates   -  Chris Wellman 

Exhibit T:   Contractor Requalification  -   Page 70 
Exhibit U:   Venice Science Building Architect Selection  -  Page 72 
Exhibit V:   Venice Science Building CM  Selection   -  Page 73  
Exhibit W:  Venice Science Building Budget  -  Page 74 
Exhibit  X:  Revised Capital Improvement Programs CIP 2 and CIP 3  -  Page 75 
Exhibit  Y:  Miscellaneous Capital Projects    -   Page 80 
 
 

11. Goals 

President’s 2020-21   Completed Goals    -   Board Chair 

 

12. Old Business 

 

 

13. New Business 

 

 

14. Board Comments/Updates & Adjournment 

                                                            4



MINUTES 
THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES -- STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE – SARASOTA 
REGULAR MEETING 

Date: June 29, 2021,  5:30 p.m.  Location: SCF Bradenton/ TEAMs 

Proceedings: 
The District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee – Sarasota held a Regular 
Meeting on June 29, 2021,  at SCF Bradenton  and virtually via TEAMs. 

Board Members Present:  Jaymie Carter,  Dominic DiMaio, Mark Goodson, Tracy Knight, and Rod 
Thomson.      

Administrators Present: President Carol Probstfeld, Vice Presidents Todd Fritch Julie Jakway, and 
Brittany Nielsen. 

1. Public Comment
None

2. President’s Report
Dr. Probstfeld welcomed and introduced Brittany Nielsen, SCF Vice President of Student Services and
Enrollment Management to her first board meeting.

3. Approval of Non-Financial Consent Agenda Items (Consent Agenda A)

Exhibit A: Minutes of May 25, 2021,  BOT Meeting  -   Page 5 

Exhibit B: Amended Schedule for CCD  Summer 2021     -   Page 8 

Exhibit C: HR Personnel Actions Report   May 2021   -   Page 11 

Exhibit D: Annual SCFCS Salary Allocation Framework  -   Page 12 

Exhibit E: Annual SCFCS Charter School Assurances  2021-22   -   Page 15 

Exhibit F: Annual SCFCS Mental Health Services Plan  -  Page 18 

After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Goodson motioned to approve the Non-Financial 
Consent Agenda, Mr. Thomson seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.   

4. Approval of Financial Consent Agenda Items (Consent Agenda B)

Exhibit G: Monthly Financial Report   April 2021   -  Page 25 

Exhibit H: Budget Amendment  FY 2020-21   April 2021   #38-41  -  Page 30 

Exhibit I: SCFCS Financial Report(s)  April 2021   -  Page 34 

Exhibit J: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants  April 2021   -  Page 36 

Exhibit K: Property Disposal Report  May 2021  -  Page 37 

Exhibit L: BrenCo, Disaster Program and Operations, Inc Debris Removal Contracts – Page 38 

Exhibit M: Southern Disaster Recovery, TRF Enterprises Debris Removal Contracts  -  Page 51 

Exhibit N: Belfor USA, Pro Construction LLC dba Complete DKI Debris Removal Contracts – Page 62 

Exhibit O: Allied Security Services Contract  -  Page 75 

Exhibit P: Grant No. 21-02 Child Care Access Means Parents in School (CCAMPIS)  -  Page 90 

Exhibit Q: Grant No. 21-03 CARES Act Funding  -  Page 92 

Exhibit R: Grant No. 21-04 Perkins FY 2021-22  -  Page 94 

Exhibit S: Grant No. 21-05 College Reach-Out Program (CROP)   -  Page 96 

After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Thomson motioned to approve the Financial Consent 
Agenda, Mr. Goodson seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.  

Exhibit A

                                                            5



 

5.      Facilities 
         Construction Projects & Updates    -    Chris Wellman 

Exhibit T:   Construction Management Firms   -   Page 98 
Mr. Wellman requested Board approval to enter into continuing contracts with the committee’s  
four top ranked construction management firms: Halfacre, Jon F. Swift, Tandem, and Willis Smith. 
After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Goodson motioned to approve Exhibit T,  Mr. Thomson  
seconded, and the Board unanimously approved. 

            
6.     2021-2022 Operating Budget   -   Julie Jakway 

Exhibit U:    Fee Schedule   -   Page 99  
                     Tracked Changes   -   Page  102 
                     Exhibit Clean Copy  -  Page 110 
Note: a revised Exhibit U was distributed and posted on the website. 
Ms. Jakway shared with the Board a first look at the revised Fee Schedule highlighting the following: 

            Tuition and Mandatory Fees: No changes are proposed to tuition and mandatory fees for 2021/22.  
Course Fees: Effective July 1, 2021, course fees for four courses, FIL 2100, MAT 0018, MAT 0028, 
and OST 1100 are recommended to be removed from the fee schedule. Additionally, the course 
number for Microcomputer Hardware & Maintenance is revised.  
Application Fees: Effective October 1, 2021, for the Spring 2022 semester, the College admissions 
application fee is recommended to be changed to non-refundable and the graduation fee is 
recommended for elimination. Effective October 1, 2021, for the Spring 2022 semester, the 
application fees for all health professions programs are recommended to become $35.  
Credit Card Convenience Fee: Effective January 1, 2022, a nonrefundable credit card convenience fee 
of 1.25% is recommended for all payments using credit cards for tuition and fee payments. 
At the  September 29, 2021, Board Meeting Ms. Jakway will return with the proposed fee schedule 
for final action. 
 
Exhibit V:    Salary Schedule  -   Page 118  
                     Tracked Changes   -   Page 119 
                     Clean Copy   -    Page  148 

Ms. Jakway presented to the Board the updated Salary Schedule, highlighting a variety of position 
changes. Ms. Jakway requested Board approval of the SCF 2021-22 Salary Schedule. After due 
discussion and consideration, Mr. Goodson motioned to approve Exhibit V,  Mr. Thomson seconded, 
and the Board unanimously approved. 
 
Exhibit W:   Retirement Contributions  -   Page 173 
Note: a revised Exhibit W was distributed and posted on the website. 
 
Ms. Jakway requested  approval by the Board of Trustees of an adjustment to the employer 
contribution rate for the Senior Management Local Annuity of +1.89% for 2021/22 and annual 
increases parallel to the state’s uniform blended rate for the state retirement system Senior 
Management Service Class.  After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Thomson motioned to 
approve revised Exhibit W,   Mr. Goodson seconded, and the Board unanimously approved 
 
 
 

                                                            6



 

Exhibit X:  Budget Fiscal Year 2021-2022  -   Page 174  
Note: a revised Exhibit X was distributed and posted on the website. 

Ms. Jakway presented to the Board the revised 2021-2022 proposed Annual Budget and Operating 
Plan. Ms. Jakway highlighted the adjustments to revenue and expense for all fund sources for 2021 -
2022, including authority to expend federal relief funds as appropriated in the Higher Education 
Emergency Relief Funds (HEERF) sections I, II and III. Ms. Jakway requested the Board’s approval of 
the revised 2021-2022 operating budget.  After due discussion and consideration, Mr. DiMaio 
motioned to approve revised Exhibit X,  Mr. Thomson second the motion, and the Board 
unanimously approved. 
  

7.      Public Notice, Public Hearing and Final Action for Revised Rule – Acting Board Chair 
         Exhibit Y:  6HX14-1.16 Emergency Procedures,  Revised Rule   -   Page 185  
       Dr. Probstfeld provided the board with a synopsis of the rule revisions for Board action.  
        Ms. Knight opened and closed the public hearing. After due discussion and consideration of the   
        board, Mr. DiMaio motioned to approve Exhibit Y, Mr. Goodson seconded, and the Board  
        unanimously approved.  

 
8.     Old Business 
          None 
  
9.      New Business 
           None 
 
 
 

   10.    Board Comments/Updates & Adjournment 
           Mr. Thomson expressed his reservations of the Exhibit W Retirement Contributions. 
           Mr. Goodson commended the Board for their support of Construction Management.  

  Mr. DiMaio applauded the great job that was done on the Studio of Preforming Arts building.  
  Mr. DiMaio provided a SCF Foundation update. 
 Ms. Knight expressed the need for every trustee to attend the board meetings in order to make  
 quorum.  

 
   The meeting adjourned at 6:10 p.m. 
 
 

 
 
 
 

          

  Acting Chair, Board of Trustees                             Carol Probstfeld, Secretary, Board of Trustees  

                                                            7



Exhibit B

                                                            8



                                                            9



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e

Tu
it

io
n

 

Fe
e

Lo
ca

ti
o

n
In

st
ru

ct
o

r

1
3

5
1

7
TO

P
 -

 T
ec

h
n

iq
u

es
 t

o
 Im

p
ro

ve
 Y

o
u

r 
M

em
o

ry
9

/2
2

/2
1

9
/2

2
/2

1
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

R
o

th

1
3

5
1

8
TO

P
 -

 D
is

ab
ili

ty
 1

0
1

1
0

/1
4

/2
1

1
0

/1
4

/2
1

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
V

en
ic

e 
(B

u
ild

in
g 

8
0

0
)

La
ke

y

1
3

5
2

1
TO

P
 -

 S
tr

es
s 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

W
o

rk
sh

o
p

 -
 S

tr
es

s 
St

at
io

n
s

1
1

/1
9

/2
1

1
1

/1
9

/2
1

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
R

o
th

1
3

5
2

2
TO

P
 -

 D
ev

el
o

p
in

g 
R

ap
p

o
rt

 &
 T

ru
st

1
2

/1
/2

1
1

2
/1

/2
1

$
0

.0
0

 Z
o

o
m

R
o

th

1
3

5
2

4
TO

P
 -

 E
xc

el
 2

0
1

9
 -

 L
ev

el
 1

1
2

/3
/2

1
1

2
/3

/2
1

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

D
ev

in
e

1
3

5
2

5
TO

P
 -

 S
h

at
te

ri
n

g 
th

e 
Ty

p
ic

al
 C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 E

xp
er

ie
n

ce
1

2
/1

0
/2

1
1

2
/1

0
/2

1
$

0
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
R

o
th

1
3

5
2

6
TO

P
 -

 E
ti

q
u

et
te

 in
 t

h
e 

W
o

rk
p

la
ce

1
2

/1
0

/2
1

1
2

/1
0

/2
1

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

W
ill

ia
m

s

1
3

5
2

8
TO

P
 -

 H
o

w
 T

o
's

 f
ro

m
 C

A
M

1
2

/7
/2

1
1

2
/7

/2
1

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
Sm

it
h

1
3

5
5

8
TO

P
 -

 A
n

 In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

 t
o

 S
tu

d
en

t 
V

et
er

an
/M

ili
ta

ry
 P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
9

/2
8

/2
1

9
/2

8
/2

1
$

0
.0

0
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
ea

m
s

G
o

ss

1
3

5
6

0
TO

P
 -

 B
o

d
y 

La
n

gu
ag

e 
- 

W
h

at
 Y

o
u

 S
ay

 W
it

h
o

u
t 

U
tt

er
in

g 
a 

W
o

rd
1

1
/5

/2
1

1
1

/5
/2

1
$

0
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
H

aw
k

1
3

5
6

1
TO

P
 -

 C
h

an
ge

 Y
o

u
r 

A
tt

it
u

d
e 

&
 C

h
an

ge
 Y

o
u

r 
Li

fe
1

0
/2

7
/2

1
1

0
/2

7
/2

1
$

0
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
R

o
th

1
3

5
6

2
TO

P
 -

 C
u

lt
u

re
 E

at
s 

St
ra

te
gy

 f
o

r 
B

re
ak

fa
st

1
0

/2
1

/2
1

1
0

/2
1

/2
1

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
R

o
th

1
3

5
6

7
TO

P
 -

 E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 T

ea
m

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

 -
 F

ro
m

 S
cr

ea
m

 T
ea

m
 t

o
 

1
1

/1
9

/2
1

1
1

/1
9

/2
1

$
0

.0
0

 Z
o

o
m

H
aw

k

1
3

5
6

9
TO

P
 -

 E
th

ic
al

 L
ea

d
er

sh
ip

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
1

0
/2

7
/2

1
1

0
/2

7
/2

1
$

0
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
H

aw
k

1
3

5
7

7
TO

P
 -

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
to

 L
is

te
n

9
/2

1
/2

1
9

/2
1

/2
1

$
0

.0
0

 Z
o

o
m

H
aw

k

1
3

5
7

9
TO

P
 -

 O
u

tl
o

o
k 

- 
Ti

p
s 

&
 T

ri
ck

s
1

2
/1

4
/2

1
1

2
/1

4
/2

1
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
3

5
8

3
TO

P
 -

 P
o

w
er

P
o

in
t 

- 
Yo

u
r 

C
la

ss
, Y

o
u

r 
To

p
ic

s
1

1
/1

6
/2

1
1

1
/1

6
/2

1
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
8

)
D

ev
in

e

1
3

5
8

4
TO

P
 -

 T
ea

m
w

o
rk

 &
 T

ea
m

 R
o

le
s

1
0

/8
/2

1
1

0
/8

/2
1

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
R

o
th

1
3

5
8

5
TO

P
 -

 W
o

rd
 -

 M
ai

l M
er

ge
1

2
/1

4
/2

1
1

2
/1

4
/2

1
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
3

5
8

6
TO

P
 -

 W
o

rd
 -

 W
o

rk
in

g 
w

it
h

 L
ar

ge
 D

o
cu

m
en

ts
1

1
/1

6
/2

1
1

1
/1

6
/2

1
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
8

)
D

ev
in

e

1
3

5
8

8
TO

P
 -

 S
n

ag
it

 /
 S

tr
ea

m
 /

 B
it

 L
o

ck
er

 /
 O

n
eD

ri
ve

1
1

/4
/2

1
1

1
/4

/2
1

$
0

.0
0

 M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

ea
m

s
Sm

yk

1
3

7
0

6
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 B
o

o
t 

C
am

p
1

1
/5

/2
1

1
1

/5
/2

1
$

2
4

9
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
V

an
 D

yk
e

1
3

7
6

8
Sa

le
s 

Si
m

p
lif

ie
d

9
/2

2
/2

1
9

/2
2

/2
1

$
2

9
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

V
an

 D
yk

e

1
3

8
7

6
B

eh
av

io
ra

l I
n

te
rv

ie
w

s
1

0
/7

/2
1

1
0

/7
/2

1
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

3
)

TB
D

1
3

9
1

2
Sa

vv
y 

So
ci

al
 S

ec
u

ri
ty

 P
la

n
n

in
g

9
/1

4
/2

1
9

/1
4

/2
1

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
M

TS
C

)
K

o
rs

ch

1
3

9
1

3
Sa

vv
y 

So
ci

al
 S

ec
u

ri
ty

 P
la

n
n

in
g

9
/1

6
/2

1
9

/1
6

/2
1

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
M

TS
C

)
K

o
rs

ch

1
3

9
2

0
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 2

9
/1

5
/2

1
9

/1
5

/2
1

$
1

0
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
3

9
2

2
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 3

9
/2

9
/2

1
9

/2
9

/2
1

$
1

0
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
3

9
2

8
W

o
rd

 -
 L

ev
el

 1
9

/2
3

/2
1

9
/2

3
/2

1
$

1
0

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
3

9
3

2
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

B
as

ic
s

9
/1

8
/2

1
9

/1
8

/2
1

$
1

0
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
V

en
ic

e 
(B

u
ild

in
g 

4
0

0
)

M
is

ci
k

1
3

9
3

8
C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
Tr

ai
n

in
g

1
2

/3
1

/2
1

1
2

/3
1

/2
1

$
0

.0
0

 Z
o

o
m

*

1
3

9
4

6
En

gl
is

h
 f

o
r 

C
o

lle
ge

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
9

/2
0

/2
1

1
2

/1
6

/2
1

$
7

5
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

W
er

n
er

1
3

9
5

7
P

ar
en

t 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 F
am

ily
 S

ta
b

ili
za

ti
o

n
9

/1
8

/2
1

9
/1

8
/2

1
$

5
5

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

B
at

es
-B

u
ch

an
an

1
3

9
5

8
P

ar
en

t 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 F
am

ily
 S

ta
b

ili
za

ti
o

n
9

/2
9

/2
1

9
/2

9
/2

1
$

5
5

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
o

ra
n

1
3

9
6

1
P

ar
en

t 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 F
am

ily
 S

ta
b

ili
za

ti
o

n
 (

Sp
an

is
h

)
9

/2
5

/2
1

9
/2

5
/2

1
$

5
5

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

St
ra

ig
h

t

1
3

9
6

2
In

 P
er

so
n

 R
ea

l E
st

at
e 

Sa
le

s 
A

ss
o

ci
at

e 
P

re
-L

ic
en

si
n

g
9

/7
/2

1
1

1
/1

8
/2

1
$

2
9

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
R

ep
as

sy

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 F

A
LL

 2
0

2
1

Exhibit C

                                                            10



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e

Tu
it

io
n

 

Fe
e

Lo
ca

ti
o

n
In

st
ru

ct
o

r

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 F

A
LL

 2
0

2
1

1
3

9
6

6
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 B
o

o
t 

C
am

p
9

/1
7

/2
1

9
/1

7
/2

1
$

2
4

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
V

an
 D

yk
e

1
4

0
3

7
G

en
er

al
 K

n
o

w
le

d
ge

 T
es

t 
- 

M
at

h
 P

re
p

 W
o

rk
sh

o
p

9
/1

1
/2

1
1

0
/2

/2
1

$
1

1
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

M
ar

ti
n

1
4

0
3

8
G

en
er

al
 K

n
o

w
le

d
ge

 T
es

t 
- 

Es
sa

y 
W

ri
ti

n
g 

W
o

rk
sh

o
p

1
0

/1
6

/2
1

1
0

/3
0

/2
1

$
8

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
TB

D

1
4

0
3

9
R

et
ir

em
en

t 
P

la
n

n
in

g 
To

d
ay

9
/2

1
/2

1
9

/2
8

/2
1

$
4

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
P

o
p

e

1
4

0
4

0
R

et
ir

em
en

t 
P

la
n

n
in

g 
To

d
ay

9
/2

3
/2

1
9

/3
0

/2
1

$
4

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
P

o
p

e

1
4

0
7

4
P

er
so

n
al

 T
ra

in
er

 C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 H
yb

ri
d

9
/2

5
/2

1
1

1
/6

/2
1

$
8

4
9

.0
0

 O
n

lin
e

W
.I.

T.
S.

1
4

0
7

5
P

ri
va

te
 In

ve
st

ig
at

o
r 

4
0

-H
o

u
r 

C
o

u
rs

e
1

0
/2

2
/2

1
1

0
/3

1
/2

1
$

3
9

5
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
8

)
Jo

n
es

1
4

0
8

2
Fi

n
an

ci
al

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

fo
r 

Su
cc

es
sf

u
l R

et
ir

em
en

t
1

0
/1

4
/2

1
1

0
/2

8
/2

1
$

8
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
V

en
ic

e 
(B

u
ild

in
g 

8
0

0
)

D
u

n
la

p

1
4

0
8

3
H

id
d

en
 T

ax
es

 in
 R

et
ir

em
en

t
9

/2
1

/2
1

9
/2

1
/2

1
$

2
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
Sh

er
ri

ll

1
4

0
8

4
W

o
m

en
's

 S
el

f-
D

ef
en

se
 W

o
rk

sh
o

p
1

1
/2

/2
1

1
1

/2
/2

1
$

3
5

.0
0

 S
C

F 
V

en
ic

e 
(B

u
ild

in
g 

8
0

0
)

M
cM

u
rr

ay

1
4

0
8

5
Se

lf
-D

ef
en

se
 W

o
rk

sh
o

p
 f

o
r 

Se
n

io
rs

1
1

/4
/2

1
1

1
/4

/2
1

$
3

5
.0

0
 S

C
F 

V
en

ic
e 

(B
u

ild
in

g 
8

0
0

)
M

cM
u

rr
ay

1
4

0
8

6
B

as
ic

 S
el

f-
D

ef
en

se
 W

o
rk

sh
o

p
1

1
/9

/2
1

1
1

/9
/2

1
$

3
5

.0
0

 S
C

F 
V

en
ic

e 
(B

u
ild

in
g 

8
0

0
)

M
cM

u
rr

ay

1
4

0
8

7
H

id
d

en
 T

ax
es

 in
 R

et
ir

em
en

t
9

/2
3

/2
1

9
/2

3
/2

1
$

2
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
Sh

er
ri

ll

1
4

1
0

0
N

u
rs

in
g 

C
ar

ee
r 

Fa
ir

 -
 E

m
p

lo
ye

r 
R

eg
is

tr
at

io
n

9
/1

3
/2

1
9

/1
3

/2
1

$
5

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

M
TS

C
)

*

1
4

1
0

1
N

u
rs

in
g 

C
ar

ee
r 

Fa
ir

 -
 P

re
m

iu
m

 E
m

p
lo

ye
r 

R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n
9

/1
3

/2
1

9
/1

3
/2

1
$

1
5

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

M
TS

C
)

*

1
4

1
1

0
B

eg
in

n
in

g 
Te

n
n

is
9

/3
/2

1
1

2
/1

7
/2

1
$

1
5

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
9

)
M

u
rp

h
y

1
4

1
1

1
M

an
at

ee
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
C

o
n

ce
rt

 B
an

d
 (

Fa
ll 

A
)

9
/1

4
/2

1
1

1
/1

3
/2

1
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
1

)
C

le
ar

y

1
4

1
1

2
M

an
at

ee
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
C

o
n

ce
rt

 B
an

d
 (

Fa
ll 

B
)

1
1

/1
6

/2
1

1
2

/1
4

/2
1

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

1
)

C
le

ar
y

1
4

1
1

4
TO

P
 -

 I 
H

av
e 

D
IB

s 
(D

iv
er

si
ty

, I
n

cl
u

si
o

n
, &

 B
el

o
n

gi
n

g)
1

1
/4

/2
1

1
1

/4
/2

1
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

P
in

kn
ey

1
4

1
1

6
TO

P
 -

 P
o

si
ti

ve
 In

te
lli

ge
n

ce
1

2
/1

4
/2

1
1

2
/1

4
/2

1
$

0
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
R

o
th

1
4

1
1

7
W

o
m

en
 in

 T
ec

h
n

o
lo

gy
 -

 C
ar

ee
r 

B
u

ild
er

s 
Se

ri
es

1
0

/4
/2

1
1

0
/2

1
/2

1
$

2
9

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

Sk
iv

er
s

1
4

1
4

5
TO

P
 -

 B
id

 R
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
 &

 F
ed

er
al

 P
u

rc
h

as
in

g 
G

u
id

el
in

es
1

1
/9

/2
1

1
1

/9
/2

1
$

0
.0

0
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
ea

m
s

Fe
rd

a

1
4

1
4

6
TO

P
 -

 #
SC

FP
ro

u
d

 B
ra

n
d

 A
m

b
as

sa
d

o
r

9
/2

1
/2

1
9

/2
1

/2
1

$
0

.0
0

 M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

ea
m

s
Sm

it
h

1
4

1
5

3
TO

P
 -

 A
rg

o
s 

U
se

r 
Tr

ai
n

in
g

1
1

/1
2

/2
1

1
1

/1
2

/2
1

$
0

.0
0

 M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

ea
m

s
O

'D
o

n
o

va
n

1
4

1
5

5
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

B
as

ic
s 

 P
ri

va
te

 T
u

to
ri

n
g

9
/3

/2
1

9
/3

/2
1

$
1

5
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

M
is

ci
k

1
4

1
6

4
C

ER
T 

B
as

ic
 T

ra
in

in
g 

fo
r 

B
eg

in
n

er
s

1
0

/5
/2

1
1

0
/1

6
/2

1
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
G

ar
ci

a

1
4

1
6

5
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 B
o

o
t 

C
am

p
9

/2
4

/2
1

9
/2

4
/2

1
$

1
9

9
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
V

an
 D

yk
e

1
4

1
6

6
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 1

1
0

/5
/2

1
1

0
/5

/2
1

$
1

2
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
4

1
6

7
O

u
tl

o
o

k
1

0
/8

/2
1

1
0

/8
/2

1
$

1
2

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
4

1
6

9
W

o
rd

 -
 L

ev
el

 2
1

0
/2

1
/2

1
1

0
/2

1
/2

1
$

1
2

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
4

1
7

0
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

B
as

ic
s

1
0

/2
7

/2
1

1
0

/2
7

/2
1

$
1

2
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

M
is

ci
k

1
4

1
7

1
P

o
w

er
 P

o
in

t 
- 

Le
ve

l 2
1

0
/2

9
/2

1
1

0
/2

9
/2

1
$

1
2

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
4

1
7

2
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 3

1
1

/2
/2

1
1

1
/2

/2
1

$
1

2
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
4

1
7

3
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 3

1
2

/1
6

/2
1

1
2

/1
6

/2
1

$
1

2
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
4

1
7

4
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 2

1
0

/1
9

/2
1

1
0

/1
9

/2
1

$
1

2
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
4

1
7

5
W

o
rd

 -
 L

ev
el

 1
1

1
/1

7
/2

1
1

1
/1

7
/2

1
$

1
2

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

                                                            11



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e

Tu
it

io
n

 

Fe
e

Lo
ca

ti
o

n
In

st
ru

ct
o

r

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 F

A
LL

 2
0

2
1

1
4

1
7

6
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 1

1
1

/1
8

/2
1

1
1

/1
8

/2
1

$
1

2
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
4

1
7

7
P

o
w

er
 P

o
in

t 
- 

Le
ve

l 1
1

2
/1

/2
1

1
2

/1
/2

1
$

1
2

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
4

1
7

8
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 2

1
2

/2
/2

1
1

2
/2

/2
1

$
1

2
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
4

1
7

9
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

B
as

ic
s

1
2

/4
/2

1
1

2
/4

/2
1

$
1

2
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
V

en
ic

e 
(B

u
ild

in
g 

4
0

0
)

M
is

ci
k

1
4

1
8

0
W

o
rd

 -
 L

ev
el

 2
1

2
/1

5
/2

1
1

2
/1

5
/2

1
$

1
2

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
4

1
8

9
En

tr
ep

re
n

eu
rs

h
ip

 E
ss

en
ti

al
s

1
0

/1
2

/2
1

1
1

/9
/2

1
$

1
9

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

TB
D

1
4

1
9

0
N

et
w

o
rk

in
g 

M
ad

e 
Ea

sy
1

0
/1

3
/2

1
1

0
/2

7
/2

1
$

9
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
TB

D

1
4

1
9

1
D

ig
it

al
 M

ar
ke

ti
n

g 
fo

r 
En

tr
ep

re
n

eu
rs

1
1

/3
/2

1
1

1
/1

7
/2

1
$

1
9

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

TB
D

1
4

1
9

5
P

yt
h

o
n

 E
ss

en
ti

al
s 

w
it

h
 P

C
EP

 In
d

u
st

ry
 C

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
9

/1
3

/2
1

1
0

/2
5

/2
1

$
4

9
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
TB

D

1
4

1
9

6
G

en
er

al
 K

n
o

w
le

d
ge

 T
es

t 
- 

M
at

h
 P

re
p

 W
o

rk
sh

o
p

 (
H

yb
ri

d
)

1
1

/1
3

/2
1

1
2

/1
1

/2
1

$
1

1
9

.0
0

 M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

ea
m

s,
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 

(C
IT

)
P

el
ti

er

1
4

1
9

7
EL

A
  E

ss
en

ti
al

s 
o

f 
B

u
si

n
es

s 
W

ri
ti

n
g

9
/2

/2
1

9
/2

/2
1

$
0

.0
0

 Z
o

o
m

R
o

th

1
4

1
9

8
C

N
A

9
/7

/2
1

1
1

/1
3

/2
1

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
M

TS
C

)
Sa

w
m

el
le

1
4

1
9

9
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 S
es

si
o

n
 7

9
/9

/2
1

9
/9

/2
1

$
0

.0
0

 Z
o

o
m

M
ar

co

1
4

2
0

0
St

at
e 

C
h

ild
ca

re
 T

es
ti

n
g

9
/1

1
/2

1
9

/1
1

/2
1

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

*

1
4

2
0

1
A

d
u

lt
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

P
ri

n
ci

p
le

s
9

/1
6

/2
1

1
0

/7
/2

1
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
R

o
th

1
4

2
0

2
Yo

u
r 

Em
o

ti
o

n
al

 Im
p

ac
t

9
/1

6
/2

1
9

/1
6

/2
1

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
Jo

h
n

so
n

1
4

2
0

4
TO

P
- 

P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Fu
n

d
am

en
ta

ls
1

1
/5

/2
1

1
1

/5
/2

1
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

H
o

lli
n

gs
w

o
rt

h

1
4

2
0

6
B

as
ic

 M
an

u
fa

ct
u

ri
n

g 
Sk

ill
s

9
/1

3
/2

1
9

/1
5

/2
1

$
0

.0
0

 O
ff

-s
it

e 
Sa

ra
so

ta
 (

co
n

tr
ac

t 
tr

ai
n

in
g)

P
in

ga
lo

re

1
4

2
0

7
St

re
n

gt
h

s 
Fi

n
d

er
 W

o
rk

sh
o

p
 1

9
/1

7
/2

1
9

/1
7

/2
1

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

M
ar

co

1
4

2
0

8
EL

A
_D

ea
lin

g 
w

it
h

 D
if

fi
cu

lt
 P

eo
p

le
9

/2
0

/2
1

9
/2

0
/2

1
$

0
.0

0
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
ea

m
s

M
ar

co

1
4

2
0

9
C

h
an

ge
 Y

o
u

r 
A

tt
it

u
d

e,
 C

h
an

ge
 Y

o
u

r 
Li

fe
9

/2
8

/2
1

9
/2

8
/2

1
$

0
.0

0
 

M
ar

co

($
0

.0
0

 d
e

n
o

te
s 

p
ai

d
 b

y 
co

rp
o

ra
te

.)

                                                            12



H
u

m
a

n
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l 
A

c
ti
o

n
s
 B

o
a

rd
 E

x
h

ib
it
s
: 
J
u

n
e

, 
J
u

ly
, 
a

n
d

 A
u

g
u

s
t 
2

0
2

1

Na
m

e
Ef

fe
ct

ive
 D

at
e

Cl
as

sif
ica

tio
n

Cl
as

sif
ica

tio
n 

Ti
tle

De
pa

rtm
en

t
Si

te
Ap

po
in

tm
en

ts
Ch

ris
top

he
r C

oll
ins

6/2
/20

21
Pr

ofe
ss

ion
al

Co
or

din
ato

r, 
Gr

an
ts

Fo
un

da
tio

n
Br

ad
en

ton
Me

ga
n F

loo
d

6/2
8/2

02
1

Ca
re

er
Si

te 
Co

or
din

ato
r, 

TA
SC

Tu
tor

ing
 an

d A
ca

de
mi

c S
uc

ce
ss

 C
en

ter
Ve

nic
e

Ka
ra

 D
e-

Ca
to 

Fla
he

rty
7/6

/20
21

Pr
ofe

ss
ion

al
Ce

rtif
ied

 S
ch

oo
l C

ou
ns

elo
r

Co
lle

gia
te 

Sc
ho

ol
Ve

nic
e

He
ath

er
 D

eit
tric

k
7/6

/20
21

Ca
re

er
 

Of
fic

e S
up

er
vis

or
Co

lle
gia

te 
Sc

ho
ol

Ve
nic

e
Co

dy
 H

off
ma

n
7/6

/20
21

Pr
ofe

ss
ion

al
Pe

ar
so

n T
es

tin
g C

en
ter

 C
oo

rd
ina

tor
 an

d L
ife

lon
g L

ea
rn

ing
 S

pe
cia

lis
t

Lif
elo

ng
 Le

ar
nin

g a
nd

 W
or

kfo
rce

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t 

La
ke

wo
od

 R
an

ch
Pr

isc
illa

 T
sa

nti
las

7/6
/20

21
Ca

re
er

Ex
ec

uti
ve

 A
ss

ist
an

t II
I, V

P/
ED

Fo
un

da
tio

n
Br

ad
en

ton
St

ep
he

n B
re

lsf
or

d
7/1

9/2
02

1
Ca

re
er

Si
mu

lat
ion

 C
en

ter
 T

ec
hn

ici
an

Nu
rsi

ng
Br

ad
en

ton
An

as
tas

ia 
Su

dd
eth

7/1
9/2

02
1

Ca
re

er
St

aff
 A

ss
ist

an
t II

Tr
aff

ic 
Sa

fet
y I

ns
titu

te
Br

ad
en

ton
Th

om
as

 T
en

hu
nd

fel
d

7/1
9/2

02
1

Ca
re

er
Tr

ad
es

wo
rke

r I
I

Fa
cil

itie
s, 

Pl
an

nin
g a

nd
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

Br
ad

en
ton

Ke
nis

ha
 R

on
ey

7/2
7/2

02
1

Pr
ofe

ss
ion

al
Co

or
din

ato
r, 

Ta
len

t A
cq

uis
itio

n
Hu

ma
n R

es
ou

rce
s

Br
ad

en
ton

Al
ex

is 
Kl

en
dw

or
th

7/2
9/2

02
1

Fa
cu

lty
Ins

tru
cto

r, 
Ma

th
Co

lle
gia

te 
Sc

ho
ol 

Ve
nic

e
Sh

aw
nn

a S
an

zo
7/2

9/2
02

1
Fa

cu
lty

Ins
tru

cto
r, 

En
gli

sh
Co

lle
gia

te 
Sc

ho
ol

Ve
nic

e
Ju

lia
 S

aw
me

lle
-H

ath
aw

ay
7/2

9/2
02

1
Fa

cu
lty

Ins
tru

cto
r, 

ST
EM

/P
E 

El
ec

tiv
es

Co
lle

gia
te 

Sc
ho

ol
Br

ad
en

ton
Jo

hn
 S

no
ad

7/2
9/2

02
1

Fa
cu

lty
Ins

tru
cto

r, 
So

cia
l S

tud
ies

Co
lle

gia
te 

Sc
ho

ol
Br

ad
en

ton
Sh

ilo
h R

ee
ve

s
7/2

9/2
02

1
Fa

cu
lty

Ins
tru

cto
r, 

Ch
em

ist
ry

Co
lle

gia
te 

Sc
ho

ol 
Br

ad
en

ton
Se

an
 S

ell
7/2

9/2
02

1
Fa

cu
lty

Ins
tru

cto
r, 

ES
E 

Sp
ec

ial
ist

Co
lle

gia
te 

Sc
ho

ol
Br

ad
en

ton
Ka

the
rin

e C
ha

lar
ca

 V
eg

a
8/2

/20
21

Pr
ofe

ss
ion

al
Co

or
din

ato
r, 

As
se

ss
me

nt 
an

d E
va

lua
tio

n
Nu

rsi
ng

La
ke

wo
od

 R
an

ch
De

bo
ra

h G
re

en
8/2

/20
21

Pr
ofe

ss
ion

al
Se

nio
r F

ina
nc

e M
an

ag
er

Fo
un

da
tio

n
Br

ad
en

ton
Ra

nd
in 

Mi
lle

r
8/2

/20
21

Ca
re

er
Co

lle
gia

te 
Sc

ho
ol 

Re
so

ur
ce

 O
ffic

er
/B

eh
av

ior
 S

pe
cia

lis
t

Co
lle

gia
te 

Sc
ho

ol
Ve

nic
e

Pa
ul 

Be
rkl

e
8/9

/20
21

Ad
mi

nis
tra

tor
Di

re
cto

r, 
Hu

ma
n R

es
ou

rce
s

Hu
ma

n R
es

ou
rce

s
Br

ad
en

ton
Me

re
dit

h B
utu

lis
8/1

2/2
02

1
Fa

cu
lty

As
sis

tan
t P

ro
fes

so
r, 

Ph
ys

ica
l T

he
ra

py
Ph

ys
ica

l T
he

ra
py

 A
ss

ist
an

t
Br

ad
en

ton
Ro

be
rt 

Co
pp

ala
8/1

2/2
02

1
Fa

cu
lty

AS
N/

BS
N 

Ins
tru

cto
r

Nu
rsi

ng
La

ke
wo

od
 R

an
ch

Cr
ys

tal
 G

en
se

r
8/1

2/2
02

1
Fa

cu
lty

AS
N/

BS
N 

Ins
tru

cto
r

Nu
rsi

ng
Br

ad
en

ton
Ka

thl
ee

n G
ibs

on
-D

ee
8/1

2/2
02

1
Fa

cu
lty

As
sis

tan
t P

ro
fes

so
r, 

Ma
the

ma
tic

s
Ma

the
ma

tic
s

Br
ad

en
ton

Ch
ris

tin
e L

ing
ar

d
8/1

2/2
02

1
Ca

re
er

Sk
ills

 La
b T

ec
hn

ici
an

Nu
rsi

ng
Br

ad
en

ton
To

ni 
Ma

ch
ug

a
8/1

2/2
02

1
Fa

cu
lty

AS
N/

BS
N 

Ins
tru

cto
r

Nu
rsi

ng
Br

ad
en

ton
Ca

the
rin

e Q
ua

dir
8/1

2/2
02

1
Fa

cu
lty

AS
N/

BS
N 

Ins
tru

cto
r

Nu
rsi

ng
Ve

nic
e

Ki
m 

Sc
hr

oe
de

r
8/1

2/2
02

1
Ca

re
er

Sk
ills

 La
b T

ec
hn

ici
an

Nu
rsi

ng
Ve

nic
e

Me
lan

ie 
Th

om
ps

en
8/1

2/2
02

1
Ca

re
er

Sk
ills

 La
b T

ec
hn

ici
an

Nu
rsi

ng
La

ke
wo

od
 R

an
ch

Me
lis

sa
 M

ille
r

8/1
6/2

02
1

Ca
re

er
Si

mu
lat

ion
 C

en
ter

 T
ec

hn
ici

an
Nu

rsi
ng

Br
ad

en
ton

Ki
mb

er
ly 

Ri
ch

mo
nd

8/1
6/2

02
1

Ad
mi

nis
tra

tor
Di

re
cto

r, 
26

 W
es

t E
ntr

ep
re

ne
ur

sh
ip 

Ce
nte

r
26

 W
es

t E
ntr

ep
re

ne
ur

sh
ip 

Ce
nte

r
Br

ad
en

ton
Ca

rro
llin

e B
utl

er
8/1

8/2
02

1
Ca

re
er

Sp
ec

ial
ist

, R
ec

ru
itm

en
t a

nd
 N

ew
 S

tud
en

t
En

ro
llm

en
t M

an
ag

em
en

t
Br

ad
en

ton
Je

an
ett

e C
olo

n
8/3

0/2
02

1
Ca

re
er

Co
lle

ge
 an

d C
ar

ee
r S

uc
ce

ss
 C

oa
ch

Of
fic

e o
f C

oll
eg

e a
nd

 C
ar

ee
r S

uc
ce

ss
Ve

nic
e

De
rri

n G
ott

lie
b

8/3
0/2

02
1

Ca
re

er
Su

pp
lem

en
tal

 In
str

uc
tio

n S
pe

cia
lis

t
Tu

tor
ing

 an
d A

ca
de

mi
c S

uc
ce

ss
 C

en
ter

Br
ad

en
ton

Qu
int

on
 M

ing
8/3

0/2
02

1
Fa

cu
lty

AS
N/

BS
N 

Ins
tru

cto
r

Nu
rsi

ng
La

ke
wo

od
 R

an
ch

Tr
ac

y M
ye

rs
8/3

0/2
02

1
Ca

re
er

Co
lle

ge
 an

d C
ar

ee
r S

uc
ce

ss
 C

oa
ch

Of
fic

e o
f C

oll
eg

e a
nd

 C
ar

ee
r S

uc
ce

ss
Br

ad
en

ton
Ca

rm
en

 P
ur

pu
s

8/3
0/2

02
1

Ca
re

er
Co

lle
ge

 an
d C

ar
ee

r S
uc

ce
ss

 C
oa

ch
Of

fic
e o

f C
oll

eg
e a

nd
 C

ar
ee

r S
uc

ce
ss

Br
ad

en
ton

Ry
an

 S
ua

re
z

8/3
0/2

02
1

Ca
re

er
Co

lle
ge

 an
d C

ar
ee

r S
uc

ce
ss

 C
oa

ch
Of

fic
e o

f C
oll

eg
e a

nd
 C

ar
ee

r S
uc

ce
ss

Br
ad

en
ton

St
ev

en
 W

illi
am

s
8/3

0/2
02

1
Ca

re
er

Tr
ad

es
wo

rke
r I

I
Fa

cil
itie

s, 
Pl

an
nin

g a
nd

 M
ain

ten
an

ce
Br

ad
en

ton

Ch
an

ge
s

Je
nn

ife
r L

ea
l

6/2
1/2

02
1

Fr
om

Ca
re

er
St

aff
 A

ss
ist

an
t II

I
Of

fic
e o

f th
e R

eg
ist

ra
r

Br
ad

en
ton

To
Ca

re
er

Of
fic

e S
up

er
vis

or
, F

ac
ilit

ies
Fa

cil
itie

s, 
Pl

an
nin

g a
nd

 M
ain

ten
an

ce
Br

ad
en

ton

Ma
rci

 S
mi

th
6/2

1/2
02

1
Fr

om
Ca

re
er

St
aff

 A
ss

ist
an

t II
Tr

aff
ic 

Sa
fet

y I
ns

titu
te

Br
ad

en
ton

To
Ca

re
er

Sp
ec

ial
ist

, T
ec

hn
ica

l S
up

po
rt

Inf
or

ma
tio

n T
ec

hn
olo

gy
 S

er
vic

es
Br

ad
en

ton

Exhibit D

                                                            13



H
u

m
a

n
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l 
A

c
ti
o

n
s
 B

o
a

rd
 E

x
h

ib
it
s
: 
J
u

n
e

, 
J
u

ly
, 
a

n
d

 A
u

g
u

s
t 
2

0
2

1

Na
m

e
Ef

fe
ct

ive
 D

at
e

Cl
as

sif
ica

tio
n

Cl
as

sif
ica

tio
n 

Ti
tle

De
pa

rtm
en

t
Si

te
Ju

lie
 D

ar
ne

r
7/1

/20
21

Fr
om

Ca
re

er
Sp

ec
ial

ist
, H

ea
lth

 P
ro

fes
sio

ns
Nu

rsi
ng

Br
ad

en
ton

To
Pr

ofe
ss

ion
al

Co
or

din
ato

r, 
Ad

mi
ss

ion
s

Nu
rsi

ng
Br

ad
en

ton

Vi
cto

r d
e O

liv
eir

a
7/1

/20
21

Fr
om

Pr
ofe

ss
ion

al
Ma

na
ge

r, 
Ap

pli
ca

tio
n S

up
po

rt
Inf

or
ma

tio
n T

ec
hn

olo
gy

 S
er

vic
es

Br
ad

en
ton

To
Pr

ofe
ss

ion
al

As
so

cia
te 

Di
re

cto
r, 

IT
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

Inf
or

ma
tio

n T
ec

hn
olo

gy
 S

er
vic

es
Br

ad
en

ton

Ry
an

 H
ale

7/1
/20

21
Fr

om
Ad

mi
nis

tra
tor

De
an

, In
sti

tut
ion

al 
Ef

fec
tiv

en
es

s a
nd

 R
es

ea
rch

Ins
titu

tio
na

l E
ffe

cti
ve

ne
ss

 an
d R

es
ea

rch
Br

ad
en

ton
To

 
Ad

mi
nis

tra
tor

Ac
tin

g V
P,

 In
sti

tut
ion

al 
Ef

fec
tiv

en
es

s a
nd

 R
es

ea
rch

Ins
titu

tio
na

l E
ffe

cti
ve

ne
ss

 an
d R

es
ea

rch
Br

ad
en

ton

Pa
ul 

Fe
nd

ric
k

7/1
/20

21
Fr

om
Pr

ofe
ss

ion
al

Ma
na

ge
r, 

Fa
cil

itie
s O

pe
ra

tio
ns

Fa
cil

itie
s, 

Pl
an

nin
g a

nd
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

Br
ad

en
ton

To
 

Pr
ofe

ss
ion

al
As

sis
tan

t D
ire

cto
r, 

Fa
cil

itie
s M

an
ag

em
en

t
Fa

cil
itie

s, 
Pl

an
nin

g a
nd

 M
ain

ten
an

ce
Br

ad
en

ton

Am
y H

oll
ing

sw
or

th
7/1

/20
21

Fr
om

Ca
re

er
IT

 P
ro

jec
t C

oo
rd

ina
tor

Inf
or

ma
tio

n T
ec

hn
olo

gy
 S

er
vic

es
Br

ad
en

ton
To

 
Pr

ofe
ss

ion
al

Ma
na

ge
r, 

IT
 P

ro
jec

ts
Inf

or
ma

tio
n T

ec
hn

olo
gy

 S
er

vic
es

Br
ad

en
ton

Gr
an

t K
ay

as
him

a
7/1

/20
21

Fr
om

Ca
re

er
Le

ad
, H

elp
 D

es
k S

pe
cia

lis
t

Inf
or

ma
tio

n T
ec

hn
olo

gy
 S

er
vic

es
Br

ad
en

ton
To

 
Pr

ofe
ss

ion
al

Le
ad

 H
elp

 D
es

k O
ffic

e 3
65

 S
pe

cia
lis

t
Inf

or
ma

tio
n T

ec
hn

olo
gy

 S
er

vic
es

Br
ad

en
ton

Di
lci

a N
av

ar
ro

 G
od

oy
7/1

/20
21

Fr
om

Ca
re

er
St

aff
 A

ss
ist

an
t II

I
Co

lle
gia

te 
Sc

ho
ol

Br
ad

en
ton

To
Ca

re
er

Ex
ec

uti
ve

 A
ss

ist
an

t II
Co

lle
gia

te 
Sc

ho
ol

Br
ad

en
ton

St
ep

ha
nie

 P
ur

ing
ton

7/1
/20

21
Fr

om
Ca

re
er

Sp
ec

ial
ist

, C
lin

ica
l C

om
pli

an
ce

Nu
rsi

ng
Br

ad
en

ton
To

 
Ca

re
er

Co
mp

lia
nc

e C
oo

rd
ina

tor
 an

d C
lin

ica
l L

iai
so

n
Nu

rsi
ng

Br
ad

en
ton

Ro
be

rta
 R

ee
d

7/1
/20

21
Fr

om
Pr

ofe
ss

ion
al

Co
or

din
ato

r, 
HR

IS
Hu

ma
n R

es
ou

rce
s

Br
ad

en
ton

To
Pr

ofe
ss

ion
al

Ma
na

ge
r, 

HR
IS

Hu
ma

n R
es

ou
rce

s
Br

ad
en

ton

Me
ga

n R
en

ne
r

7/1
/20

21
Fr

om
Pr

ofe
ss

ion
al

Co
or

din
ato

r, 
Re

ten
tio

n
Re

ten
tio

n
Br

ad
en

ton
To

Pr
ofe

ss
ion

al
Co

or
din

ato
r, 

Re
ten

tio
n a

nd
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t a
nd

 T
es

tin
g

Re
ten

tio
n a

nd
 C

oll
eg

e &
 C

ar
ee

r P
lan

nin
g

Br
ad

en
ton

Ta
mm

y S
aw

me
lle

7/1
/20

21
Fr

om
Ad

mi
nis

tra
tor

Di
re

cto
r, 

Nu
rsi

ng
Nu

rsi
ng

La
ke

wo
od

 R
an

ch
To

Ad
mi

nis
tra

tor
As

sis
tan

t D
ea

n, 
Nu

rsi
ng

Nu
rsi

ng
La

ke
wo

od
 R

an
ch

He
ath

er
 S

he
ho

rn
7/1

/20
21

Fr
om

Pr
ofe

ss
ion

al
Co

or
din

ato
r, 

Sp
ec

ial
 A

ca
de

mi
c P

ro
gr

am
s 

Ac
ad

em
ics

Ve
nic

e
To

 
Pr

ofe
ss

ion
al

As
sis

tan
t D

ea
n, 

Ins
titu

tio
na

l E
ffe

cti
ve

ne
ss

, C
am

pu
s A

dm
ini

str
ato

r
Ins

titu
tio

na
l E

ffe
cti

ve
ne

ss
Ve

nic
e

Me
lan

ie 
W

all
ac

e
7/1

/20
21

Fr
om

Pr
ofe

ss
ion

al
Co

or
din

ato
r O

pe
ra

tio
ns

Of
fic

e o
f th

e R
eg

ist
ra

r
Br

ad
en

ton
To

Pr
ofe

ss
ion

al
As

so
cia

te 
Re

gis
tra

r
Of

fic
e o

f th
e R

eg
ist

ra
r

Br
ad

en
ton

Ch
ris

 W
ar

dm
an

7/1
/20

21
Fr

om
Pr

ofe
ss

ion
al

As
sis

tan
t M

an
ag

er
, P

ub
lic

 S
afe

ty
Pu

bli
c S

afe
ty 

an
d E

me
rg

en
cy

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

Br
ad

en
ton

To
 

Pr
ofe

ss
ion

al
As

sis
tan

t D
ire

cto
r, 

Pu
bli

c S
afe

ty
Pu

bli
c S

afe
ty 

an
d E

me
rg

en
cy

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

Br
ad

en
ton

Em
ma

nu
el 

Ac
he

am
po

ng
7/2

6/2
02

1
Fr

om
Pr

ofe
ss

ion
al

Co
or

din
ato

r, 
Fa

cil
itie

s P
lan

nin
g D

es
ign

 an
d C

on
str

uc
tio

n
Fa

cil
itie

s P
lan

nin
g a

nd
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

Br
ad

en
ton

To
Pr

ofe
ss

ion
al

Ma
na

ge
r, 

Fa
cil

itie
s, 

Pl
an

nin
g a

nd
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

Fa
cil

itie
s P

lan
nin

g a
nd

 M
ain

ten
an

ce
Br

ad
en

ton

Am
be

r F
ilip

iak
7/2

9/2
02

1
Fr

om
Fa

cu
lty

Ins
tru

cto
r, 

W
or

ld 
Hi

sto
ry

Co
lle

gia
te 

Sc
ho

ol
Br

ad
en

ton
To

 
Fa

cu
lty

Ins
tru

cto
r, 

W
or

ld 
Hi

sto
ry

Co
lle

gia
te 

Sc
ho

ol
Ve

nic
e

Ma
lia

 R
ow

lan
d

7/2
9/2

02
1

Fr
om

Fa
cu

lty
Ins

tru
cto

r, 
Bi

olo
gy

Co
lle

gia
te 

Sc
ho

ol
Br

ad
en

ton
To

Fa
cu

lty
Ins

tru
cto

r, 
Bi

olo
gy

Co
lle

gia
te 

Sc
ho

ol
Ve

nic
e

                                                            14



H
u

m
a

n
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l 
A

c
ti
o

n
s
 B

o
a

rd
 E

x
h

ib
it
s
: 
J
u

n
e

, 
J
u

ly
, 
a

n
d

 A
u

g
u

s
t 
2

0
2

1

Na
m

e
Ef

fe
ct

ive
 D

at
e

Cl
as

sif
ica

tio
n

Cl
as

sif
ica

tio
n 

Ti
tle

De
pa

rtm
en

t
Si

te

Sh
er

ri S
ko

jec
8/2

/20
21

Fr
om

Ca
re

er
St

aff
 A

ss
ist

an
t II

I
Of

fic
e o

f C
oll

eg
e a

nd
 C

ar
ee

r S
uc

ce
ss

Br
ad

en
ton

To
Ca

re
er

Ac
ad

em
ic 

De
pa

rtm
en

t S
ec

re
tar

y
Na

tur
al 

Sc
ien

ce
s

Br
ad

en
ton

Su
za

nn
e A

nd
er

so
n

8/1
2/2

02
1

Fr
om

Fa
cu

lty
Le

ctu
re

r, 
Ge

ne
ra

l B
us

ine
ss

Bu
sin

es
s

Br
ad

en
ton

To
 

Fa
cu

lty
As

sis
tan

t P
ro

fes
so

r, 
Ge

ne
ra

l B
us

ine
ss

Bu
sin

es
s

Br
ad

en
ton

Je
nn

ife
r B

ies
eli

n
8/1

2/2
02

1
Fr

om
Fa

cu
lty

As
so

cia
te 

Pr
ofe

ss
or

, L
an

gu
ag

e &
 Li

ter
atu

re
La

ng
ua

ge
 &

 Li
ter

atu
re

Br
ad

en
ton

To
Fa

cu
lty

Pr
ofe

ss
or

, L
an

gu
ag

e &
 Li

ter
atu

re
La

ng
ua

ge
 &

 Li
ter

atu
re

Br
ad

en
ton

De
re

k B
or

ton
8/1

2/2
02

1
Fr

om
Fa

cu
lty

Le
ctu

re
r, 

Ma
the

ma
tic

s
Ma

the
ma

tic
s

Br
ad

en
ton

To
Fa

cu
lty

Ins
tru

cto
r, 

Ma
the

ma
tic

s
Ma

the
ma

tic
s

Br
ad

en
ton

Ni
co

let
te 

Ma
so

n
8/1

2/2
02

1
Fr

om
Fa

cu
lty

Ins
tru

cto
r, 

La
ng

ua
ge

 &
 Li

ter
atu

re
La

ng
ua

ge
 &

 Li
ter

atu
re

Ve
nic

e
To

Fa
cu

lty
As

sis
tan

t P
ro

fes
so

r, 
La

ng
ua

ge
 &

 Li
ter

atu
re

La
ng

ua
ge

 &
 Li

ter
atu

re
Ve

nic
e

Ju
sti

n M
cD

on
ald

8/1
2/2

02
1

Fr
om

Fa
cu

lty
Le

ctu
re

r, 
Ec

on
om

ics
Bu

sin
es

s
Br

ad
en

ton
To

Fa
cu

lty
Ins

tru
cto

r, 
Ec

on
om

ics
Bu

sin
es

s
Br

ad
en

ton

Jo
rg

e F
un

ez
8/1

6/2
02

1
Fr

om
Ca

re
er

Su
pe

rvi
so

r, 
Fa

cil
itie

s &
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

Fa
cil

itie
s, 

Pl
an

nin
g &

 M
ain

ten
an

ce
Ve

nic
e

To
Pr

ofe
ss

ion
al

Ma
na

ge
r, 

Fa
cil

itie
s M

an
ag

em
en

t
Fa

cil
itie

s, 
Pl

an
nin

g &
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

Br
ad

en
ton

Tr
ev

or
 H

ar
ve

y
8/1

6/2
02

1
Fr

om
Pr

ofe
ss

ion
al

Ad
vis

or
 III

Co
lle

ge
 an

d C
ar

ee
r P

lan
nin

g
Br

ad
en

ton
To

 
Pr

ofe
ss

ion
al

Co
or

din
ato

r, 
St

ud
en

t S
up

po
rt 

Se
rvi

ce
s

St
ud

en
t S

er
vic

es
Br

ad
en

ton

Lo
ri K

ing
8/2

5/2
02

1
Fr

om
Ca

re
er

As
sis

tan
t, O

ffic
e o

f th
e R

eg
ist

ra
r

Of
fic

e o
f th

e R
eg

ist
ra

r
Br

ad
en

ton
To

 
Ca

re
er

St
aff

 A
ss

ist
an

t II
I

Of
fic

e o
f th

e R
eg

ist
ra

r
Br

ad
en

ton

Ro
se

 A
ra

ga
o

8/3
0/2

02
1

Fr
om

Ca
re

er
Ad

vis
or

 II
Co

lle
ge

 an
d C

ar
ee

r P
lan

nin
g

Ve
nic

e
To

Ca
re

er
Co

lle
ge

 an
d C

ar
ee

r S
uc

ce
ss

 C
oa

ch
Of

fic
e o

f C
oll

eg
e a

nd
 C

ar
ee

r S
uc

ce
ss

Ve
nic

e

Ja
im

e B
os

em
an

8/3
0/2

02
1

Fr
om

Ca
re

er
Ad

vis
or

 II
Co

lle
ge

 an
d C

ar
ee

r P
lan

nin
g

Br
ad

en
ton

To
Ca

re
er

Co
lle

ge
 an

d C
ar

ee
r S

uc
ce

ss
 C

oa
ch

Of
fic

e o
f C

oll
eg

e a
nd

 C
ar

ee
r S

uc
ce

ss
Br

ad
en

ton

Er
ica

 H
am

ps
on

8/3
0/2

02
1

Fr
om

Ca
re

er
Ad

vis
or

 II
Co

lle
ge

 an
d C

ar
ee

r P
lan

nin
g

Ve
nic

e
To

Ca
re

er
Co

lle
ge

 an
d C

ar
ee

r S
uc

ce
ss

 C
oa

ch
Of

fic
e o

f C
oll

eg
e a

nd
 C

ar
ee

r S
uc

ce
ss

Ve
nic

e

Ke
lli 

Ho
we

rto
n

8/3
0/2

02
1

Fr
om

Ca
re

er
Ad

vis
or

 II
Co

lle
ge

 an
d C

ar
ee

r P
lan

nin
g

Br
ad

en
ton

To
Ca

re
er

Co
lle

ge
 an

d C
ar

ee
r S

uc
ce

ss
 C

oa
ch

Of
fic

e o
f C

oll
eg

e a
nd

 C
ar

ee
r S

uc
ce

ss
Br

ad
en

ton

He
ath

er
 M

ills
8/3

0/2
02

1
Fr

om
Ca

re
er

Ad
vis

or
 II

Co
lle

ge
 an

d C
ar

ee
r P

lan
nin

g
Br

ad
en

ton
To

Ca
re

er
Co

lle
ge

 an
d C

ar
ee

r S
uc

ce
ss

 C
oa

ch
Of

fic
e o

f C
oll

eg
e a

nd
 C

ar
ee

r S
uc

ce
ss

Br
ad

en
ton

Le
ah

 N
us

ma
n

8/3
0/2

02
1

Fr
om

Ca
re

er
Ad

vis
or

 II
Co

lle
ge

 an
d C

ar
ee

r P
lan

nin
g

Br
ad

en
ton

To
Ca

re
er

Co
lle

ge
 an

d C
ar

ee
r S

uc
ce

ss
 C

oa
ch

Of
fic

e o
f C

oll
eg

e a
nd

 C
ar

ee
r S

uc
ce

ss
Br

ad
en

ton

An
ge

la 
Po

we
ll

8/3
0/2

02
1

Fr
om

Ca
re

er
Ad

vis
or

 II
Co

lle
ge

 an
d C

ar
ee

r P
lan

nin
g

Br
ad

en
ton

To
Ca

re
er

St
aff

 A
ss

ist
an

t II
I

Co
lle

ge
 an

d C
ar

ee
r P

lan
nin

g
Br

ad
en

ton

                                                            15



H
u

m
a

n
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l 
A

c
ti
o

n
s
 B

o
a

rd
 E

x
h

ib
it
s
: 
J
u

n
e

, 
J
u

ly
, 
a

n
d

 A
u

g
u

s
t 
2

0
2

1

Na
m

e
Ef

fe
ct

ive
 D

at
e

Cl
as

sif
ica

tio
n

Cl
as

sif
ica

tio
n 

Ti
tle

De
pa

rtm
en

t
Si

te
Na

tal
ie 

Si
ng

er
8/3

0/2
02

1
Fr

om
Ca

re
er

Ad
vis

or
 II

Co
lle

ge
 an

d C
ar

ee
r P

lan
nin

g
Br

ad
en

ton
To

Ca
re

er
Co

lle
ge

 an
d C

ar
ee

r S
uc

ce
ss

 C
oa

ch
Of

fic
e o

f C
oll

eg
e a

nd
 C

ar
ee

r S
uc

ce
ss

Br
ad

en
ton

De
nis

e T
ur

co
tte

8/3
0/2

02
1

Fr
om

Pr
ofe

ss
ion

al
Ad

vis
or

 III
Co

lle
ge

 an
d C

ar
ee

r P
lan

nin
g

La
ke

wo
od

 R
an

ch
To

 
Ca

re
er

Sp
ec

ial
ist

, T
ra

ns
fer

 C
re

dit
Of

fic
e o

f th
e R

eg
ist

ra
r

Br
ad

en
ton

Se
pa

ra
tio

ns
Do

nn
a D

ar
lin

g
6/1

/20
21

Pr
ofe

ss
ion

al
Si

mu
lat

ion
 C

en
ter

 T
ec

hn
ici

an
 S

pe
cia

lis
t

Nu
rsi

ng
La

ke
wo

od
 R

an
ch

Te
re

sa
 H

an
lon

6/4
/20

21
Pr

ofe
ss

ion
al

Co
or

din
ato

r, 
BS

N 
Pr

og
ra

m
Nu

rsi
ng

La
ke

wo
od

 R
an

ch
Re

be
cc

a S
ha

fer
6/4

/20
21

Ca
re

er
Co

or
din

ato
r, 

Te
ch

no
log

y
Co

lle
gia

te 
Sc

ho
ol

Br
ad

en
ton

Tr
ish

a H
ur

ley
6/2

8/2
02

1
Ca

re
er

Sp
ec

ial
ist

, T
ra

ns
fer

 C
re

dit
Of

fic
e o

f th
e R

eg
ist

ra
r

Br
ad

en
ton

Kr
ist

ey
 R

ich
ar

ds
on

6/3
0/2

02
1

Pr
ofe

ss
ion

al
Ma

na
ge

r, 
Bu

sin
es

s a
nd

 S
tud

en
t E

ng
ag

em
en

t
Lif

elo
ng

 Le
ar

nin
g a

nd
 W

or
kfo

rce
 D

ev
elo

pm
en

t
La

ke
wo

od
 R

an
ch

Vi
rg

ini
a O

do
ar

di
7/1

/20
21

Ca
re

er
Sp

ec
ial

ist
, P

ro
ce

ss
or

Fin
an

cia
l A

id
Br

ad
en

ton
Al

lis
on

 B
ak

er
7/9

/20
21

Pr
ofe

ss
ion

al
Ma

na
ge

r, 
Ne

el 
Pe

rfo
rm

ing
 A

rts
 C

en
ter

Ne
el 

Pe
rfo

rm
ing

 A
rts

 C
en

ter
Br

ad
en

ton
He

idi
 W

all
ey

7/1
0/2

02
1

Ca
re

er
As

sis
tan

t, L
ibr

ar
y

Lib
ra

ry
La

ke
wo

od
 R

an
ch

Am
y G

or
ma

n
7/1

6/2
02

1
Pr

ofe
ss

ion
al

Ad
va

nc
em

en
t A

ss
oc

iat
e, 

Co
rp

or
ate

 &
 C

om
mu

nit
y P

ar
tne

rsh
ips

Fo
un

da
tio

n
Br

ad
en

ton
Me

lan
ie 

W
all

ac
e

7/2
1/2

02
1

Pr
ofe

ss
ion

al
As

so
cia

te 
Re

gis
tra

r
Of

fic
e o

f th
e R

eg
ist

ra
r

Br
ad

en
ton

Ch
ris

top
he

r L
ep

pe
r

7/2
3/2

02
1

Pr
ofe

ss
ion

al
Se

nio
r P

ro
jec

t M
an

ag
er

, P
lan

nin
g D

es
ign

 &
 C

on
str

uc
tio

n
Fa

cil
itie

s, 
Pl

an
nin

g a
nd

 M
ain

ten
an

ce
Br

ad
en

ton
Ro

se
ma

rie
 G

re
be

7/3
0/2

02
1

Fa
cu

lty
AS

N/
BS

N 
Ins

tru
cto

r
Nu

rsi
ng

Br
ad

en
ton

Ro
be

rt 
Zie

se
me

r
7/3

0/2
02

1
Ca

re
er

Tr
ad

es
wo

rke
r I

I
Fa

cil
itie

s, 
Pl

an
nin

g a
nd

 M
ain

ten
an

ce
Br

ad
en

ton
Me

lis
sa

 H
olm

es
8/2

/20
21

Ca
re

er
As

sis
tan

t S
tud

en
t S

er
vic

es
 - 

Ca
ll C

en
ter

Ca
ll C

en
ter

Br
ad

en
ton

Do
ro

thy
 N

ult
y

8/2
/20

21
Fa

cu
lty

BS
N 

Nu
rsi

ng
 F

ac
ult

y
Nu

rsi
ng

La
ke

wo
od

 R
an

ch
Ja

im
e H

am
pto

n
8/5

/20
21

Ca
re

er
Su

pp
lem

en
tal

 In
str

uc
tio

n S
pe

cia
lis

t 
Tu

tor
ing

 an
d A

ca
de

mi
c S

uc
ce

ss
 C

en
ter

Br
ad

en
ton

No
em

a S
an

tos
8/1

1/2
02

1
Fa

cu
lty

Pr
ofe

ss
or

, B
us

ine
ss

Bu
sin

es
s

Br
ad

en
ton

Ma
rk 

Me
ne

ze
s

8/1
3/2

02
1

Pr
ofe

ss
ion

al
Ad

vis
or

 III
Co

lle
ge

 an
d C

ar
ee

r P
lan

nin
g

Ve
nic

e
Th

om
as

 T
en

hu
nd

fel
d

8/1
7/2

02
1

Ca
re

er
Tr

ad
es

wo
rke

r I
I -

 G
en

er
al 

Ma
int

en
an

ce
 (E

ve
nin

g S
hif

t)
Fa

cil
itie

s, 
Pl

an
nin

g a
nd

 M
ain

ten
an

ce
Br

ad
en

ton
An

dr
e G

ra
nt

8/2
0/2

02
1

Ca
re

er
Ad

vis
or

 II,
 V

ete
ra

ns
 B

en
efi

ts
Fin

an
cia

l A
id

Br
ad

en
ton

La
ur

en
 B

en
ne

tt
8/2

4/2
02

1
Ca

re
er

As
sis

tan
t S

tud
en

t S
er

vic
es

 - 
Ca

ll C
en

ter
Ca

ll C
en

ter
Br

ad
en

ton
St

ep
ha

nie
 P

ur
ing

ton
8/2

4/2
02

1
Ca

re
er

Co
mp

lia
nc

e C
oo

rd
ina

tor
 an

d C
lin

ica
l L

iai
so

n
Nu

rsi
ng

Br
ad

en
ton

Tin
a R

en
au

d
8/2

7/2
02

1
Ca

re
er

Ad
vis

or
 I

Of
fic

e o
f C

oll
eg

e a
nd

 C
ar

ee
r S

uc
ce

ss
Br

ad
en

ton

Re
tir

em
en

ts
Lin

da
 B

ax
ter

-P
lan

k
6/3

0/2
02

1
Ca

re
er

Sp
ec

ial
ist

, E
du

ca
tio

n P
ro

gr
am

s
Ed

uc
ati

on
 P

ro
gr

am
s

Ve
nic

e
Je

nn
ife

r L
aH

ur
d

6/3
0/2

02
1

Ad
mi

nis
tra

tor
Di

re
cto

r, 
Hu

ma
n R

es
ou

rce
s

Hu
ma

n R
es

ou
rce

s
Br

ad
en

ton
Fa

ye
 V

idu
lic

h
6/3

0/2
02

1
Ca

re
er

Si
te 

Co
or

din
ato

r, 
AR

C
Ac

ad
em

ic 
Re

so
ur

ce
 C

en
ter

Ve
nic

e
Ka

thy
 D

or
an

7/3
1/2

02
1

Ca
re

er
Ac

ad
em

ic 
De

pa
rtm

en
t S

ec
re

tar
y

Na
tur

al 
Sc

ien
ce

Br
ad

en
ton

De
l C

ar
r

8/2
/20

21
Fa

cu
lty

As
so

cia
te 

Pr
ofe

ss
or

, P
hy

sic
al 

Th
er

ap
y

Ph
ys

ica
l T

he
ra

py
 A

ss
ist

an
t P

ro
gr

am
Br

ad
en

ton
Su

sa
n F

inl
ay

8/1
0/2

02
1

Fa
cu

lty
Pr

ofe
ss

or
So

cia
l a

nd
 B

eh
av

ior
al 

Sc
ien

ce
s

Ve
nic

e
Fr

an
k C

lem
en

ts
8/1

1/2
02

1
Fa

cu
lty

Pr
ofe

ss
or

, B
us

ine
ss

Bu
sin

es
s

Br
ad

en
ton

                                                            16



Meeting of the 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

September 28, 2021 

AGENDA ITEM: 

College Affordability Report 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends District Board of Trustees approval of the attached College 
Affordability Report, in accordance with Florida Statutes 1004.084 and 1004.085.   

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

The State College of Florida Manatee-Sarasota is required to submit an update on initiatives and 
strategies to promote college affordability to the Florida College System each September.  For 
fiscal year 2020/21, SCF met the requirements for textbook affordability for the report as it has 
since the Statute was enacted.  SCF is also reporting the decrease several fees including 
elimination of the Graduation Fee and 4 Course Fees and the redirection of revenues from the 
Application Fee to cover costs associated with graduation.  The College will adjust Health 
Professions program application fees to create equity for all Health Professions programs.  The 
College will also create a 1.25% credit card convenience fee in alignment with FS 1109.23(15), 
equal to the average amount charged by vendors to the College. 

FISCAL IMPACT    Yes 

Funding Source:   Tuition and Fees, Auxiliary Funds  
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?     No 
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $        N/A 

REQUESTED BY:  Julie Jakway 

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY: __Julie Jakway                  _______________________ 
       Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services 

Exhibit E

                                                            17



EXHIBIT A 

Each Florida College System institution board of trustees is required by s. 1004.085(8), Florida Statutes 
to respond to the following four categories: 

1. Textbook and Course Material Selection Process
• Previously used textbooks are automatically pre-approved for continuous use, as this

helps maintain a strong used and rental market for those textbooks.
• Any new adoption (change in title, new edition, additional material) must be

accompanied by a certification from the faculty member submitting the adoption or the
department, followed by an approval for the change by the appropriate Dean or
Department Head.

2. Cost Saving Initiatives
• 26.16% of all General Education Courses had free textbooks/course materials.
• The SCF College Store permits book warehousing on the campus to increase used book

titles and decrease county school district warehousing needs.
• The SCF College Store buys back reusable texts at no less than 50% of purchase price.
• The SCF College Store provides a price matching guarantee through Follett to Amazon and 

other book retailers.
• SCF encourages faculty members to utilize open source (free) materials, and creative

resources to keep text costs low.  SCF and Follett have partnered with numerous free/low
cost textbook publishers, and adoption rates on these textbooks continue to grow.

• SCF has maintained over 47% of textbooks from Fall 2020 semester with no change,
decreasing used and rental costs to students.

• SCF library carries multiple copies of many low and high cost textbooks to provide
students with a borrow option at no cost.

3. Textbooks that met Adoption Posting Deadline 2020-2021 School Year (Requirement: 95%)
• All adopted textbooks are available in real-time both on the SCF College Store website, as

well as the College’s registration page, connected to the specific course for which a
textbook is adopted.

• The textbook adoption list generated at the 45-day deadline is posted on the College’s
website.

• Textbook information available by the Summer 2020, Fall 2020, and Spring 2021 Textbook
Adoption Deadline: 98.13% (4,042 of 4,119 Total Adoptions)

4. Courses that did not meet the Adoption Posting Deadline 2020-2021 School Year
• 77 total adoptions were submitted after the 45-day website posting deadline.
• Adoption delays can be caused by factors including but not limited to: adoptions

submitted for editions that are no longer available and need to be updated,
communication challenges, last minute change(s) to course structure(s), error in adoption 
entry.

• The courses with late adoptions were as follows:

                                                            18



• BCN1512CZO1 Fall 2020
• BCN2230ZO1 Fall 2020
• BSC2011CB01 Fall 2020
• BSC2011LB03 Fall 2020
• BSC2086CB02 Fall 2020
• BSC2086CV01 Fall 2020
• BSC2086LB01 Fall 2020
• BSC2086LB19 Fall 2020
• CCJ2010V01 Fall 2020
• CJE3361ZO6 Fall 2020
• CJL2100V01 Fall 2020
• ENC1101O02 Fall 2020
• ENC1101O22 Fall 2020
• ENC1101O24 Fall 2020
• ENC1101O25 Fall 2020
• ENC1101O28 Fall 2020
• ENC1101O37 Fall 2020
• ENC1101O73 Fall 2020
• ENC1101O75 Fall 2020
• ENC1101O78 Fall 2020
• ENC1101Z04 Fall 2020
• ENC1101Z10 Fall 2020
• ENC1101Z27 Fall 2020
• ENC1102O26 Fall 2020
• ENC1102O35 Fall 2020
• ENC1102O57 Fall 2020
• ENC1102Z25 Fall 2020
• ENC1102ZO0 Fall 2020
• ENL2010V01 Fall 2020
• ENT2120ZV1 Fall 2020
• ETI1420CZO1 Fall 2020
• ETM1010CZV1 Fall 2020
• FIL1030ZB9 Fall 2020
• HLP1081ZO3 Fall 2020
• HSA3430ZO1 Fall 2020
• HSC1132O01 Fall 2020
• IDH2930V01 Fall 2020
• INP1390O01 Fall 2020
• ISM3541ZO1 Fall 2020
• LIT2000O10 Fall 2020
• MAN4720ZO1 Fall 2020
• MAR2011V01 Fall 2020
• MAR4354ZL1 Fall 2020
• MAR4354ZO1 Fall 2020
• MNA1345O01 Fall 2020
• NUR2703CL05 Fall 2020
• PHI2010V02 Fall 2020
• PLA2763O16 Fall 2020
• POS1041B01 Fall 2020
• POS1041V05 Fall 2020
• REL2210B01 Fall 2020

• REL2300L01 Fall 2020
• RMI1201O01 Fall 2020
• SPC1608O03 Fall 2020
• SPC1608O17 Fall 2020
• SPC1608O29 Fall 2020
• SPC1608O39 Fall 2020
• AMH1020O10 Spring 2021
• BCN1597O40 Spring 2021
• BSC1020L01 Spring 2021
• BSC2010LV01 Spring 2021
• BSC2011LV01 Spring 2021
• BSC2086LV01 Spring 2021
• BSC2930DXV1 Spring 2021
• BSC2930DZV2 Spring 2021
• DEH2702O01 Spring 2021
• ETI1628ZO1 Spring 2021
• ETI1644O40 Spring 2021
• MMC2000O01 Spring 2021
• NUR1730LL04 Spring 2021
• NUR1730LL05 Spring 2021
• NUR3826FO3 Spring 2021
• PEM2104O01 Spring 2021
• PHI2600O03 Spring 2021
• POS1041Z01 Spring 2021
• SPC1608B51 Spring 2021
• CJL2100Z01 Summer 2021

                                                            19



2021 Florida College System Affordability Report Template 

Affordability remains a top priority for all 28 Florida College System (FCS) institutions. The Division of Florida 
Colleges requests data and information related to college affordability initiatives and textbook and instructional 
material affordability pursuant to sections (ss.) 1004.084 and 1004.085, Florida Statutes (F.S.). By September 30, 
2021, each college must input institutional responses for the 2021 FCS Affordability Report via 
https://www.research.net/r/2021FCSAffordability. If you have any questions about completing the report, 
please contact Hayley Spencer, Director of Research and Analytics, at Hayley.Spencer@fldoe.org. 

This Word template is provided for planning purposes only. All responses must be uploaded in the survey 
instrument. 

Contact Information 

1. College Name
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota

2. Contact Information
Name Julie Jakway 
Title Vice President, Finance and Administration 
Email Address jakwayj@scf.edu 

Tuition and Fees 

3. Did your institution reduce or hold tuition flat over the prior year?
☒ Yes
☐ No

If you answered “no,” provide a short description (100 words or less) of how the decision to increase tuition 
was made. Specify the amounts and identify the estimated number of students impacted.  
Click or tap here to enter text. 

4. Did your institution reduce or hold administrative fees flat over the prior year? Administrative fees include
financial aid, capital improvement, student activity and service and technology.
☒ Yes
☐ No

If you answered “no,” provide a short description (100 words or less) of how the decision to increase 
administrative fees was made. Specify the amounts and identify the estimated number of students 
impacted.  
Click or tap here to enter text. 

5. Did your institution eliminate administrative fees over the prior year?
☐ Yes
☒ No

                                                            20

https://www.research.net/r/2021FCSAffordability
mailto:Hayley.Spencer@fldoe.org


2021 Florida College System Affordability Report Template 

If you answered “yes,” provide a short description (100 words or less) of how the decision to eliminate fees 
was made. Specify the amounts and identify the estimated number of students impacted.  

6. Did your institution reduce or hold user fees flat over the prior year? (e.g., laboratory, distance learning,
parking, etc.)
☐ Yes
☒ No

If you answered “no,” provide a short description (100 words or less) of how the decision to increase user 
fees was made. Specify the amounts and identify the estimated number of students impacted.  
SCF Manatee-Sarasota eliminated the Graduation Fee for 21/22, and redirected funds from the Application 
Fee to fund graduation-related costs.  SCF also increased the Application Fee for some Health Professions 
programs to make the fee consistent across all Health Professions programs.  SCF created a Credit Card 
Convenience Fee per FS 1009.33(15) to offset the costs associated with rebates at 1.25%, the actual amount 
of the cost of the fees to the College. 

7. Did your institution eliminate user fees over the prior year?
☒ Yes
☐ No

If you answered “yes,” provide a short description (100 words or less) of how the decision to eliminate fees 
was made. Specify the amounts and identify the estimated number of students impacted.  

SCF Manatee-Sarasota eliminated the following user fees:  FIL 2100 Screenwriting; MAT 0018 Pre-Algebra; 
MAT 0028 Elementary Algebra; OST 1100 Elementary Keyboarding. 

Textbook Affordability 

8. Describe your institution’s selection process for textbook and instructional materials for all high-enrollment
courses and any general education courses with a wide cost variance.

SCF Manatee-Sarasota has separate requirements for used and new textbooks and materials, as follows: 

1. Ongoing working groups comprised of faculty and administration have eliminated previously identified
wide cost variances in general education and high enrollment courses.

2. Previously used textbooks are automatically pre-approved for continuous use, helping to preserve a
strong used and rental market for those textbooks.

3. New text adoptions (including change in title, new edition, additional material) require written
certification from the faculty member submitting the adoption or the department, followed by an
approval for the change by the appropriate Dean or Department head.

                                                            21



2021 Florida College System Affordability Report Template 

9. Identify specific institutional policies or initiatives designed to reduce the cost of textbooks and instructional
materials. Select all that apply.
☒ Adoption of Open Educational Resources
☒ Usage of digital textbooks and learning objects
☒ Textbook affordability committees
☒ Mechanisms to assist in buying, renting, selling and sharing textbooks and instructional materials
☒ Program(s) with no textbook costs
☒ Faculty grants for development of textbooks
☐ Bulk textbook purchasing
☐ Offering students opt-in provisions for the purchase of materials
☒ Offering students opt-out provisions for the purchase of materials
☒ Consideration of the length of time that textbooks and instructional materials remain in use
☒ Course-wide adoption, specifically for high enrollment general education courses
☒ Other (please specify)  Additional cost-saving measures by SCF Manatee-Sarasota include: 1) Price
matching through the college bookstore; 2) Initiative for the continual use of previous textbooks to grow
third party sale and rental market; 3) The SCF Library carries multiple copies of low and high-cost textbooks
to provide students with a borrow option at no cost; 4) Expansion of pilots of Open Educational Resources in
courses as a partnership with Follett/Lumen Learning; 5) Implementation of Follett Access program that
provides access to texts and courseware at a negotiated, lower than publisher direct price.

10. Describe the policies implemented regarding the posting of textbook and instructional materials for at least
95% of all courses and course sections 45 days before the first day of class.

SCF has developed the following procedures to ensure the appropriate notification of texts and materials: 
1. All textbooks must be adopted at least 75 days prior to the start of the semester in which the textbook will be
used to ensure the bookstore has adequate time to procure the content at the lowest price.
2. A list of all required textbooks is posted to the college website at least 45 days prior to the start of the
following term.
3. As faculty adopt books using the bookstore system of adoption, the adoption simultaneously appears in SCF’s
course registration system. Enabling students to have real time notification of required materials as they choose
their classes.
4. Departments must submit written certification with dean/department head’s approval to the bookstore
considering the following factors when adopting new materials:

- Is the textbook part of a bundle?
- If the textbook is bundled with supplemental materials, will all components of the bundle be used?
- Is the text a new edition?
- Is the old edition available?
- If the old edition is available, to what extent is the new edition different and more valuable for

instructional purposes?
- Were open access textbooks considered during the selection process?

11. Report the number and the total percentage of courses and course sections that were not able to meet the
textbook and instructional materials posting deadline for the academic year.

Fall 2020 Number 57 of 1740 

                                                            22



2021 Florida College System Affordability Report Template 

Fall 2020 Percent 3.28% 

Spring 2021 Number 19 of 1713 

Spring 2021 Percent 1.11% 

12. Identify examples of why the posting deadlines were not met, if applicable. Select all that apply.
☐ Changes in accreditation standards that required curricular changes
☐ Errors made by the third-party bookstore vendor
☒ Teaching assignments given to faculty members after the 45-day window passed
☒ Course schedules changed for some faculty after the posting deadline
☒ Course sections changed instructional modality
☐ Other (please specify) Click or tap here to enter text.

Financial Aid Policies 

13. Identify specific institutional financial aid policies or programs that promote affordability. Select all that
apply.
☐ Targeted aid to students close to completing
☐ Targeted aid to students who were in need, but not eligible for Pell Grants
☒ Emergency financial aid grant to students (HEERF)
☒ Emergency student aid fund for students in emergency financial situations with unplanned costs

(non-HEERF)
☒ Single online scholarship application management system for all institutional scholarships
☒ Partnerships with community-based organizations
☒ Other (please specify) Financial Aid awards based on Expected Family Contributions arrange to ensure if a
student applies for aid, they will be awarded a financial aid package designed to meet tuition, fees, and
books.

Other Affordability Strategies 

14. Provide any additional information about any innovative or new affordability strategies. Optional.
Click or tap here to enter text.

                                                            23



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

September 28, 2021 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Annual State College of Florida Foundation Facilities Use 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends District Board of Trustees approval of facilities use by the SCF 
Foundation for 2021/22. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

The SCF Foundation, the College’s direct-support organization, raises funds on behalf of 
SCF for scholarships, capital projects, equipment needs and other operating expenses.  
The College provides space for these fundraising activities.  A list of anticipated usages for 
2021/22 is attached. 

FISCAL IMPACT       No 

Funding Source:    N/A   
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?      No 
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $       N/A 

REQUESTED BY:  Julie Jakway, Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services    

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY: ________Julie Jakway___________________________ 
 Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services 

Exhibit F

                                                            24



SCF Foundation Space and Events 2021/22 9/28/2021

# Event Location Date Booked Times Total Cost

20210722 SCFF Asset Management Committee Meeting CIT 134 Conference Room 10/21/2021 8:00 AM - 1:00 PM 140$  
CIT 134 Conference Room 2/3/2022 8:00 AM - 1:00 PM 140$  
CIT 134 Conference Room 4/28/2022 8:00 AM - 1:00 PM 140$  
CIT 134 Conference Room 7/26/2022 8:00 AM - 1:00 PM 140$  

20210817 SCFF Board of Directors Meeting Full Selby 116/117 12/16/2021 4:00 PM - 9:00 PM 300$  
Full Selby 116/117 2/17/2022 4:00 PM - 9:00 PM 300$  
Full Selby 116/117 4/14/2022 4:00 PM - 9:00 PM 300$  
Full Selby 116/117 6/16/2022 4:00 PM - 9:00 PM 300$  
Full Selby 116/117 9/22/2022 4:00 PM - 9:00 PM 300$  

TBA Avenues to the Future  11-121 SCF Neel PAC 2/19/2022 6:00 AM - 11:59 PM 2,970$  
 3-101 Lobby 2/19/2022 6:00 AM - 11:59 PM -$  
 3-108 Library Forum 2/19/2022 6:00 AM - 11:59 PM 990$  
 3-143/146 Community Room Whole 2/19/2022 6:00 AM - 11:59 PM 1,980$  
 Art Gallery 2/19/2022 6:00 AM - 11:59 PM 720$  
 Neel Lobby 2/19/2022 6:00 AM - 11:59 PM -$  

TBA Evening Under the Stars Performance Pavillion 4/9/2022 9:00 AM - 11:00 PM 560$  
Performance Pavillion 4/9/2022 9:00 AM - 11:00 PM 560$  
Performance Pavillion 4/9/2022 9:00 AM - 11:00 PM 560$  

Subtotal Anticipated Event Cost 10,400$  

Office Space Building 7 Permanent 1213 gsf x $15/gsf* 20,000$  

Total 2021/22 Cost 30,400$  

* Square footage per the Foundation 990 form, $15/gsf.  Rounded to $20,000.

                                                            25



September 8, 2021 

District Board of Trustees 
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 
5840 26th Street West 
Bradenton, FL 34207 

The Florida School Safety Risk Assessment Tool (FSSAT) is part of the Marjory Stoneman 
Douglas High School Public Safety Act that was signed into law March 9, 2018. The FSSAT is 
the tool used to conduct a school security risk assessment.  

SCF Collegiate School’s Bradenton campus safety risk assessment was completed with the SCF 
Director of Public Safety and the Manatee County Sheriff’s Office on June 4, 2021. The report 
did not make required recommendations for the SCF Collegiate School. The Collegiate School 
on the Venice campus scheduled its safety risk assessment on September 16, 2021, following the 
completion of building renovations.  

SCF Collegiate School continues to follow SCF Public Safety for all safety and security 
recommendations as well as safety for Collegiate School staff and students. The charter also 
collaborates with Manatee County School District for best practices for safety and security which 
includes keeping the Student Code of Conduct updated as well as related policies to be consistent 
with the district’s threat assessment procedures.  

Regards, 

Senior Head of Collegiate Schools 
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 

Exhibit G

                                                            26



Exhibit H

                                                            27



                                                            28



Page 1 of 3

OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF  
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President 

TO: State College of Florida, Manatee – Sarasota 
District Board of Trustees 

FROM: Julie Martin Jakway 
Vice President of Finance and Administrative Services 

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Report – May 2021 

Two Year Programs 

The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and 
Expense for this fiscal year compared to last fiscal year, as of May 31. 

Student Fees revenue for the current year decreased 1% from the same period last 
year. Other Student Fees revenue decreased by 10% over Other Student Fees reported 
through May of last year, resulting from lower current year enrollment compared to last 
year. Support from Local Government decreased by 5% over Support from Local 
Government through May of last year. This decrease is due to a decrease in number of 
students and credit hours enrolled in dual enrollment programs. State Support 
decreased by 11% over State Support through May of last year. This decrease is due to 
the loss of non-recurring revenue for the Nursing Center for Excellence and a 6% State 
appropriation holdback, which will be returned in June. 

In the category of Expenses, overall Personnel costs are 1% higher as compared to last 
May. Services expense decreased 10% and Materials and Supplies expense decreased 
6% compared to May of last year. Other Current Charges increased $912,793 over 
Other Current Charges through May of last year due to a change of fee waivers 
classification from contra-revenue to expense. Capital Outlay in May was $61,518 
compared to $114,261 last May.  

With this fiscal year 92% complete, personnel costs are at 79% of the amount budgeted 
for the current year, less than the three-year average of 85% for this time of year. 
Current expenses represent 57% of the amount budgeted, less than the three-year 
average of 66% for this time of year. 

Exhibit I

                                                            29



Page 2 of 3

In summary, with the year 92% complete: 

• Year-To-Date Actual Revenue is 86% of the Adjusted Budget, which is less than
the three-year average of 91% for this time of year.

• Year-To-Date Actual Expense is 72% of the Adjusted Budget, which is less than
the three-year average of 78% for this time of year.

• Revenues and expenses are less than what would be expected as a percentage
of budget basis.

Baccalaureate Programs 

Total Revenue for Baccalaureate Programs consists of Student Fees, Other Student 
Fees, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue as of May 31, 2021, totaled $1,499,228, 
comparing to the three-year average of $1,423,002. Student Fees revenue is 
$1,361,145 and Other Student Fees is $135,562, comparing to the three-year average 
of $1,205,691 and $133,354, respectively, for this time of year. Other Revenue is 
$2,251 comparing to the three-year average of $24,569 for this time of year. This 
decline is the result of less interest earned on cash holdings.   

Total Expense for Baccalaureate Programs consists of Personnel, Current and Capital 
Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $1,116,160 with Personnel totaling $1,002,256 and 
Current Expense totaling $112,205, comparing to the three-year average of $1,193,773, 
$1,108,232, and $85,541, respectively, for this time of year. Capital Outlay expenses 
through the month of May 2021 were $1,699. 

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 89% of that budgeted comparing to the three-
year average of 85% for this time of year. Total Expense is 65% of that budgeted 
comparing to the three-year average of 76% for this time of year. 

                                                            30



Page 3 of 3

Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus 

Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Support from 
Local Government, State Support, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue 
as of May 31, 2021, totaled $3,723,172 comparing to the three-year average of 
$3,561,184. Support from Local Government is $3,474,056 comparing to the three-year 
average of $3,159,989 for this time of year. State support is $235,179 comparing to the 
three-year average of $319,220 for this time of year. Federal Support is $5,745 
comparing to the three-year average of $3,477 for this time of year. Other Revenue is 
$8,192 comparing to the three-year average of $78,498 for this time of year. The 
decrease in Other Revenue is due to the County’s elimination of the Best and Brightest 
scholarship for the teachers and a decrease in interest rate. 

Total Expense for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Personnel, 
Current and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $2,990,937, with Personnel 
totaling $1,950,229 and Current Expense totaling $920,220. Capital Outlay expenses 
during the period were $120,488. These figures compare to the three-year averages of 
$2,885,201, $1,820,967, $916,426, and $147,807, respectively, for this time of year.  

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 90% of that budgeted, less than the three-year 
average of 92% for this time of year. Total Expense is 69% of that budgeted, slightly 
less than the three-year average of 70% for this time of year.  

Collegiate School – Venice Campus 

Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Support from Local 
Government, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue as of May 31, 2021, 
totaled $1,211,317 comparing to $376,342 during the same period last year. Through 
May 31, 2021, Support from Local Government is $806,321 and Federal Support is 
$404,942. Last year’s figures were $375,170 and $1,172, respectively.  

Total Expense for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Personnel, Current 
and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $834,320, with Personnel totaling 
$255,293 and Current Expense totaling $402,560. Capital Outlay expenses totaled 
$176,467 during the period. These figures compare to prior year figures of $234,992, 
$172,738, $58,349, and $3,905, respectively.  

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 82% of that budgeted, prior year Total 
Revenue was 89% for this time of year. Total Expense is 50% of that budgeted, prior 
year was 49% for this time of year.  

                                                            31



P
e
rc

e
n

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t 
C

h
a
n

g
e

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 
/

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 
/

C
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l/

T
y
p

e
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

P
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

R
e
v
e
n

u
e

4
1

S
tu

d
e
n
t 
F

e
e
s

1
5
,2

4
4
,0

1
9

1
5
,2

4
4
,0

1
9

1
4
,6

5
9
,1

7
6

9
6
%

1
4
,3

5
5
,0

3
2

1
4
,6

9
0
,1

7
3

1
4
,7

4
6
,5

5
3

1
0
0
%

-1
%

4
2

O
th

e
r 

S
tu

d
e
n
t 
F

e
e
s

3
,0

6
1
,5

3
8

3
,0

6
1
,5

3
8

2
,8

4
7
,8

6
4

9
3
%

3
,0

6
3
,3

6
7

3
,3

2
0
,9

4
8

3
,1

7
3
,5

3
4

9
6
%

-1
0
%

4
3

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 F
ro

m
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
[1

]
1
,7

4
9
,6

0
0

1
,7

4
9
,6

0
0

1
,5

2
8
,2

0
7

8
7
%

1
,4

5
8
,0

0
0

1
,8

0
0
,0

0
0

1
,6

0
2
,4

1
9

8
9
%

-5
%

4
4

S
ta

te
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

2
6
,0

6
3
,8

7
8

2
6
,0

6
3
,8

7
8

2
2
,2

8
3
,3

0
8

8
5
%

2
7
,5

1
7
,4

0
6

2
7
,5

1
7
,4

0
6

2
5
,0

1
9
,1

0
8

9
1
%

-1
1
%

4
5

F
e
d
e
ra

l 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

6
7
,7

6
4

4
5
8
,7

6
4

4
7
6
,2

9
3

1
0
4
%

5
2
,1

7
3

5
2
,1

7
3

4
4
,7

0
1

8
6
%

4
6

G
if
ts

, 
P

ri
v
a
te

 G
ra

n
ts

 &
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

2
7
,7

9
0

2
7
,7

9
0

9
,6

2
9

3
5
%

3
2
,2

8
4

3
2
,2

8
4

2
6
,6

4
2

8
3
%

-6
4
%

4
7

S
a
le

s
 a

n
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t

5
8
8
,3

7
7

5
8
9
,3

7
7

3
8
6
,3

0
7

6
6
%

5
6
8
,4

8
1

5
7
2
,8

8
1

5
2
4
,7

5
7

9
2
%

-2
6
%

4
9

O
th

e
r 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 [
2
]

2
4
3
,8

0
4

1
7
8
,8

0
4

1
0
9
,9

6
6

6
2
%

2
3
5
,4

0
0

2
3
5
,4

0
0

2
2
3
,2

2
5

9
5
%

-5
1
%

4
A

N
o
n
-R

e
v
e
n
u
e
 R

e
c
e
ip

ts
 [
3
]

3
7
4
,1

2
8

4
,1

7
4
,1

2
8

1
,7

9
0
,9

4
0

4
3
%

3
2
8
,2

1
2

3
2
8
,2

1
2

(7
9
8
)

0
%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e

4
7
,4

2
0
,8

9
8

5
1
,5

4
7
,8

9
8

4
4
,0

9
1
,6

9
1

8
6
%

4
7
,6

1
0
,3

5
5

4
8
,5

4
9
,4

7
7

4
5
,3

6
0
,1

4
1

9
3
%

-3
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 
: 

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e

4
7
,4

2
0
,8

9
8

5
1
,5

4
7
,8

9
8

4
4
,0

9
1
,6

9
1

8
6
%

4
7
,6

1
0
,3

5
5

4
8
,5

4
9
,4

7
7

4
5
,3

6
0
,1

4
1

9
3
%

-3
%

E
x
p

e
n

s
e

P
e
rs

o
n

n
e
l

5
1

S
a
la

ri
e
s
-F

u
ll 

T
im

e
 &

 P
e
rm

 P
a
rt

 T
im

e
2
4
,3

7
2
,9

5
8

2
4
,1

4
5
,8

0
5

2
0
,8

0
3
,7

5
7

8
6
%

2
3
,1

5
0
,4

9
0

2
3
,3

5
3
,1

3
1

2
0
,5

1
4
,1

1
9

8
8
%

1
%

5
2

O
th

e
r 

P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l 
E

x
p
 P

/T
 (

N
o
n
-P

e
rm

)
3
,9

0
9
,2

7
3

3
,8

9
5
,2

9
8

2
,8

9
8
,2

6
8

7
4
%

3
,3

3
1
,6

0
0

3
,6

2
5
,9

0
1

3
,4

2
6
,4

2
3

9
4
%

-1
5
%

5
3

P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l 
B

e
n
e
fi
ts

9
,6

5
0
,3

7
4

1
0
,9

6
0
,7

3
6

7
,1

5
3
,9

4
9

6
5
%

8
,3

1
2
,3

1
6

8
,5

2
6
,6

4
2

6
,5

7
2
,9

5
7

7
7
%

9
%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 P
e
rs

o
n

n
e
l

3
7
,9

3
2
,6

0
5

3
9
,0

0
1
,8

3
9

3
0
,8

5
5
,9

7
4

7
9
%

3
4
,7

9
4
,4

0
6

3
5
,5

0
5
,6

7
4

3
0
,5

1
3
,5

0
0

8
6
%

1
%

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

6
1

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 [
4
]

9
,5

8
2
,2

8
4

9
,6

0
7
,9

7
1

5
,7

3
3
,6

1
0

6
0
%

9
,0

8
9
,6

5
5

9
,4

6
7
,8

6
4

6
,3

4
5
,4

1
3

6
7
%

-1
0
%

6
2

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 a
n
d
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
3
,6

8
5
,2

3
7

3
,6

6
4
,7

0
1

2
,1

9
2
,2

2
9

6
0
%

3
,4

7
0
,4

4
9

3
,6

3
8
,6

2
3

2
,3

3
0
,1

8
8

6
4
%

-6
%

6
3

O
th

e
r 

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
C

h
a
rg

e
s
 [
5
]

2
,8

1
0
,6

3
5

2
,7

2
0
,2

7
1

1
,1

8
4
,2

6
9

4
4
%

1
,2

8
5
,3

8
6

9
3
7
,3

1
7

2
7
1
,4

7
6

2
9
%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 C
u

rr
e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

1
6
,0

7
8
,1

5
7

1
5
,9

9
2
,9

4
2

9
,1

1
0
,1

0
8

5
7
%

1
3
,8

4
5
,4

9
0

1
4
,0

4
3
,8

0
4

8
,9

4
7
,0

7
7

6
4
%

2
%

T
ra

n
s
fe

rs

6
9

O
th

e
r 

T
ra

n
s
fe

rs
8
0
5
,9

7
5

8
0
5
,9

7
5

0
0
%

2
,1

5
0
,0

0
0

1
,1

4
3
,8

7
7

0
0
%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 T
ra

n
s
fe

rs
8
0
5
,9

7
5

8
0
5
,9

7
5

0
0
%

2
,1

5
0
,0

0
0

1
,1

4
3
,8

7
7

0
0
%

C
a
p

it
a
l

7
1

C
a
p
it
a
l 
O

u
tl
a
y

1
0
,0

0
0

1
6
9
,6

2
8

6
1
,5

1
8

3
6
%

1
2
,1

3
5

1
6
2
,6

3
0

1
1
4
,2

6
1

7
0
%

-4
6
%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 C
a
p

it
a
l

1
0
,0

0
0

1
6
9
,6

2
8

6
1
,5

1
8

3
6
%

1
2
,1

3
5

1
6
2
,6

3
0

1
1
4
,2

6
1

7
0
%

-4
6
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 
: 

 E
x
p

e
n

s
e

5
4
,8

2
6
,7

3
7

5
5
,9

7
0
,3

8
4

4
0
,0

2
7
,6

0
0

7
2
%

5
0
,8

0
2
,0

3
1

5
0
,8

5
5
,9

8
5

3
9
,5

7
4
,8

3
7

7
8
%

1
%

[1
]

D
u
a
l 
e
n
ro

llm
e
n
t 
re

v
e
n
u
e

[2
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 i
n
te

re
s
t 
a
n
d
 d

iv
id

e
n
d
s
, 
fi
n
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

e
n
a
lt
ie

s
, 
b
a
d
 d

e
b
t 
re

c
o
v
e
ri
e
s
 a

n
d
 m

is
c
e
lla

n
e
o
u
s
 r

e
v
e
n
u
e

[3
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 n

o
n
-m

a
n
d
a
to

ry
 t
ra

n
s
fe

rs
 i
n
, 
p
ro

c
e
e
d
s
 f
ro

m
 f
ix

e
d
 a

s
s
e
t 
s
a
le

s
, 
o
v
e
r 

a
n
d
 s

h
o
rt

, 
lo

s
t 
re

v
e
n
u
e
 r

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 f
ro

m
 C

A
R

E
S

[4
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 t
ra

v
e
l,
 p

o
s
ta

g
e
, 
p
h
o
n
e
, 
p
ri
n
ti
n
g
, 
re

p
a
ir
s
, 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

, 
u
ti
lit

ie
s
, 
a
d
v
e
rt

is
in

g
, 
te

m
p
 s

v
c
s
, 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
fe

e
s
, 
a
n
d
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
to

rs

[5
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
s
to

re
, 
s
c
h
o
la

rs
h
ip

s
, 
fe

e
 w

a
iv

e
rs

, 
b
a
d
 d

e
b
t 
e
x
p
e
n
s
e
, 
u
n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
c
o
m

p
 a

n
d
 u

n
in

s
u
re

d
 l
o
s
s
e
s

S
ta

te
 C

o
ll
e
g

e
 o

f 
F

lo
ri

d
a

M
a
y
 3

1
, 
2
0
2
0

M
a
y
 3

1
, 
2
0
2
1

L
o

w
e
r 

L
e
v
e
l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 -

 F
u

n
d

 1
1
0
0
0

F
Y

 2
0
2
0
-2

1
 v

s
. 
F

Y
 2

0
1
9
-2

0

T
w

o
 Y

e
a
r 

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

s
e
 C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

                                                            32



P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 

/
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l 
/

C
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l/

T
y

p
e

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
O

ri
g

 B
u

d
g

e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l
A

d
j 

B
u

d
g

e
t

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e

t
A

d
j 

B
u

d
g

e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
P

Y
 Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l

R
e

v
e

n
u

e

4
1

S
tu

d
e

n
t 

F
e

e
s

1
,3

1
6

,5
1

5
1

,3
6

6
,6

4
7

1
,3

6
1

,1
4

5
1

0
0

%
1

,2
3

7
,3

3
0

1
,2

3
7

,3
3

0
1

,1
7

2
,2

0
5

9
5

%
1

6
%

4
2

O
th

e
r 

S
tu

d
e

n
t 

F
e

e
s

1
3

3
,6

9
9

1
3

3
,6

9
9

1
3

5
,5

6
2

1
0

1
%

1
3

3
,6

9
9

1
3

3
,6

9
9

1
3

5
,1

4
3

1
0

1
%

0
%

4
4

S
ta

te
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
1

7
8

,1
6

4
1

7
8

,1
6

4
0

0
%

1
7

8
,1

6
4

1
7

8
,1

6
4

0
0

%

4
7

S
a

le
s
 a

n
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 D

e
p

t
0

0
1

3
5

0
0

0

4
9

O
th

e
r 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 [1

]
3

4
,5

2
3

9
,5

2
3

2
,5

2
1

2
6

%
3

4
,5

2
3

3
4

,5
2

3
2

6
,2

0
0

7
6

%
-9

0
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e

1
,6

6
2

,9
0

1
1

,6
8

8
,0

3
3

1
,4

9
9

,3
6

3
8

9
%

1
,5

8
3

,7
1

6
1

,5
8

3
,7

1
6

1
,3

3
3

,5
4

8
8

4
%

1
2

%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e

1
,6

6
2

,9
0

1
1

,6
8

8
,0

3
3

1
,4

9
9

,3
6

3
8

9
%

1
,5

8
3

,7
1

6
1

,5
8

3
,7

1
6

1
,3

3
3

,5
4

8
8

4
%

1
2

%

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l

5
1

S
a

la
ri
e

s
-F

u
ll 

T
im

e
 &

 P
e

rm
 P

a
rt

 T
im

e
7

8
5

,0
6

1
7

8
5

,0
6

1
5

1
5

,9
0

7
6

6
%

7
6

1
,2

4
7

7
6

1
,2

4
7

6
1

3
,7

8
5

8
1

%
-1

6
%

5
2

O
th

e
r 

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
E

x
p

 P
/T

 (
N

o
n

-P
e

rm
)

3
5

7
,0

0
0

3
5

7
,0

0
0

3
5

1
,7

7
8

9
9

%
3

4
4

,9
4

4
3

4
4

,9
4

4
3

1
0

,7
9

7
9

0
%

1
3

%

5
3

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
B

e
n

e
fi
ts

3
8

6
,6

4
5

3
8

6
,6

4
5

1
3

4
,5

7
1

3
5

%
3

4
4

,8
8

6
3

4
0

,8
8

6
1

4
1

,7
0

4
4

2
%

-5
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 P

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l
1

,5
2

8
,7

0
6

1
,5

2
8

,7
0

6
1

,0
0

2
,2

5
6

6
6

%
1

,4
5

1
,0

7
7

1
,4

4
7

,0
7

7
1

,0
6

6
,2

8
6

7
4

%
-6

%

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

6
1

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 [
2

]
2

9
,6

5
0

2
6

,1
7

4
5

,3
2

6
2

0
%

2
5

,6
5

0
2

6
,4

0
7

1
1

,1
8

1
4

2
%

-5
2

%

6
2

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

8
4

,5
4

5
8

4
,7

6
5

7
4

,8
5

9
  

  
  
 

8
8

%
8

6
,9

8
9

8
9

,9
3

2
6

5
,3

5
0

7
3

%
1

5
%

6
3

O
th

e
r 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
s 

[3
]

2
0

,0
0

0
7

0
,0

0
0

3
2

,0
2

0
4

6
%

2
0

,0
0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

9
,1

8
7

4
6

%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

1
3

4
,1

9
5

1
8

0
,9

3
9

1
1

2
,2

0
5

6
2

%
1

3
2

,6
3

9
1

3
6

,3
3

9
8

5
,7

1
8

6
3

%
3

1
%

C
a

p
it

a
l

7
1

C
a

p
it
a

l 
O

u
tl
a

y
0

3
,2

5
6

1
,6

9
9

5
2

%
0

0
0

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 C

a
p

it
a

l
0

3
,2

5
6

1
,6

9
9

5
2

%
0

0
0

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

1
,6

6
2

,9
0

1
1

,7
1

2
,9

0
1

1
,1

1
6

,1
6

0
6

5
%

1
,5

8
3

,7
1

6
1

,5
8

3
,4

1
6

1
,1

5
2

,0
0

4
7

3
%

-3
%

[1
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 i
n

te
re

s
t 

a
n

d
 d

iv
id

e
n

d
s
, 

fi
n

e
s
 a

n
d

 p
e

n
a

lt
ie

s
, 

b
a

d
 d

e
b

t 
re

c
o

v
e

ri
e

s
 a

n
d

 m
is

c
e

lla
n

e
o

u
s
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e

[2
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ra
v
e

l,
 p

o
s
ta

g
e

, 
p

h
o

n
e

, 
p

ri
n

ti
n

g
, 

re
p

a
ir
s
, 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
, 

u
ti
lit

ie
s
, 

a
d

v
e

rt
is

in
g

, 
te

m
p

 s
v
c
s
, 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
fe

e
s
, 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
to

rs

[3
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 c

e
n

tr
a

l 
s
to

re
, 

s
c
h

o
la

rs
h

ip
s
, 

fe
e

 w
a

iv
e

rs
 a

n
d

 b
a

d
 d

e
b

t 
e

x
p

e
n

s
e

S
ta

te
 C

o
ll

e
g

e
 o

f 
F

lo
ri

d
a

T
w

o
 Y

e
a

r 
R

e
v

e
n

u
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

 C
o

m
p

a
ri

s
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

F
Y

 2
0

2
0

-2
1

 v
s

. 
F

Y
 2

0
1

9
-2

0

U
p

p
e

r 
L

e
v

e
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

 -
 F

u
n

d
 1

2
0

0
0

M
a

y
 3

1
, 

2
0

2
1

M
a

y
 3

1
, 

2
0

2
0

                                                            33



RESOLUTION NUMBER:  Forty-two (42) FISCAL YEAR:  2020-21

AMENDMENT NUMBER:  Forty-two (42) May  2021

FUND NAME: CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: 11000

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ ---------------------------------------------------------------- ---------------------------- --------- ---------------------------------------------------------------- --------- ---------------------------- ------------- ----------------------------

Beginning Fund Balance $ 7,964,495 $ $    $ 7,964,495

REVENUES 51,547,898 51,547,898

---------------------------- ---------------------------------------------------------------- ---------------------------- ----------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 59,512,393 $ 0 $ 0 $ 59,512,393

================ ==================================== ================ ================

SALARIES $ 39,001,839 $     $    $ 39,001,839

CURRENT EXPENSES 16,881,241 82,323 <a> 16,798,918

CAPITAL OUTLAY 87,305 82,323 <b> 169,628

ENDING FUND BALANCE 3,542,008 3,542,008

---------------------------- ---------------------------------------------------------------- ---------------------------- ----------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 59,512,393 $ 82,323 $ 82,323 $ 59,512,393

================ ==================================== ================ ================

JUSTIFICATION:  

$ (2,208)

(6)

(15)

(2,972)

(21,050)

(848)

(55,224)

$ (82,323)

2,208

6

15

2,972

21,050

848

55,224

$ 82,323

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

<a>  The $82,323 decrease in Current Expenses is due to:

Purchase of laptop for Art, Design, and Humanities

Purchase of laptop for the Dental Hygiene Clinic

Purchase of laptops for the College Registrar, Title III Coordinator, and Office Supervisor

Purchase of dark room timers, laptops for Dental Hygiene Clinic and Business Services, printing supplies

Purchase of a neonatal simulator and laptops for the College Registrar, Title III Coordinator and Office Supervisor

Purchase of a new Surface Pro for Nursing and Health Professions

Purchase of CAM computer, camera and recording equipment, elevator license renewal fees and equipment for Simulator Lab

<b>  The $82,323 increase in Capital Outlay is due to:

Purchase of laptop for Art, Design, and Humanities

Purchase of laptop for the Dental Hygiene Clinic

Purchase of laptops for the College Registrar, Title III Coordinator, and Office Supervisor

Purchase of dark room timers, laptops for Dental Hygiene Clinic and Business Services, printing supplies

Purchase of a neonatal simulator and laptops for the College Registrar, Title III Coordinator and Office Supervisor

Purchase of a new Surface Pro for Nursing and Health Professions

Purchase of CAM computer, camera and recording equipment, elevator license renewal fees and equipment for Simulator Lab 

Exhibit J

                                                            34



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Forty-three (43) FISCAL YEAR:  2020-21

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Forty-three (43) May 2021

FUND NAME: Upper Division Fund FUND NUMBER: 12000

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ ------------------------------------------------------ --------------------------- ----------- --------------------------- ----------- --------------------------- ----------- ---------------------------

Beginning Fund Balance $ 253,797 $    $     $ 253,797

REVENUES 1,688,033 1,688,033

--------------------------- --------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 1,941,830     $ 0 $ 0 $ 1,941,830

=============== =============== =============== ===============

SALARIES $ 1,528,706     $            $   $ 1,528,706

CURRENT EXPENSES 182,394 1,455 <a> 180,939

CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,801 1,455 <b> 3,256

ENDING FUND BALANCE 228,929 228,929

--------------------------- --------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 1,941,830 $ 1,455 $ 1,455 $ 1,941,830

=============== =============== =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a>  The $1,455 decrease in Current Expenses is due to:

Purchase laptop and docking station for Nursing $ (1,455)

$ (1,455)

<b>  The $1,455 increase in Capital Outlay is due to:

Purchase laptop and docking station for Nursing $ 1,455

$ 1,455

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                            35



RESOLUTION NUMBER:  Forty-four (44) FISCAL YEAR:  2020-21

AMENDMENT NUMBER:  Forty-four (44) May 2021

FUND NAME:  GENERAL RESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: TWO

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ -------------------------------------------------- -- --------------------------- -------- --------------------------- ---------- --------------------------- ---------- ---------------------------

Beginning Fund Balance $ 0 $   $ $ 0

REVENUES 43,599,410 25,496 <a> 43,624,906

--------------------------- --------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 43,599,410 $ 25,496 $ 0 $ 43,624,906

=============== =============== =============== ===============

SALARIES $ 4,741,704 $ 16,479 <b>   $          $ 4,758,183

CURRENT EXPENSES 36,655,078 (12,950) <c> 36,668,028

CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,919,335 21,967 <d> 1,941,302

ENDING FUND BALANCE 283,293 283,293

--------------------------- --------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 43,599,410 $ 38,446 $ (12,950) $ 43,650,806

=============== =============== =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a>  The $25,496 increase in Revenue is due to:

Establish Perkins grant roll forward funds 25,496

$ 25,496

<b>  The $16,479 net increase in Salaries is due to:

Re-allocate Title III funds in anticpation of grant ending $ 31,879

Re-allocate budget for TRIO grant instruction specialists paid through temp agency (16,000)

Re-allocate budget for supplemental wages of faculty summer work/orientations 600

$ 16,479

<c>  The $12,950 net decrease in Current Expenses is due to:

Re-allocate Title III funds in anticpation of grant ending $ (30,170)

Re-allocate funds for Music Dept's equipment purchases (6,661)

Upgrade streaming equipment for Music dept performances (4,016)

Establish Perkins grant roll forward funds 25,496

Re-allocate budget for TRIO grant instruction specialists paid through temp agency 16,000

Purchase of updated equipment for DUI program (13,000)

Re-allocate budget for supplemental wages of faculty summer work/orientations (600)

$ (12,950)

<d>  The $21,967 increase in Capital Outlay is due to:

Re-allocate Title III funds in anticpation of grant ending $ (1,709)

Re-allocate funds for Music Dept's equipment purchases 6,661

Upgrade streaming equipment for Music dept performances 4,016

Purchase of updated equipment for DUI program 13,000

$ 21,967

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                            36



RESOLUTION NUMBER:  Forty-five (45) FISCAL YEAR:  2020-21

AMENDMENT NUMBER:  Forty-five (45) May 2021

FUND NAME:  UNEXPENDED PLANT FUND FUND NUMBER: SEVEN

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

-- ------------------------------------------------- -------------------------- ---------- ----------------------------- ---------- -------------------------- ----------- --------------------------

Beginning Fund Balance $ 24,648,796 $ $ $ 24,648,796

REVENUES 3,499,849 3,499,849

-------------------------- ----------------------------- -------------------------- --------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 28,148,645 $ 0 $ 0 $ 28,148,645

=============== ================ =============== ===============

SALARIES $ (82,885) <a>   $     $ (82,885)

CURRENT EXPENSES 1,012,933 672 <b> 1,012,261

CAPITAL OUTLAY 17,456,668 11,114 <c> 17,445,554

ENDING FUND BALANCE 9,761,929 11,786 <d> 9,773,715

-------------------------- ----------------------------- -------------------------- --------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 28,148,645 $ 11,786 $ 11,786 $ 28,148,645

=============== ================ =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a> The $82,885 negative beginning Salaries balance is due to:

Budget adjustment to utilize the reamining available PECO SYD Maintenance fund (approved by the $ (82,885)

Board of Trustees in March 2021). 

<b> The $672 decrease in Current Expenses is due to:

Purchase Building 11A furniture $ (672)

$ (672)

<c> The $206,242 net decrease in Capital Outlay is due to:

Increase College Wayfinding project budget $ 1,000

Close out CIF capital projects (12,786)

Purchase Building 11A furniture 672

$ (11,114)

<d> The $189,314 net increase in Ending Fund Balance is due to:

Increase College Wayfinding project budget $ (1,000)

Close out CIF capital projects 12,786

$ 11,786

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                            37



P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 

/
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l 
/

C
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l/

T
y

p
e

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
O

ri
g

 B
u

d
g

e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l
A

d
j 

B
u

d
g

e
t

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e

t
A

d
j 

B
u

d
g

e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
P

Y
 Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l

R
e

v
e

n
u

e

4
3

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 F
ro

m
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
[1

]
3

,8
3

4
,0

3
1

3
,8

3
4

,0
3

1
3

,4
7

4
,0

5
6

9
1

%
3

,7
1

2
,4

4
2

3
,9

1
8

,6
9

0
3

,4
1

7
,5

0
9

8
7

%
2

%

4
4

S
ta

te
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
  
[2

]
4

0
2

6
5

,0
4

0
2

3
5

,1
7

9
8

9
%

0
2

5
2

,0
0

0
2

2
3

,0
8

4
8

9
%

5
%

4
5

F
e

d
e

ra
l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 [
3

]
1

1
,2

6
8

2
0

,5
9

8
5

,7
4

5
2

8
%

1
1

,0
0

0
1

1
,0

0
0

2
,5

1
6

2
3

%
1

2
8

%

4
9

O
th

e
r 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 [
4

]
2

,1
4

1
1

0
,1

4
1

8
,1

9
2

8
1

%
0

5
1

,7
5

8
7

4
,0

3
1

1
4

3
%

-8
9

%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e

3
,8

4
7

,4
8

0
4

,1
2

9
,8

1
0

3
,7

2
3

,1
7

2
9

0
%

3
,7

2
3

,4
4

2
4

,2
3

3
,4

4
8

3
,7

1
7

,1
4

0
8

8
%

0
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e

3
,8

4
7

,4
8

0
4

,1
2

9
,8

1
0

3
,7

2
3

,1
7

2
9

0
%

3
,7

2
3

,4
4

2
4

,2
3

3
,4

4
8

3
,7

1
7

,1
4

0
8

8
%

0
%

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l

5
1

S
a

la
ri
e

s
-F

u
ll 

T
im

e
 &

 P
e

rm
 P

a
rt

 T
im

e
1

,6
4

1
,4

8
3

1
,6

1
6

,4
8

3
1

,3
8

6
,2

9
7

8
6

%
1

,6
0

6
,6

5
5

1
,7

0
4

,5
3

6
1

,3
4

2
,6

9
3

7
9

%
3

%

5
2

O
th

e
r 

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
E

x
p

 P
/T

 (
N

o
n

-P
e

rm
)

5
9

,2
0

0
8

2
,6

5
0

9
0

,3
1

3
1

0
9

%
5

9
,2

0
0

5
9

,2
0

0
6

4
,5

2
1

1
0

9
%

4
0

%

5
3

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
B

e
n

e
fi
ts

7
1

3
,9

4
6

7
1

3
,9

4
6

4
7

3
,6

1
9

6
6

%
6

7
6

,0
8

5
6

7
6

,0
8

5
4

1
7

,6
7

6
6

2
%

1
3

%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 P

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l
2

,4
1

4
,6

2
9

2
,4

1
3

,0
7

9
1

,9
5

0
,2

2
9

8
1

%
2

,3
4

1
,9

4
0

2
,4

3
9

,8
2

1
1

,8
2

4
,8

9
0

7
5

%
7

%

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

6
1

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 [

5
]

1
,0

5
5

,7
9

6
1

,0
4

3
,7

3
6

6
3

8
,6

9
3

6
1

%
1

,0
1

1
,5

9
4

1
,1

8
4

,6
4

4
6

1
8

,1
0

4
5

2
%

3
%

6
2

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

3
6

7
,1

1
9

3
8

3
,5

7
8

2
8

1
,5

2
7

7
3

%
3

6
6

,9
5

5
3

1
4

,5
3

0
2

6
7

,6
2

1
8

5
%

5
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

1
,4

2
2

,9
1

5
1

,4
2

7
,3

1
4

9
2

0
,2

2
0

6
4

%
1

,3
7

8
,5

4
9

1
,4

9
9

,1
7

4
8

8
5

,7
2

6
5

9
%

4
%

C
a

p
it

a
l

7
1

C
a

p
it
a

l 
O

u
tl
a

y
2

5
,0

0
0

4
8

6
,1

5
5

1
2

0
,4

8
8

2
5

%
1

8
,3

3
5

5
1

9
,0

8
5

2
1

2
,0

2
1

4
1

%
-4

3
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 C

a
p

it
a

l
2

5
,0

0
0

4
8

6
,1

5
5

1
2

0
,4

8
8

2
5

%
1

8
,3

3
5

5
1

9
,0

8
5

2
1

2
,0

2
1

4
1

%
-4

3
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

3
,8

6
2

,5
4

4
4

,3
2

6
,5

4
8

2
,9

9
0

,9
3

7
6

9
%

3
,7

3
8

,8
2

4
4

,4
5

8
,0

8
0

2
,9

2
2

,6
3

7
6

6
%

2
%

[1
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
 f

ro
m

 M
a

n
a

te
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
d

is
tr

ic
t

[2
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 f
ro

m
 M

a
n

a
te

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
d

is
tr

ic
t

[3
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 g

ra
n

t 
re

v
e

n
u

e

[4
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 i
n

te
re

s
t 

a
n

d
 d

iv
id

e
n

d
, 

te
a

c
h

e
r 

s
u

p
p

ly
 f

u
n

d
s
 a

n
d

  
B

e
s
t 

&
 B

ri
g

h
te

s
t 

S
c
h

o
la

rs
h

ip
s
 a

w
a

rd
e

d
 b

y
 M

a
n

a
te

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
b

o
a

rd
.

[5
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ra
v
e

l,
 p

o
s
ta

g
e

, 
p

ri
n

ti
n

g
, 

le
a

s
e

, 
in

s
u

ra
n

c
e

, 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
te

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 D

E
),

 a
n

d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
fe

e
s

S
ta

te
 C

o
ll

e
g

e
 o

f 
F

lo
ri

d
a

M
a

y
 3

1
, 

2
0

2
0

M
a

y
 3

1
, 

2
0

2
1

C
o

ll
e

g
ia

te
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
- 

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n
 C

a
m

p
u

s

F
Y

 2
0

2
0

-2
1

 v
s

. 
F

Y
 2

0
1

9
-2

0

T
w

o
 Y

e
a

r 
R

e
v

e
n

u
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

 C
o

m
p

a
ri

s
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

Exhibit K

                                                            38



P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 

/
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l 
/

T
y

p
e

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
O

ri
g

 B
u

d
g

e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l
A

d
j 

B
u

d
g

e
t

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e

t
A

d
j 

B
u

d
g

e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e

t

R
e

v
e

n
u

e

4
3

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 F
ro

m
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
[1

]
7

5
8

,6
8

4
7

5
8

,6
8

4
8

0
6

,3
2

1
1

0
6

%
3

1
5

,8
0

5
3

1
5

,8
0

5
3

7
5

,1
7

0
1

1
9

%

4
5

F
e

d
e

ra
l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 [
2

]
5

4
7

,8
2

3
6

3
5

,9
9

7
4

0
4

,9
4

2
6

4
%

0
1

,4
2

0
1

,1
7

2
8

3
%

4
9

O
th

e
r 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 [
3

]
0

0
5

4
0

0
0

4
A

N
o

n
-R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 R

e
c
e

ip
ts

1
1

4
,0

1
3

2
3

9
,0

1
3

1
2

5
,0

0
0

5
2

%
1

1
4

,0
1

3
1

6
4

,0
1

3
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e

1
,4

2
0

,5
2

0
1

,6
3

3
,6

9
4

1
,3

3
6

,3
1

7
8

2
%

4
2

9
,8

1
8

4
8

1
,2

3
8

4
2

6
,3

4
2

8
9

%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e

1
,4

2
0

,5
2

0
1

,6
3

3
,6

9
4

1
,3

3
6

,3
1

7
8

2
%

4
2

9
,8

1
8

4
8

1
,2

3
8

4
2

6
,3

4
2

8
9

%

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l

5
1

S
a

la
ri
e

s
-F

u
ll 

T
im

e
 &

 P
e

rm
 P

a
rt

 T
im

e
2

3
2

,2
8

3
2

7
8

,8
5

8
1

9
1

,8
2

7
6

9
%

1
2

7
,1

8
7

1
2

7
,1

8
7

1
3

3
,2

1
7

1
0

5
%

5
2

O
th

e
r 

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
E

x
p

 P
/T

 (
N

o
n

-P
e

rm
)

6
,0

0
0

0
0

6
,0

0
0

0
0

5
3

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
B

e
n

e
fi
ts

8
1

,9
1

4
9

1
,7

5
7

6
3

,4
6

7
6

9
%

3
9

,1
9

7
3

9
,1

9
7

3
9

,5
2

1
1

0
1

%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 P

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l
3

2
0

,1
9

7
3

7
0

,6
1

5
2

5
5

,2
9

3
6

9
%

1
7

2
,3

8
4

1
6

6
,3

8
4

1
7

2
,7

3
8

1
0

4
%

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

6
1

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 [

4
]

4
5

6
,2

4
6

4
2

9
,7

7
3

1
6

4
,2

3
5

3
8

%
1

8
9

,4
3

4
1

9
6

,6
0

4
1

3
,9

0
3

7
%

6
2

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

3
8

3
,8

5
4

4
1

8
,5

2
6

2
3

8
,3

2
6

5
7

%
6

8
,0

0
0

6
6

,2
5

0
4

4
,4

4
6

6
7

%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

8
4

0
,1

0
0

8
4

8
,2

9
9

4
0

2
,5

6
0

4
7

%
2

5
7

,4
3

4
2

6
2

,8
5

4
5

8
,3

4
9

2
2

%

C
a

p
it

a
l

7
1

C
a

p
it
a

l 
O

u
tl
a

y
3

0
8

,6
0

6
4

6
3

,1
6

3
1

7
6

,4
6

7
3

8
%

0
5

2
,0

0
0

3
,9

0
5

8
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 C

a
p

it
a

l
3

0
8

,6
0

6
4

6
3

,1
6

3
1

7
6

,4
6

7
3

8
%

0
5

2
,0

0
0

3
,9

0
5

8
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

1
,4

6
8

,9
0

3
1

,6
8

2
,0

7
7

8
3

4
,3

2
1

5
0

%
4

2
9

,8
1

8
4

8
1

,2
3

8
2

3
4

,9
9

2
4

9
%

[1
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
 f

ro
m

 S
a

ra
s
o

ta
 C

o
u

n
ty

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
d

is
tr

ic
t

[2
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 g

ra
n

t 
re

v
e

n
u

e

[3
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 i
n

te
re

s
t 

a
n

d
 d

iv
id

e
n

d
s
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e

[4
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ra
v
e

l,
 p

o
s
ta

g
e

, 
p

ri
n

ti
n

g
, 

le
a

s
e

, 
in

s
u

ra
n

c
e

, 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
te

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 D

E
),

 a
n

d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
fe

e
s

S
ta

te
 C

o
ll

e
g

e
 o

f 
F

lo
ri

d
a

M
a

y
 3

1
, 

2
0

2
0

M
a

y
 3

1
, 

2
0

2
1

C
o

ll
e

g
ia

te
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
- 

V
e

n
ic

e
 C

a
m

p
u

s

F
Y

 2
0

2
0

-2
1

 v
s

. 
F

Y
 2

0
1

9
-2

0

T
w

o
 Y

e
a

r 
R

e
v

e
n

u
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

 C
o

m
p

a
ri

s
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

                                                            39



DONOR/GRANTOR AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
Gifts:

No gifts received

Grants:
United States Department of Education

May YTD Revenue 686,770 Pell Grant 2019-2020
April YTD Revenue 687,532 2019-2020
Change for Month of May (762) 

May YTD Revenue 11,200,755            Pell Grant 2020-2021
April YTD Revenue 11,160,103            2020-2021
Change for Month of May 40,652 

Total Received - Gifts - 

Total Received (Returned) - Pell Grant 2018-2019 - 

Total Received (Returned) - Pell Grant 2019-2020 (762) 

Total Received (Returned) - Pell Grant 2020-2021 40,652 

ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS AND GRANTS

It is respectfully requested the District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 
accept and approve the following gifts and grants.

May 2021

Exhibit L

                                                            40



Page 1 of 3

OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF  
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President 

TO: State College of Florida, Manatee – Sarasota 
District Board of Trustees 

FROM: Julie Martin Jakway 
Vice President of Finance and Administrative Services 

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Report – June 2021 

Two Year Programs 

The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and 
Expense for this fiscal year compared to last fiscal year, as of June 30.  

Student Fees revenue for the current year decreased 8% from the same period last 
year. Other Student Fees revenue decreased by 10% over Other Student Fees reported 
through June of last year resulting from lower current year enrollment compared to last 
year. Support from Local Government decreased by 4% over Support from Local 
Government through June of last year. This decrease is due to a decrease in number of 
students and credit hours enrolled in dual enrollment programs. State Support 
decreased by 6% over State Support through June of last year. This decrease is due to 
the loss of non-recurring revenue for the Nursing Center for Excellence. 

In the category of Expenses, overall Personnel costs are 2% higher as compared to last 
June. Services expense decreased 7% and Materials and Supplies expense decreased 
6% compared to June of last year. Other Current Charges decreased 28% compared to 
the same category through June of last year. Fee waivers comprise a significant portion 
of Other Current Expenses, with decreased in enrollment there is a corresponding 
decrease in waiver expense. Capital Outlay in June was $118,963 compared to 
$158,597 last June.  

With this fiscal year 100% complete, personnel costs are at 99% of the amount 
budgeted for the current year, slightly more than the three-year average of 98% for this 
time of year. Current expenses represent 64% of the amount budgeted, less than the 
three-year average of 81% for this time of year. 

In summary, with the year 100% complete: 

Exhibit M

                                                            41



Page 2 of 3

• Year-To-Date Actual Revenue is 96% of the Adjusted Budget, which is less than
the three-year average of 97% for this time of year.

• Year-To-Date Actual Expense is 87% of the Adjusted Budget, which is less than
the three-year average of 92% for this time of year.

• Revenues and expenses are less than what would be expected as a percentage
of budget basis.

Baccalaureate Programs 

Total Revenue for Baccalaureate Programs consists of Student Fees, Other Student 
Fees, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue as of June 30, 2021, totaled $1,673,895, 
comparing to the three-year average of $1,544,333. Student Fees revenue is 
$1,357,474 and Other Student Fees is $135,647, comparing to the three-year average 
of $1,206,300 and $133,456, respectively, for this time of year. Other Revenue is 
$2,610 comparing to the three-year average of $26,414 for this time of year. This 
decline is the result of less interest earned on cash holdings.   

Total Expense for Baccalaureate Programs consists of Personnel, Current and Capital 
Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $1,223,139 with Personnel totaling $1,107,614 and 
Current Expense totaling $112,450, comparing to the three-year average of $1,351,224, 
$1,247,881, and $103,343, respectively, for this time of year. Capital Outlay expenses 
through the month of June 2021 were $3,075. 

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 99% of that budgeted comparing to the three-
year average of 93% for this time of year. Total Expense is 71% of that budgeted 
comparing to the three-year average of 85% for this time of year. 

                                                            42



Page 3 of 3

Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus 

Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Support from 
Local Government, State Support, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue 
as of June 30, 2021, totaled $3,943,695 comparing to the three-year average of 
$3,892,869. Support from Local Government is $3,647,620 comparing to the three-year 
average of $3,505,953 for this time of year. State support is $272,331 comparing to the 
three-year average of $296,614 for this time of year. Federal Support is $15,477 
comparing to the three-year average of $11,378 for this time of year. Other Revenue is 
$8,267 comparing to the three-year average of $78,923 for this time of year. The 
decrease in Other Revenue is due to the County’s elimination of the Best and Brightest 
scholarship for the teachers and a decrease in interest rate. 

Total Expense for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Personnel, 
Current and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $3,749,431, with Personnel 
totaling $2,273,433 and Current Expense totaling $1,281,674. Capital Outlay expenses 
during the period were $194,324. These figures compare to the three-year averages of 
$3,444,329, $2,096,802, $1,208,521, and $139,006, respectively, for this time of year.  

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 95% of that budgeted, less than the three-year 
average of 101% for this time of year. Total Expense is 87% of that budgeted, slightly 
more than the three-year average of 83% for this time of year.  

Collegiate School – Venice Campus 

Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Support from Local 
Government, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue as of June 30, 2021, 
totaled $1,275,947 comparing to $405,186 during the same period last year. Through 
June 30, 2021, Support from Local Government is $879,621 and Federal Support is 
$396,268. Last year’s figures were $403,703 and $1,483, respectively.  

Total Expense for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Personnel, Current 
and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $1,149,078, with Personnel totaling 
$312,457 and Current Expense totaling $644,377. Capital Outlay expenses totaled 
$192,244 during the period. These figures compare to prior year figures of $515,262, 
$211,846, $299,511, and $3,905, respectively.  

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 86% of that budgeted, prior year Total 
Revenue was 106% for this time of year. Total Expense is 68% of that budgeted, prior 
year was 85% for this time of year.  

                                                            43



P
e
rc

e
n

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t 
C

h
a
n

g
e

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 
/

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 
/

C
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l/

T
y
p

e
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

P
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

R
e
v
e
n

u
e

4
1

S
tu

d
e
n
t 
F

e
e
s

1
5
,2

4
4
,0

1
9

1
5
,2

4
4
,0

1
9

1
4
,7

1
1
,9

9
8

9
7
%

1
4
,3

5
5
,0

3
2

1
6
,0

3
3
,1

0
0

1
6
,0

3
3
,0

9
9

1
0
0
%

-8
%

4
2

O
th

e
r 

S
tu

d
e
n
t 
F

e
e
s

3
,0

6
1
,5

3
8

3
,0

6
1
,5

3
8

2
,9

0
0
,7

9
6

9
5
%

3
,0

6
3
,3

6
7

3
,3

2
0
,9

4
8

3
,2

1
1
,7

9
2

9
7
%

-1
0
%

4
3

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 F
ro

m
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
[1

]
1
,7

4
9
,6

0
0

1
,7

4
9
,6

0
0

1
,5

2
7
,9

9
1

8
7
%

1
,4

5
8
,0

0
0

1
,8

0
0
,0

0
0

1
,5

9
9
,3

2
4

8
9
%

-4
%

4
4

S
ta

te
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

2
6
,0

6
3
,8

7
8

2
6
,0

6
3
,8

7
8

2
6
,1

3
0
,7

9
0

1
0
0
%

2
7
,5

1
7
,4

0
6

2
7
,7

2
2
,6

6
0

2
7
,7

2
2
,6

5
4

1
0
0
%

-6
%

4
5

F
e
d
e
ra

l 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

6
7
,7

6
4

4
5
8
,7

6
4

2
,0

5
5
,9

2
4

4
4
8
%

5
2
,1

7
3

8
8
,5

3
9

8
8
,5

3
9

1
0
0
%

4
6

G
if
ts

, 
P

ri
v
a
te

 G
ra

n
ts

 &
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

2
7
,7

9
0

2
7
,7

9
0

9
,6

2
9

3
5
%

3
2
,2

8
4

3
2
,2

8
4

2
9
,1

6
8

9
0
%

-6
7
%

4
7

S
a
le

s
 a

n
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t

5
8
8
,3

7
7

5
8
9
,3

7
7

4
2
6
,6

5
7

7
2
%

5
6
8
,4

8
1

5
7
2
,8

8
1

5
7
5
,7

7
5

1
0
1
%

-2
6
%

4
9

O
th

e
r 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 [
2
]

2
4
3
,8

0
4

1
7
8
,8

0
4

1
1
8
,6

0
9

6
6
%

2
3
5
,4

0
0

2
3
5
,4

0
0

2
3
3
,6

2
5

9
9
%

-4
9
%

4
A

N
o
n
-R

e
v
e
n
u
e
 R

e
c
e
ip

ts
 [
3
]

3
7
4
,1

2
8

4
,1

7
4
,1

2
8

1
,8

1
2
,7

9
7

4
3
%

3
2
8
,2

1
2

3
2
8
,2

1
2

1
3
4
,2

9
9

4
1
%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e

4
7
,4

2
0
,8

9
8

5
1
,5

4
7
,8

9
8

4
9
,6

9
5
,1

9
3

9
6
%

4
7
,6

1
0
,3

5
5

5
0
,1

3
4
,0

2
4

4
9
,6

2
8
,2

7
6

9
9
%

0
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 
: 

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e

4
7
,4

2
0
,8

9
8

5
1
,5

4
7
,8

9
8

4
9
,6

9
5
,1

9
3

9
6
%

4
7
,6

1
0
,3

5
5

5
0
,1

3
4
,0

2
4

4
9
,6

2
8
,2

7
6

9
9
%

0
%

E
x
p

e
n

s
e

P
e
rs

o
n

n
e
l

5
1

S
a
la

ri
e
s
-F

u
ll 

T
im

e
 &

 P
e
rm

 P
a
rt

 T
im

e
2
4
,3

7
2
,9

5
8

2
4
,4

3
0
,0

2
4

2
4
,2

2
3
,1

8
5

9
9
%

2
3
,1

5
0
,4

9
0

2
3
,1

2
2
,3

2
6

2
3
,0

4
6
,3

1
5

1
0
0
%

5
%

5
2

O
th

e
r 

P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l 
E

x
p
 P

/T
 (

N
o
n
-P

e
rm

)
3
,9

0
9
,2

7
3

4
,0

0
7
,0

2
2

3
,2

2
9
,3

0
6

8
1
%

3
,3

3
1
,6

0
0

3
,6

0
5
,3

2
7

3
,6

0
5
,3

2
7

1
0
0
%

-1
0
%

5
3

P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l 
B

e
n
e
fi
ts

9
,6

5
0
,3

7
4

1
0
,5

6
4
,7

9
3

1
0
,9

7
9
,3

9
4

1
0
4
%

8
,3

1
2
,3

1
6

1
0
,9

4
4
,9

6
4

1
0
,9

4
4
,9

6
4

1
0
0
%

0
%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 P
e
rs

o
n

n
e
l

3
7
,9

3
2
,6

0
5

3
9
,0

0
1
,8

3
9

3
8
,4

3
1
,8

8
5

9
9
%

3
4
,7

9
4
,4

0
6

3
7
,6

7
2
,6

1
7

3
7
,5

9
6
,6

0
6

1
0
0
%

2
%

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

6
1

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 [
4
]

9
,5

8
2
,2

8
4

9
,8

0
9
,4

7
9

6
,5

5
8
,2

4
9

6
7
%

9
,0

8
9
,6

5
5

9
,4

5
6
,8

9
6

7
,0

7
5
,2

2
1

7
5
%

-7
%

6
2

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 a
n
d
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
3
,6

8
5
,2

3
7

3
,6

6
1
,2

8
5

2
,5

2
4
,0

4
6

6
9
%

3
,4

7
0
,4

4
9

3
,6

6
1
,0

1
9

2
,6

7
7
,5

6
2

7
3
%

-6
%

6
3

O
th

e
r 

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
C

h
a
rg

e
s
 [
5
]

2
,8

1
0
,6

3
5

2
,5

2
1
,5

0
0

1
,1

7
0
,5

8
8

4
6
%

1
,2

8
5
,3

8
6

9
2
2
,6

3
6

1
,6

2
7
,7

1
8

1
7
6
%

-2
8
%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 C
u

rr
e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

1
6
,0

7
8
,1

5
7

1
5
,9

9
2
,2

6
3

1
0
,2

5
2
,8

8
4

6
4
%

1
3
,8

4
5
,4

9
0

1
4
,0

4
0
,5

5
0

1
1
,3

8
0
,5

0
1

8
1
%

-1
0
%

T
ra

n
s
fe

rs

6
9

O
th

e
r 

T
ra

n
s
fe

rs
8
0
5
,9

7
5

8
0
5
,9

7
5

0
0
%

2
,1

5
0
,0

0
0

6
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

6
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

1
0
0
%

-1
0
0
%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 T
ra

n
s
fe

rs
8
0
5
,9

7
5

8
0
5
,9

7
5

0
0
%

2
,1

5
0
,0

0
0

6
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

6
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

1
0
0
%

-1
0
0
%

C
a
p

it
a
l

7
1

C
a
p
it
a
l 
O

u
tl
a
y

1
0
,0

0
0

1
7
0
,3

0
7

1
1
8
,9

6
3

7
0
%

1
2
,1

3
5

1
6
5
,8

8
4

1
5
8
,5

9
7

9
6
%

-2
5
%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 C
a
p

it
a
l

1
0
,0

0
0

1
7
0
,3

0
7

1
1
8
,9

6
3

7
0
%

1
2
,1

3
5

1
6
5
,8

8
4

1
5
8
,5

9
7

9
6
%

-2
5
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 
: 

 E
x
p

e
n

s
e

5
4
,8

2
6
,7

3
7

5
5
,9

7
0
,3

8
4

4
8
,8

0
3
,7

3
1

8
7
%

5
0
,8

0
2
,0

3
1

5
7
,8

7
9
,0

5
1

5
5
,1

3
5
,7

0
3

9
5
%

-1
1
%

[1
]

D
u
a
l 
e
n
ro

llm
e
n
t 
re

v
e
n
u
e

[2
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 i
n
te

re
s
t 
a
n
d
 d

iv
id

e
n
d
s
, 
fi
n
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

e
n
a
lt
ie

s
, 
b
a
d
 d

e
b
t 
re

c
o
v
e
ri
e
s
 a

n
d
 m

is
c
e
lla

n
e
o
u
s
 r

e
v
e
n
u
e

[3
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 n

o
n
-m

a
n
d
a
to

ry
 t
ra

n
s
fe

rs
 i
n
, 
p
ro

c
e
e
d
s
 f
ro

m
 f
ix

e
d
 a

s
s
e
t 
s
a
le

s
, 
o
v
e
r 

a
n
d
 s

h
o
rt

, 
lo

s
t 
re

v
e
n
u
e
 r

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 f
ro

m
 C

A
R

E
S

[4
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 t
ra

v
e
l,
 p

o
s
ta

g
e
, 
p
h
o
n
e
, 
p
ri
n
ti
n
g
, 
re

p
a
ir
s
, 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

, 
u
ti
lit

ie
s
, 
a
d
v
e
rt

is
in

g
, 
te

m
p
 s

v
c
s
, 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
fe

e
s
, 
a
n
d
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
to

rs

[5
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
s
to

re
, 
s
c
h
o
la

rs
h
ip

s
, 
fe

e
 w

a
iv

e
rs

, 
b
a
d
 d

e
b
t 
e
x
p
e
n
s
e
, 
u
n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
c
o
m

p
 a

n
d
 u

n
in

s
u
re

d
 l
o
s
s
e
s

S
ta

te
 C

o
ll
e
g

e
 o

f 
F

lo
ri

d
a

J
u

n
e
 3

0
, 
2
0
2
0

J
u

n
e
 3

0
, 
2
0
2
1

L
o

w
e
r 

L
e
v
e
l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 -

 F
u

n
d

 1
1
0
0
0

F
Y

 2
0
2
0
-2

1
 v

s
. 
F

Y
 2

0
1
9
-2

0

T
w

o
 Y

e
a
r 

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

s
e
 C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

                                                            44



P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 

/
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l 
/

C
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l/

T
y

p
e

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
O

ri
g

 B
u

d
g

e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l
A

d
j 

B
u

d
g

e
t

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e

t
A

d
j 

B
u

d
g

e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
P

Y
 Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l

R
e

v
e

n
u

e

4
1

S
tu

d
e

n
t 

F
e

e
s

1
,3

1
6

,5
1

5
1

,3
6

6
,6

4
7

1
,3

5
7

,4
7

4
9

9
%

1
,2

3
7

,3
3

0
1

,2
3

7
,3

3
0

1
,1

8
8

,6
2

8
9

6
%

1
4

%

4
2

O
th

e
r 

S
tu

d
e

n
t 

F
e

e
s

1
3

3
,6

9
9

1
3

3
,6

9
9

1
3

5
,6

4
7

1
0

1
%

1
3

3
,6

9
9

1
3

3
,6

9
9

1
3

5
,6

6
1

1
0

1
%

0
%

4
4

S
ta

te
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
1

7
8

,1
6

4
1

7
8

,1
6

4
1

7
8

,1
6

4
1

0
0

%
1

7
8

,1
6

4
1

7
8

,1
6

4
1

7
8

,1
6

4
1

0
0

%
0

%

4
9

O
th

e
r 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 [1

]
3

4
,5

2
3

9
,5

2
3

2
,6

1
0

2
7

%
3

4
,5

2
3

3
4

,5
2

3
2

6
,9

3
2

7
8

%
-9

0
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e

1
,6

6
2

,9
0

1
1

,6
8

8
,0

3
3

1
,6

7
3

,8
9

5
9

9
%

1
,5

8
3

,7
1

6
1

,5
8

3
,7

1
6

1
,5

2
9

,3
8

4
9

7
%

9
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e

1
,6

6
2

,9
0

1
1

,6
8

8
,0

3
3

1
,6

7
3

,8
9

5
9

9
%

1
,5

8
3

,7
1

6
1

,5
8

3
,7

1
6

1
,5

2
9

,3
8

4
9

7
%

9
%

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l

5
1

S
a

la
ri
e

s
-F

u
ll 

T
im

e
 &

 P
e

rm
 P

a
rt

 T
im

e
7

8
5

,0
6

1
7

8
5

,0
6

1
5

3
1

,4
4

6
6

8
%

7
6

1
,2

4
7

7
6

1
,2

4
7

6
6

5
,2

7
9

8
7

%
-2

0
%

5
2

O
th

e
r 

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
E

x
p

 P
/T

 (
N

o
n

-P
e

rm
)

3
5

7
,0

0
0

3
5

7
,0

0
0

4
3

0
,0

0
1

1
2

0
%

3
4

4
,9

4
4

3
7

9
,1

2
3

3
7

9
,1

2
3

1
0

0
%

1
3

%

5
3

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
B

e
n

e
fi
ts

3
8

6
,6

4
5

3
8

6
,6

4
5

1
4

6
,1

6
7

3
8

%
3

4
4

,8
8

6
3

4
0

,8
8

6
1

6
1

,8
6

4
4

7
%

-1
0

%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 P

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l
1

,5
2

8
,7

0
6

1
,5

2
8

,7
0

6
1

,1
0

7
,6

1
4

7
2

%
1

,4
5

1
,0

7
7

1
,4

8
1

,2
5

6
1

,2
0

6
,2

6
7

8
1

%
-8

%

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

6
1

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 [
2

]
2

9
,6

5
0

2
5

,5
7

4
5

,3
3

2
2

1
%

2
5

,6
5

0
2

6
,4

0
7

1
1

,9
2

9
4

5
%

-5
5

%

6
2

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

8
4

,5
4

5
8

5
,3

6
5

7
5

,0
9

7
  

  
  
 

8
8

%
8

6
,9

8
9

8
9

,9
3

2
7

1
,0

4
4

7
9

%
6

%

6
3

O
th

e
r 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
s 

[3
]

2
0

,0
0

0
7

0
,0

0
0

3
2

,0
2

0
4

6
%

2
0

,0
0

0
3

3
,8

6
7

3
3

,8
6

7
1

0
0

%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

1
3

4
,1

9
5

1
8

0
,9

3
9

1
1

2
,4

5
0

6
2

%
1

3
2

,6
3

9
1

5
0

,2
0

6
1

1
6

,8
4

0
7

8
%

-4
%

C
a

p
it

a
l

7
1

C
a

p
it
a

l 
O

u
tl
a

y
0

3
,2

5
6

3
,0

7
5

9
4

%
0

0
0

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 C

a
p

it
a

l
0

3
,2

5
6

3
,0

7
5

9
4

%
0

0
0

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

1
,6

6
2

,9
0

1
1

,7
1

2
,9

0
1

1
,2

2
3

,1
3

9
7

1
%

1
,5

8
3

,7
1

6
1

,6
3

1
,4

6
2

1
,3

2
3

,1
0

7
8

1
%

-8
%

[1
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 i
n

te
re

s
t 

a
n

d
 d

iv
id

e
n

d
s
, 

fi
n

e
s
 a

n
d

 p
e

n
a

lt
ie

s
, 

b
a

d
 d

e
b

t 
re

c
o

v
e

ri
e

s
 a

n
d

 m
is

c
e

lla
n

e
o

u
s
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e

[2
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ra
v
e

l,
 p

o
s
ta

g
e

, 
p

h
o

n
e

, 
p

ri
n

ti
n

g
, 

re
p

a
ir
s
, 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
, 

u
ti
lit

ie
s
, 

a
d

v
e

rt
is

in
g

, 
te

m
p

 s
v
c
s
, 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
fe

e
s
, 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
to

rs

[3
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 c

e
n

tr
a

l 
s
to

re
, 

s
c
h

o
la

rs
h

ip
s
, 

fe
e

 w
a

iv
e

rs
 a

n
d

 b
a

d
 d

e
b

t 
e

x
p

e
n

s
e

S
ta

te
 C

o
ll

e
g

e
 o

f 
F

lo
ri

d
a

T
w

o
 Y

e
a

r 
R

e
v

e
n

u
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

 C
o

m
p

a
ri

s
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

F
Y

 2
0

2
0

-2
1

 v
s

. 
F

Y
 2

0
1

9
-2

0

U
p

p
e

r 
L

e
v

e
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

 -
 F

u
n

d
 1

2
0

0
0

J
u

n
e

 3
0

, 
2

0
2

1
J

u
n

e
 3

0
, 

2
0

2
0

                                                            45



RESOLUTION NUMBER:  Forty-six (46) FISCAL YEAR:  2020-21

AMENDMENT NUMBER:  Forty-six (46) June 2021

FUND NAME: CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: 11000

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ -------------------------------------------------------------- ----------------------- --------- ----------------------- -------- ----------------------- ------------- -----------------------

Beginning Fund Balance $ 7,964,495 $ $    $ 7,964,495

REVENUES 51,547,898 51,547,898

----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- -----------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 59,512,393 $ 0 $ 0 $ 59,512,393

============= ============= ============= =============

SALARIES $ 39,001,839 $ 0     $    $ 39,001,839

CURRENT EXPENSES 16,798,918 679 <a> 16,798,239

CAPITAL OUTLAY 169,628 679 <b> 170,307

ENDING FUND BALANCE 3,542,008 3,542,008

----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- -----------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 59,512,393 $ 679 $ 679 $ 59,512,393

============= ============= ============= =============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a> The $679 net decrease in Current Expenses is due to:

$ 121

Purchase Survey Gizmo annual subscription for Health Sciences 600

Increase equipment needs for larger Physical Therapy cohort (1,400)

$ (679)

<b> The $679 net increase in Capital Outlay is due to:

(121)

(600)

Increase equipment needs for larger Physical Therapy cohort 1,400

$ 679

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

Purchase computer equipment for Art, Design, and Humanities

Purchase computer equipment for Art, Design, and Humanities

Purchase Survey Gizmo annual subscription for Health Sciences

Exhibit N

                                                            46



RESOLUTION NUMBER:  Forty-seven (47) FISCAL YEAR:  2020-21

AMENDMENT NUMBER:  Forty-seven (47) June 2021

FUND NAME:  GENERAL RESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: TWO

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ -------------------------------------------------- -- --------------------------- -------- --------------------------- ---------- --------------------------- ---------- ---------------------------

Beginning Fund Balance $ 0 $   $ $ 0

REVENUES 43,624,906 11,862 <a> 43,636,768

--------------------------- --------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 43,624,906 $ 11,862 $ 0 $ 43,636,768

=============== =============== =============== ===============

SALARIES $ 4,758,183 $ $ 45,304 <b>   $ 4,712,879

CURRENT EXPENSES 36,668,028 181,867 <c> 36,486,161

CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,941,302 235,034 <d> 2,176,336

ENDING FUND BALANCE 283,293 4,000 <e> 287,293

--------------------------- --------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 43,650,806 $ 239,034 $ 227,172 $ 43,662,669

=============== =============== =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a>  The $11,862 increase in Revenue is due to:

Establish FY2020-21 carry forward budget $ 11,862

$ 11,862

<b>  The $45,304 decrease in Salaries is due to:

Establish FY2020-21 carry forward budget $ (6,304)

Purchase TRIO-SSS grant computers, staff travel, educational and office supplies (18,000)

Purchase DEO grant contract services for 26 West (21,000)

$ (45,304)

<c>  The $181,867 net decrease in Current Expenses is due to:

Establish FY2020-21 carry forward budget $ 14,167

Purchase TRIO-SSS grant computers, staff travel, educational and office supplies 18,000

Purchase DEO grant contract services for 26 West 21,000

Cares Act laptop and computer upgrades for faculty and staff (252,034) 

Purchase minor equipment for Coding Academy 17,000 

$ (181,867)

<d>  The $235,034 net increase in Capital Outlay is due to:

Cares Act laptop and computer upgrades for faculty and staff $ 252,034 

Purchase minor equipment for Coding Academy (17,000) 

$ 235,034
<e>  The $4,000 increase in Fund Balance is due to:

Establish FY2020-21 carry forward budget $ 4,000

$ 4,000

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                            47



RESOLUTION NUMBER:  Forty-eight (48) FISCAL YEAR:  2020-21

AMENDMENT NUMBER:  Forty-eight (48) June 2021

FUND NAME: COLLEGIATE SCHOOL-VC FUND NUMBER: 23001

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ --------------------------------------------------- --- --------------------------- ---- ---------------------------- ------ --------------------------- ---------- ---------------------------

Beginning Fund Balance $ 0 $ $ $ 0

REVENUES 1,633,694 1,633,694

--------------------------- ---------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 1,633,694 $ 0 $ 0 $ 1,633,694

=============== ================ =============== ===============

SALARIES $ 370,615 $ $    $ 370,615

CURRENT EXPENSES 848,299 10,100 <a> 838,199

CAPITAL OUTLAY 463,163 10,100 <b> 473,263

ENDING FUND BALANCE (48,383) (48,383) 

--------------------------- ---------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 1,633,694 $ 10,100 $ 10,100 $ 1,633,694

=============== ================ =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a> The $10,100 decrease in Current Expense is due to:

Re-allocate budget for SCFCS-VC shelving purchase $ (1,000)

Re-allocate budget for SCFCS-VC furniture purchase (9,100)
$ (9,100)

<b> The $10,100 increase in Capital Outlay is due to:

Re-allocate budget for SCFCS-VC shelving purchase $ 1,000

Re-allocate budget for SCFCS-VC furniture purchase 9,100

$ 10,100

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                            48



RESOLUTION NUMBER:  Forty-nine (49) FISCAL YEAR:  2020-21

AMENDMENT NUMBER:  Forty-nine (49) June 2021

FUND NAME:  UNEXPENDED PLANT FUND FUND NUMBER: SEVEN

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

-- ---------------------------------------------------- ---------------------------- ---------- ------------------------------ ---------- ---------------------------- ----------- ----------------------------

Beginning Fund Balance $ 24,648,796 $ $ $ 24,648,796

REVENUES 3,499,849 3,499,849

---------------------------- ------------------------------ ---------------------------- ----------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 28,148,645 $ 0 $ 0 $ 28,148,645

=============== ================= =============== ===============

SALARIES $ (82,885) <a>    $ 136,000 <b>    $ 53,115

CURRENT EXPENSES 1,012,261 2,783 <c> 1,009,478

CAPITAL OUTLAY 17,445,554 16,457 <d> 17,429,097

ENDING FUND BALANCE 9,773,715 116,760 <e> 9,656,955

---------------------------- ------------------------------ ---------------------------- ----------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 28,148,645 $ 136,000 $ 136,000 $ 28,148,645

=============== ================= =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a> The $82,885 negative beginning Salaries balance is due to:

Budget adjustment to utilize the reamining available PECO SYD Maintenance fund (approved by the $ (82,885)

Board of Trustees in March 2021).

<b> The $136,000 increase in Salaries is due to:

Establish new CIF payroll fund to replace prior PECO-SYD funds $ 136,000

$ 136,000

<c> The $2,783 net decrease in Current Expenses is due to:

Close out CIF capital projects $ 2,202

Re-allocate budget for technology refresh (14,836)

Purchase Building 1 furniture 11,478

Re-allocate budget for Building 11A moving expenses (3,625)

Re-allocate budget for furniture purchases (10,000)

Purchases minor equipment for Building 11A 15,000

Re-allocate budget for North Wing renovations (3,002)

$ (2,783)

<d> The $16,457 net decrease in Capital Outlay is due to:

Close out CIF capital projects (21,442)

Re-allocate budget for technology refresh 14,836

Purchase Building 1 furniture (11,478)

Re-allocate budget for Building 11A moving expenses 3,625

Re-allocate budget for furniture purchases 10,000

Purchases minor equipment for Building 11A (15,000)

Re-allocate budget for North Wing renovations 3,002

$ (16,457)

<e> The $116,760 net decrease in Ending Fund Balance is due to:

Establish new CIF payroll fund to replace prior PECO-SYD funds (136,000)

Close out CIF capital projects 19,240

$ (116,760)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                            49



P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 

/
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l 
/

C
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l/

T
y

p
e

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
O

ri
g

 B
u

d
g

e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l
A

d
j 

B
u

d
g

e
t

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e

t
A

d
j 

B
u

d
g

e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
P

Y
 Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l

R
e

v
e

n
u

e

4
3

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 F
ro

m
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
[1

]
3

,8
3

4
,0

3
1

3
,8

3
4

,0
3

1
3

,6
4

7
,6

2
0

9
5

%
3

,7
1

2
,4

4
2

3
,9

1
8

,6
9

0
3

,8
9

7
,9

3
9

9
9

%
-6

%

4
4

S
ta

te
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
  
[2

]
4

0
2

6
5

,0
4

0
2

7
2

,3
3

1
1

0
3

%
0

2
7

3
,4

0
5

2
7

3
,4

0
5

1
0

0
%

0
%

4
5

F
e

d
e

ra
l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 [
3

]
1

1
,2

6
8

2
0

,5
9

8
1

5
,4

7
7

7
5

%
1

1
,0

0
0

1
2

,2
5

4
1

2
,2

5
4

1
0

0
%

2
6

%

4
9

O
th

e
r 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 [
4

]
2

,1
4

1
1

0
,1

4
1

8
,2

6
7

8
2

%
0

6
3

,2
5

8
6

3
,2

3
6

1
0

0
%

-8
7

%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e

3
,8

4
7

,4
8

0
4

,1
2

9
,8

1
0

3
,9

4
3

,6
9

5
9

5
%

3
,7

2
3

,4
4

2
4

,2
6

7
,6

0
7

4
,2

4
6

,8
3

5
1

0
0

%
-7

%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e

3
,8

4
7

,4
8

0
4

,1
2

9
,8

1
0

3
,9

4
3

,6
9

5
9

5
%

3
,7

2
3

,4
4

2
4

,2
6

7
,6

0
7

4
,2

4
6

,8
3

5
1

0
0

%
-7

%

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l

5
1

S
a

la
ri
e

s
-F

u
ll 

T
im

e
 &

 P
e

rm
 P

a
rt

 T
im

e
1

,6
4

1
,4

8
3

1
,6

1
6

,4
8

3
1

,6
0

4
,9

6
5

9
9

%
1

,6
0

6
,6

5
5

1
,7

0
4

,5
3

6
1

,5
3

2
,8

2
0

9
0

%
5

%

5
2

O
th

e
r 

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
E

x
p

 P
/T

 (
N

o
n

-P
e

rm
)

5
9

,2
0

0
8

2
,6

5
0

9
0

,3
2

6
1

0
9

%
5

9
,2

0
0

6
8

,0
3

8
6

7
,7

2
5

1
0

0
%

3
3

%

5
3

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
B

e
n

e
fi
ts

7
1

3
,9

4
6

7
1

3
,9

4
6

5
7

8
,1

4
2

8
1

%
6

7
6

,0
8

5
6

7
6

,0
8

5
4

6
4

,4
4

9
6

9
%

2
4

%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 P

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l
2

,4
1

4
,6

2
9

2
,4

1
3

,0
7

9
2

,2
7

3
,4

3
3

9
4

%
2

,3
4

1
,9

4
0

2
,4

4
8

,6
5

9
2

,0
6

4
,9

9
3

8
4

%
1

0
%

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

6
1

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 [

5
]

1
,0

5
5

,7
9

6
1

,0
4

3
,7

3
6

9
7

7
,5

7
0

9
4

%
1

,0
1

1
,5

9
4

1
,1

8
4

,6
4

4
9

8
3

,2
0

3
8

3
%

-1
%

6
2

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

3
6

7
,1

1
9

3
8

0
,5

7
6

3
0

4
,1

0
3

8
0

%
3

6
6

,9
5

5
3

1
4

,5
3

0
2

8
9

,1
8

7
9

2
%

5
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

1
,4

2
2

,9
1

5
1

,4
2

4
,3

1
2

1
,2

8
1

,6
7

4
9

0
%

1
,3

7
8

,5
4

9
1

,4
9

9
,1

7
4

1
,2

7
2

,3
9

2
8

5
%

1
%

C
a

p
it

a
l

7
1

C
a

p
it
a

l 
O

u
tl
a

y
2

5
,0

0
0

4
8

2
,4

9
4

1
9

4
,3

2
4

4
0

%
1

8
,3

3
5

4
5

7
,5

5
9

2
1

3
,7

9
6

4
7

%
-9

%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 C

a
p

it
a

l
2

5
,0

0
0

4
8

2
,4

9
4

1
9

4
,3

2
4

4
0

%
1

8
,3

3
5

4
5

7
,5

5
9

2
1

3
,7

9
6

4
7

%
-9

%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

3
,8

6
2

,5
4

4
4

,3
1

9
,8

8
5

3
,7

4
9

,4
3

1
8

7
%

3
,7

3
8

,8
2

4
4

,4
0

5
,3

9
2

3
,5

5
1

,1
8

0
8

1
%

6
%

[1
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
 f

ro
m

 M
a

n
a

te
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
d

is
tr

ic
t

[2
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 f
ro

m
 M

a
n

a
te

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
d

is
tr

ic
t

[3
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 g

ra
n

t 
re

v
e

n
u

e

[4
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 i
n

te
re

s
t 

a
n

d
 d

iv
id

e
n

d
, 

te
a

c
h

e
r 

s
u

p
p

ly
 f

u
n

d
s
 a

n
d

  
B

e
s
t 

&
 B

ri
g

h
te

s
t 

S
c
h

o
la

rs
h

ip
s
 a

w
a

rd
e

d
 b

y
 M

a
n

a
te

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
b

o
a

rd
.

[5
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ra
v
e

l,
 p

o
s
ta

g
e

, 
p

ri
n

ti
n

g
, 

le
a

s
e

, 
in

s
u

ra
n

c
e

, 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
te

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 D

E
),

 a
n

d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
fe

e
s

S
ta

te
 C

o
ll

e
g

e
 o

f 
F

lo
ri

d
a

J
u

n
e

 3
0

, 
2

0
2

0
J

u
n

e
 3

0
, 

2
0

2
1

C
o

ll
e

g
ia

te
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
- 

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n
 C

a
m

p
u

s

F
Y

 2
0

2
0

-2
1

 v
s

. 
F

Y
 2

0
1

9
-2

0

T
w

o
 Y

e
a

r 
R

e
v

e
n

u
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

 C
o

m
p

a
ri

s
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

Exhibit O

                                                            50



P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 

/
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l 
/

T
y

p
e

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
O

ri
g

 B
u

d
g

e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l
A

d
j 

B
u

d
g

e
t

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e

t
A

d
j 

B
u

d
g

e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e

t

R
e

v
e

n
u

e

4
3

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 F
ro

m
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
[1

]
7

5
8

,6
8

4
7

5
8

,6
8

4
8

7
9

,6
2

1
1

1
6

%
3

1
5

,8
0

5
4

0
3

,7
0

3
4

0
3

,7
0

3
1

0
0

%

4
5

F
e

d
e

ra
l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 [
2

]
5

4
7

,8
2

3
6

3
5

,9
9

7
3

9
6

,2
6

8
6

2
%

0
1

,4
2

0
1

,4
8

3
1

0
4

%

4
9

O
th

e
r 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 [
3

]
0

0
5

7
0

0
0

4
A

N
o

n
-R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 R

e
c
e

ip
ts

1
1

4
,0

1
3

2
3

9
,0

1
3

1
2

5
,0

0
0

5
2

%
1

1
4

,0
1

3
1

6
4

,0
1

3
1

9
9

,8
9

5
1

2
2

%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e

1
,4

2
0

,5
2

0
1

,6
3

3
,6

9
4

1
,4

0
0

,9
4

7
8

6
%

4
2

9
,8

1
8

5
6

9
,1

3
6

6
0

5
,0

8
1

1
0

6
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e

1
,4

2
0

,5
2

0
1

,6
3

3
,6

9
4

1
,4

0
0

,9
4

7
8

6
%

4
2

9
,8

1
8

5
6

9
,1

3
6

6
0

5
,0

8
1

1
0

6
%

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l

5
1

S
a

la
ri
e

s
-F

u
ll 

T
im

e
 &

 P
e

rm
 P

a
rt

 T
im

e
2

3
2

,2
8

3
2

7
8

,8
5

8
2

2
0

,4
7

7
7

9
%

1
2

7
,1

8
7

1
6

1
,6

4
3

1
6

1
,6

4
3

1
0

0
%

5
2

O
th

e
r 

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
E

x
p

 P
/T

 (
N

o
n

-P
e

rm
)

6
,0

0
0

0
0

6
,0

0
0

0
0

5
3

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
B

e
n

e
fi
ts

8
1

,9
1

4
9

1
,7

5
7

9
1

,9
8

0
1

0
0

%
3

9
,1

9
7

5
0

,2
0

3
5

0
,2

0
3

1
0

0
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 P

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l
3

2
0

,1
9

7
3

7
0

,6
1

5
3

1
2

,4
5

7
8

4
%

1
7

2
,3

8
4

2
1

1
,8

4
6

2
1

1
,8

4
6

1
0

0
%

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

6
1

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 [

4
]

4
5

6
,2

4
6

4
2

8
,7

7
3

3
8

9
,4

7
5

9
1

%
1

8
9

,4
3

4
2

7
8

,7
8

6
2

5
2

,2
7

5
9

0
%

6
2

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

3
8

3
,8

5
4

4
0

9
,4

2
6

2
5

4
,9

0
3

6
2

%
6

8
,0

0
0

6
1

,6
4

8
4

7
,2

3
6

7
7

%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

8
4

0
,1

0
0

8
3

8
,1

9
9

6
4

4
,3

7
7

7
7

%
2

5
7

,4
3

4
3

4
0

,4
3

4
2

9
9

,5
1

1
8

8
%

C
a

p
it

a
l

7
1

C
a

p
it
a

l 
O

u
tl
a

y
3

0
8

,6
0

6
4

7
3

,2
6

3
1

9
2

,2
4

4
4

1
%

0
5

2
,0

0
0

3
,9

0
5

8
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 C

a
p

it
a

l
3

0
8

,6
0

6
4

7
3

,2
6

3
1

9
2

,2
4

4
4

1
%

0
5

2
,0

0
0

3
,9

0
5

8
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

1
,4

6
8

,9
0

3
1

,6
8

2
,0

7
7

1
,1

4
9

,0
7

9
6

8
%

4
2

9
,8

1
8

6
0

4
,2

8
0

5
1

5
,2

6
3

8
5

%

[1
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
 f

ro
m

 S
a

ra
s
o

ta
 C

o
u

n
ty

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
d

is
tr

ic
t

[2
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 g

ra
n

t 
re

v
e

n
u

e

[3
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 i
n

te
re

s
t 

a
n

d
 d

iv
id

e
n

d
s
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e

[4
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ra
v
e

l,
 p

o
s
ta

g
e

, 
p

ri
n

ti
n

g
, 

le
a

s
e

, 
in

s
u

ra
n

c
e

, 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
te

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 D

E
),

 a
n

d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
fe

e
s

S
ta

te
 C

o
ll

e
g

e
 o

f 
F

lo
ri

d
a

J
u

n
e

 3
0

, 
2

0
2

0
J

u
n

e
 3

0
, 

2
0

2
1

C
o

ll
e

g
ia

te
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
- 

V
e

n
ic

e
 C

a
m

p
u

s

F
Y

 2
0

2
0

-2
1

 v
s

. 
F

Y
 2

0
1

9
-2

0

T
w

o
 Y

e
a

r 
R

e
v

e
n

u
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

 C
o

m
p

a
ri

s
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

                                                            51



DONOR/GRANTOR AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
Gifts:

No gifts received

Grants:
United States Department of Education

June YTD Revenue 688,030 Pell Grant 2019-2020
May YTD Revenue 686,770 2019-2020
Change for Month of June 1,260 

June YTD Revenue 12,389,322            Pell Grant 2020-2021
May YTD Revenue 11,200,755            2020-2021
Change for Month of June 1,188,567               

Total Received - Gifts - 

Total Received (Returned) - Pell Grant 2018-2019 - 

Total Received (Returned) - Pell Grant 2019-2020 1,260 

Total Received (Returned) - Pell Grant 2020-2021 1,188,567 

ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS AND GRANTS

It is respectfully requested the District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 
accept and approve the following gifts and grants.

June 2021

Exhibit P

                                                            52



PROPERTY DISPOSAL 
(Complete and route to Vice President, Finance & Administrative Services) 

Proposed by Nathan Wellman Date  9/3/2021 
Name 

Manager, Business Operations 
Title  

DESCRIPTION OF ITEM DECAL  PURCHASE 
PRICE 

PURCHASE 
DATE REASON FOR DISPOSAL METHOD OF DISPOSAL 

Olympus Microscope 020652  $1,372.09 12/17/1996 Obsolete E-Scrap

Mediatech Lectern 023848  $1,439.00 6/12/2002 Building Refresh GovDeals 
 Film Processor 022533  $3,995.00 6/29/2000 Obsolete E-Scrap
Mediatech Lectern 025316  $1,578.48 3/31/2004 Building Refresh GovDeals 
Mediatech Lectern 025712  $1,650.34 2/7/2005 Building Refresh GovDeals 
2007 Chrysler PT Cruiser 027151  $14,375.00 12/13/2007 Replaced Trade-in 
Film Processor 022024  $1,575.00 9/2/1999 Obsolete E-Scrap
Nikon Microscope 018258  $1,611.14 3/13/1989 Obsolete E-Scrap
Film Processor 022534  $3,995.00 6/29/2000 Obsolete E-Scrap
Nikon Microscopes 018502  $1,684.72 9/18/1989 Obsolete E-Scrap
Smart Sympodium 026471  $1,721.88 5/2/2006 Obsolete E-Scrap
Optiplex 790 030167  $819.00 3/19/2012 Obsolete E-Scrap
Optiplex 790 030267  $819.00 3/19/2012 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 7010 030747  $941.37 4/23/2013 Obsolete E-Scrap
Microsoft Surface 2 030985  $549.99 1/14/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 031241  $966.78 4/28/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 031259  $1,101.33 4/28/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 031346  $966.78 6/17/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 031382  $966.78 6/17/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 031705  $1,196.16 2/16/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 031707  $1,196.16 2/16/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
Crestron AV System 029393  $2,276.62 7/29/2010 Obsolete E-Scrap
Optiplex 790 030185  $819.00 3/19/2012 Obsolete E-Scrap
Optiplex 790 030187  $819.00 3/19/2012 Obsolete E-Scrap
Optiplex 790 030217  $819.00 3/19/2012 Obsolete E-Scrap
Optiplex 790 030219  $819.00 3/19/2012 Obsolete E-Scrap
Optiplex 790 030268  $819.00 3/19/2012 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 790 030494  $986.70 7/24/2012 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 032123  $1,180.22 11/5/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
Crestron AV System 029391  $2,276.62 7/29/2010 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 790 030502  $986.70 7/24/2012 Obsolete E-Scrap
Microsoft Surface 2 030984  $549.99 1/14/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 031349  $966.78 6/17/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 031364  $966.78 6/17/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 031366  $966.78 6/17/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 031381  $966.78 6/17/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap

Exhibit Q

                                                            53



PROPERTY DISPOSAL 
(Complete and route to Vice President, Finance & Administrative Services) 

Latitude Laptop 031383  $966.78 6/17/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 031706  $1,196.16 2/16/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
Microsoft Surface Pro 030720  $1,103.98 5/5/2013 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 7010 031274  $1,011.16 6/5/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 031341  $966.78 6/17/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 031356  $966.78 6/17/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 031373  $966.78 6/17/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 031374  $966.78 6/17/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 031391  $966.78 6/17/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 031717  $1,196.16 2/16/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 780 029694  $717.05 3/27/2011 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 780 029696  $717.05 3/27/2011 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 780 029695  $717.05 3/27/2011 Obsolete E-Scrap
Optiplex 790 030215  $819.00 3/19/2012 Obsolete E-Scrap
Ford 2010 Trans Connect 
Van 

030315  $19,232.00 1/18/2012 Replaced Trade-in 

OptiPlex 790 Computer 030489  $986.70 7/24/2012 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 790 Computer 030507  $986.70 7/24/2012 Obsolete E-Scrap
Microsoft Surface Pro 030829  $999.00 10/31/2013 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 031351  $966.78 6/17/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 031362  $966.78 6/17/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 031387  $966.78 6/17/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 031257  $1,101.33 4/28/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap
MediaTech Lectern 027350  $3,135.66 6/4/2008 Building Refresh GovDeals 
MacBook Pro 15" 028430  $1,507.16 5/13/2010 Obsolete E-Scrap
Optiplex 790 030207  $819.00 3/19/2012 Obsolete E-Scrap
Optiplex 790 030214  $819.00 3/19/2012 Obsolete E-Scrap
Optiplex 790 030216  $819.00 3/19/2012 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 790 Computer 030506  $986.70 7/24/2012 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 790 Computer 030505  $986.70 7/24/2012 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 7010 031006  $1,106.46 12/15/2013 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 031239  $966.78 4/28/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 031337  $966.78 6/17/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 031376  $966.78 6/17/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 031254  $966.78 4/28/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 031352  $966.78 6/17/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 031370  $966.78 6/17/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 031395  $966.78 6/17/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 7020 031777  $979.21 2/18/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 032125  $1,180.22 11/5/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
Optiplex 790 030108  $819.00 3/19/2012 Obsolete E-Scrap
Optiplex 790 030194  $819.00 3/19/2012 Obsolete E-Scrap
Optiplex 790 030212  $819.00 3/19/2012 Obsolete E-Scrap
Optiplex 790 030226  $819.00 3/19/2012 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 7010 030770  $931.92 5/21/2013 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 031357  $966.78 6/17/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 031358  $966.78 6/17/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 031372  $966.78 6/17/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap

                                                            54



PROPERTY DISPOSAL 
(Complete and route to Vice President, Finance & Administrative Services) 

Latitude Laptop 031375  $966.78 6/17/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap
HP Printer 031441  $1,017.54 7/29/2013 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 031854  $986.42 4/27/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
Surface Pro Tablet 033806  $1,472.07 6/14/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
Microsoft Surface Pro 4 032858  $1,139.05 3/26/2017 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 7010 031071  $981.34 3/26/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 034190  $1,288.77 4/1/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 032288  $1,168.70 3/23/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
MacBook Pro 13" 033318  $1,249.00 11/5/2017 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 031124  $972.72 4/15/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 033750  $1,233.05 5/20/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 3040 032433  $669.90 7/11/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
Microsoft Surface Pro 4 032896  $1,139.05 4/5/2017 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude Laptop 032373  $1,168.70 5/25/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex Computer 033785  $850.00 5/30/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
Dell Latitude 032468  $1,068.19 8/7/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
Dell Latitude 032465  $1,068.19 8/7/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap

Proposer Date 

Business Services Administrator Date 

Signature of Vice President, Finance & Administrative Services Date 

                                                            55



Meeting of the 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

September 28, 2021 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Carry Forward/Fund Balance Spending Plan 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends District Board of Trustees approval of the attached Carry Forward 
Spending Plan pursuant to FS 1013.841 for the Fund Balance ending June 30, 2021.   

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

Enacted Fall 2020 and postponed by Executive Order due to COVID to September 2021, the State 
College of Florida Manatee-Sarasota must submit a spending plan for the use of excess funds over 
5% for colleges whose FTE is less than 15,000.  The SCF fund balance was inflated at year end due 
to the return of the 6% holdback in state funding in late June, and the allowed indirect cost and 
lost revenue payments from HEERF (Higher Education Emergency Relief Funds) funded in January 
and resolved at year end, totaling $14,049,413. 

The Board of Trustees approved a spending plan for 2021/22 for a portion of these funds as 
follows: 

Board of Trustees Approved Commitments 6/28/21 
Nursing Grant Remainder $    882,000 
Contingency/Non-recurring Equipment and Operating Expenses $ 2,662,954 
Subtotal $ 3,544,954 

Additional items proposed for future commitments from these funds include: 

College & Career Success Coaching and Outreach, including 
Customer Relations Management (CRM) System  $ 2,150,000 

Renovation/Repair Funding to replace PECO allocations  $ 2,409,904 
Subtotal $ 4,559,904 

The College reserves funds to facilitate the recovery from a major storm: 
Hurricane Deductible (3% of insured value, x 30%) $ 2,129,593 

Commitments for encumbrances: 
Purchase Orders that rolled from 2020/21 to 2021/22 $    685,669 

Statutory Reserve Requirement: 
5% Reserve Required for Colleges under 15,000 FTE $ 3,129,294 

Total Fund Balance $14,049,414 

Exhibit R

                                                            56



FISCAL IMPACT    Yes 

Funding Source:   State Appropriations and Tuition  
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?     Yes_ 
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $   4,559,904__  

REQUESTED BY:  Julie Jakway 

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY: __Julie Jakway                  _______________________ 
       Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services 

                                                            57



20
21

-2
2 

Fl
or

id
a 

Co
lle

ge
 S

ys
te

m
 C

ar
ry

fo
rw

ar
d 

Sp
en

di
ng

 P
la

n
Pu

rs
ua

nt
 to

 1
01

3.
84

1,
 F

lo
rid

a 
St

at
ut

es
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
02

1

Li
ne

 
Ite

m
 

#
Ca

rr
yf

or
w

ar
d 

Sp
en

di
ng

 P
la

n 
Ca

te
go

ry
Sp

ec
ifi

c 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

/P
ro

je
ct

 T
itl

e
Ca

rr
yf

or
w

ar
d 

Am
ou

nt
 

Bu
dg

et
ed

 fo
r E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

Du
rin

g 
FY

22

To
ta

l #
 Y

ea
rs

 
of

 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 
pe

r P
ro

je
ct

Cu
rr

en
t 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 

Ye
ar

 #

Es
tim

at
ed

 
Co

m
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
 (F

isc
al

 
Ye

ar
)

Co
m

m
en

ts
/E

xp
la

na
tio

ns

1.
(e

) N
on

re
cu

rr
in

g 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s f
or

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
Re

se
rv

e 
fo

r E
nc

um
br

an
ce

s
68

5,
66

9
 

1
20

21
-2

2
20

21
-2

2
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s f

ro
m

 2
02

0-
21

 p
ai

d 
in

 2
02

1-
22

2.
(e

) N
on

re
cu

rr
in

g 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s f
or

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
Bo

ar
d 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 C
om

m
itm

en
ts

3,
54

4,
95

4
1

20
21

-2
2

20
21

-2
2

Bo
ar

d 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 It

em
s:

  N
ur

sin
g 

Gr
an

t R
em

ai
nd

er
, O

ne
-T

im
e 

Sa
la

ry
 In

cr
em

en
t, 

N
on

re
cu

rr
in

g 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t 

3.
(e

) N
on

re
cu

rr
in

g 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s f
or

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
N

ur
sin

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 E

xp
an

sio
n 

Co
nt

in
ua

tio
n

2,
15

0,
00

0
2

[1
]

[1
]

Co
nt

in
ue

 th
e 

ex
pa

nd
ed

 N
ur

sin
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 o
f a

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l 6

0+
 

st
ud

en
ts

 fo
r t

he
 h

ig
he

st
 d

em
an

d 
oc

cu
pa

tio
n 

in
 F

lo
rid

a.

4.
(e

) N
on

re
cu

rr
in

g 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s f
or

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
Re

no
va

tio
n/

Re
pa

ir 
Fu

nd
in

g 
to

 re
pl

ac
e 

PE
CO

 a
llo

ca
tio

ns
2,

40
9,

90
4

3
[1

]
[1

]
O

ng
oi

ng
 re

no
va

tio
n 

an
d 

re
pa

ir 
of

 9
03

,1
64

 g
ro

ss
 sq

ua
re

 fe
et

 
an

d 
28

8 
ac

re
s.

  P
re

vi
ou

sly
 fu

nd
ed

 b
y 

PE
CO

 a
llo

ca
tio

ns
.

5.
(g

) C
om

m
itm

en
t t

o 
co

nt
in

ge
nc

y 
re

se
rv

e 
re

la
te

d 
to

st
at

e 
de

cl
ar

ed
 e

m
er

ge
nc

y
Hu

rr
ic

an
e 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
De

du
ct

ib
le

2,
12

9,
59

3
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
1/

3 
of

 th
e 

Co
lle

ge
's 

3%
 d

ed
uc

tib
le

 fo
r s

to
rm

-r
el

at
ed

 d
am

ag
e.

6.

To
ta

l a
s o

f J
ul

y 
1,

 2
02

1:
 *

10
,9

20
,1

20
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

[1
]

Pe
r F

S 
10

13
.8

41
, C

ol
le

ge
s w

ith
 F

TE
 le

ss
 th

an
 1

5,
00

0 
ar

e 
no

t r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

a 
tim

el
in

e 
fo

r e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s.

Pr
oj

ec
t T

im
el

in
e

St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a

                                                            58



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

September 28, 2021 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Spring 2022 Fee Changes 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends approval by the District Board of Trustees for the following 
fee changes. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

Course Fees:  Effective July 1, 2021, course fees for four courses, FIL 2100, MAT 0018, 
MAT 0028, and OST 1100 are recommended to be removed from the fee schedule.  
Additionally, the course number for Microcomputer Hardware & Maintenance is 
revised.  

Application Fees and Graduation Fees:  Effective October 1, 2021, for the Spring 2022 
semester, the College application fee is recommended to be changed to non-refundable 
and the graduation fee is recommended for elimination. Effective October 1, 2021, for 
the Spring 2022 semester, the application fees for all health professions programs are 
recommended to become $35.     

Credit Card Convenience Fee:  Effective January 1, 2022, a nonrefundable credit card 
convenience fee of 1.25% is recommended for all payments using credit cards for tuition 
and fee payments.    

FISCAL IMPACT Yes 

Funding Source:   Tuition and Fees 
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?  N/A 
If yes, indicate the dollar amount:  

Attachment 

REQUESTED BY: Julie Jakway 
   Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services 

Exhibit S

                                                            59



June 30, 2021 

Following are the user (special) fees for the courses listed below. If approved, the fees will be 
effective for the Fall Semester, 2021. This is a complete, comprehensive list of special fees. 

Schedule of Course Fees 
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota fees are governed by the Florida Legislature 
and the State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota District Board of Trustees. 

Special Fees 
Certain courses offered by SCF carry an additional special fee. This special fee 
is in addition to course fees, and is due and payable on the assigned pay date at 
the beginning of each term. 

ART 
ART 1201C, 1205C, 1300C, 1301C… .................................................................................. $10.00 
ART 1203C, 2701C, 2702C .................................................................................................... 50.00 
ART 2330C, 2331C… ............................................................................................................. 20.00 
ART 2500C, 2501C… ............................................................................................................. 25.00 
ART 2715C .............................................................................................................................. 75.00 
ART 2750C, 2752C, 2753C, 2771C… .................................................................................... 60.00 
ART 2751C .............................................................................................................................. 68.00 
ART 2930 (Special Topics: Figure Studies in Clay)… ....................................................... 50.00 

BUSINESS 
APA 2141… ............................................................................................................................ $20.00 

COMPUTER SCIENCE 
CET 1600, 1610… ................................................................................................................. $30.00 
CGS 1000, 1543, 1570, 2820C… ............................................................................................ 25.00 
CIS 1355… .............................................................................................................................. 50.00 
CIS 2321, 2352. ....................................................................................................................... 25.00 
COP 2170, 2228C, 2333… ...................................................................................................... 25.00 
CTS 1150C. ............................................................................................................................. 25.00 
CTS 2390, 2391, 2392, 2433… ................................................................................................ 50.00 
OST 1100… ............................................................................................................................. 15.00 

DENTAL HYGIENE 
DEH 1002C… ....................................................................................................................... $55.00 
DEH 1800C* .......................................................................................................................... 113.00 
DEH 2802C ........................................................................................................................... 100.00 
DEH 2804C* .......................................................................................................................... 191.00 
DEH 2806C* .......................................................................................................................... 163.00 
DEH 2900* (Dental Hygiene Competency Review – 1 credit). ........................................ 73.00 
DEH 2900* (Dental Hygiene Competency Review – 3 credits) ...................................... 103.00 
DES 1020C* ............................................................................................................................ 13.00 
DES 1100C… .......................................................................................................................... 35.00 
DES 1200C… ........................................................................................................................ 100.00 
*(Includes nonrefundable Liability Insurance fee. See Additional Fees. If 

Background Check and/or Drug Screening are required, fees will be paid to 
outside sources.) 

USER (Special) FEES 

                                                            60



June 30, 2021 

ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY 
EET 1033C, 1141C, 2142C. .................................................................................................. $25.00 
ETD 1320C, 1350C, 1395C ..................................................................................................... 50.00 
ETD 1340C, 1390C, 2392… ................................................................................................... 25.00 
ETD 2364C, 2368C… ............................................................................................................. 20.00 

FILM 
FIL 1000, 1030, 1537… ......................................................................................................... $15.00 
FIL 1420, 2100… ..................................................................................................................... 10.00 
FIL 2423… ............................................................................................................................... 40.00 
FIL 2552, 2571… ..................................................................................................................... 35.00 
FIL 2580… ............................................................................................................................... 25.00 

GRAPHIC DESIGN 
GRA 1100C, 1206C, 2121C, 2122C, 2152C, 2160C, 2950C… ............................................ $20.00 
GRA 2190C ............................................................................................................................... 5.00 

HEALTH SCIENCES 
HSC 2401… .......................................................................................................................... $35.00 

JOURNALISM 
JOU 2602… ........................................................................................................................... $25.00 

MATHEMATICS 
MAT 0018, 0028. ................................................................................................................... $10.00 

MUSIC 
MUC 1211, 1211B, 2221, 2221B… ..................................................................................... $240.00 
MVB 1011A, 1011B, 1012A, 1012B, 1013A, 1013B, 1014A, 1014B, 1015A, 

1015B, 1311, 1311B, 1312, 1312B, 1313, 1313B, 1314, 1314B, 1315, 1315B, 
2321, 2321B, 2322, 2322B, 2323, 2323B, 2324, 2324B, 2325, 2325B… ..................... 240.00 

MVK 1011A, 1011B, 1013A, 1013B, 1311, 1311B, 1313, 1313B, 2321, 2321B, 
2323, 2323B ................................................................................................................. 240.00 

MVP 1011A, 1011B, 1311, 1311B, 2321, 2321B… .............................................................. 240.00 
MVS 1011A, 1011B, 1012A, 1012B, 1013A, 1013B, 1014A, 1014B, 1015A, 1015B, 

1016A, 1016B, 1311, 1311B, 1312, 1312B, 1313, 1313B, 1314, 1314B, 1315, 
1315B, 1316, 1316B, 2321, 2321B, 2322, 2322B, 2323, 2323B, 2324, 2324B, 
2325, 2325B, 2326, 2326B… ........................................................................................ 240.00 

MVV 1011A, 1011B, 1311, 1311B, 2321, 2321B ................................................................... 240.00 
MVW 1011A, 1011B, 1012A, 1012B, 1013A, 1013B, 1014A, 1014B, 1015A, 

1015B, 1311, 1311B, 1312, 1312B, 1313, 1313B, 1314, 1314B, 1315, 
1315B, 
2321, 2321B, 2322, 2322B, 2323, 2323B, 2324, 2324B, 2325, 2325B ......................... 240.00 

Page Two USER (Special) FEES 

                                                            61



June 30, 2021 

NATURAL SCIENCE 
BSC 1005C, 2419C, 2420C, 2426C, 2427C .......................................................................... $40.00 
BSC 1007L ............................................................................................................................... 35.00 
BSC 1421… ............................................................................................................................. 12.50 
BSC 2010L, 2011L, 2086L ...................................................................................................... 50.00 
BSC 2085L ............................................................................................................................... 45.00 
BSC 2435. ................................................................................................................................ 15.00 
CHM 1020C, 1032L… ............................................................................................................ 40.00 
CHM 1025L, 2045L… ............................................................................................................ 35.00 
CHM 2046L ............................................................................................................................ 45.00 
CHM 2210L, 2211L… ............................................................................................................ 60.00 
ESC 1000C… .......................................................................................................................... 25.00 
MCB 2010L ............................................................................................................................. 70.00 
OCB 1000C ............................................................................................................................. 30.00 
PHY 1020C… .......................................................................................................................... 30.00 
PHY 2048L, 2053L .................................................................................................................. 35.00 
PHY 2049L, 2054L .................................................................................................................. 45.00 

NURSING 
NSP 4275C. .......................................................................................................................... $225.00 
NUR 1023*, 2731C*. ............................................................................................................. 145.50 
NUR 1730, 2732C ................................................................................................................. 130.00 
NUR 2703C* .......................................................................................................................... 275.50 
NUR 4636L* ............................................................................................................................ 15.50 
*(Includes nonrefundable Liability Insurance fee. See Additional Fees. If 
Background Check and/or Drug Screening are required, fees will be paid to outside 
sources.) 

OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY ASSISTANT 
OTH 1001C, 2300C… .......................................................................................................... $22.00 
OTH 1014C* ........................................................................................................................... 15.50 
OTH 1114C ............................................................................................................................. 25.00 
OTH 1520C, 2840L, 2841L .................................................................................................... 12.00 
OTH 2261C ............................................................................................................................. 96.00 
OTH 2420C ............................................................................................................................. 21.00 
OTH 2802L* ............................................................................................................................ 39.50 
*(Includes nonrefundable Liability Insurance fee. See Additional Fees. If 
Background Check and/or Drug Screening are required, fees will be paid to outside 
sources.) 

PHOTOGRAPHY 
PGY 1800C, 2401C, 2404C, 2405C, 2801C ......................................................................... $40.00 

PHYSICAL EDUCATION 
LEI 1263… ............................................................................................................................ $10.00 
PEL 2111… .............................................................................................................................. 85.00 
PEM 1130… ............................................................................................................................ 24.00 
PEN 2251… ............................................................................................................................. 15.00 

PHYSICAL THERAPIST ASSISTANT 
PHT 1007C, 1211C… ........................................................................................................... $20.00 
PHT 1124C*, 2321C*… .......................................................................................................... 15.50 

Page Three USER (Special) FEES 

                                                            62



June 30, 2021 

PHYSICAL THERAPIST ASSISTANT (continued) 
PHT 2337C. ............................................................................................................................. $7.00 
PHT 2931. ................................................................................................................................ 50.00 
*(Includes nonrefundable Liability Insurance fee. See Additional Fees. If 
Background Check and/or Drug Screening are required, fees will be paid to outside 
sources.) 

POLITICAL SCIENCE 
INR 2500, 2500A, 2500B. ................................................................................................... $100.00 

PSYCHOLOGY 
SLS 1301 (Includes Career & Affective Testing)… .......................................................... $30.00 

RADIOGRAPHY 
RTE 1002*… ......................................................................................................................... $15.50 
RTE 1418… ............................................................................................................................. 23.00 
RTE 1458… ............................................................................................................................... 7.00 
RTE 1804L. .............................................................................................................................. 35.00 
RTE 1814L, 2844L .................................................................................................................. 10.00 
RTE 1824C* ............................................................................................................................ 25.00 
RTE 2834L ............................................................................................................................... 20.00 
*(Includes nonrefundable Liability Insurance fee. See Additional Fees. If 
Background Check and/or Drug Screening are required, fees will be paid to outside 
sources.) 

Page Four USER (Special) FEES 

                                                            63



June 30, 2021 

Access Fee: $40.00 per 

 term, nonrefundable 

Credit for Experiential Learning (C.E.L.) Application Fee: $5.00 nonrefundable 

Credit Card Convenience Fee:  1.25% nonrefundable1 

College Admission Application Fee: $20.00 nonrefundable2 
applicable toward 
tuition 

Duplicate Diploma Fee: $15.00 nonrefundable 

Graduation Fee: $20/$0.00 nonrefundable3 
(Payable before the application for graduation is processed, for each degree.) 

Health Professions Programs 
Application Fee: $20.00/$35 nonrefundable4 

(One-time fee, payable before application can be processed for 
admittance to each health professions program, with exception of 
ASN-Nursing.) 

Health Occupations Basic Entrance Test (HOBET V): $50.00 nonrefundable 
Insurance Fee: $15.50 nonrefundable 
Nursing (ASN) Application Fee: $35.00 nonrefundable 
Test of Essential Academic Skills (TEAS): $50.00 nonrefundable 

International Student Application for Admission Fee: $75.00 nonrefundable 

Late Fee: $50.00 nonrefundable 

Inactive OneCard Replacement Fee: $10.00 nonrefundable 

Parking Violations: 
Improperly parked in a handicapped space or blocking 
handicapped ramp: $250.00 
Parking in undesignated areas, blocking traffic, parking 
in a no-parking area or parked over line: $30.00 
No current SCF decal, improper decal or no decal showing: $20.00 
Parking in reserved or visitors space or parked in a motorcycle space: $30.00 
Moving violations (College student court): $20.00 minimum 

Reinstatement Fee: $50.00 nonrefundable 

Returned Check Fee: $20.00 nonrefundable 
A minimum of $20.00 will be charged for NSF (insufficient) checks. The maximum charge 
permitted by law is the greater of $40.00 or 5 percent of the face amount of the Check. The 
check writer also is responsible for costs associated with collection. 

Student ID Card Replacement Fee: $10.00 nonrefundable

1 Effective January 1, 2022. 
2 Effective for Spring 2022 application submitted on and after October 1, 2021. Prior application fees are 
applicable toward tuition.  

3 Effective Spring 2022, graduation fee will be eliminated. 
4 Effective for Spring 2022 application submitted on and after October 1, 2021, the application fee for all health 
professions program will be $35.00. 

ADDITIONAL FEES 

                                                            64



June 30, 2021 

Following are the user (special) fees for the courses listed below. If approved, the fees will be 
effective for the Fall Semester, 2021. This is a complete, comprehensive list of special fees. 

Schedule of Course Fees 
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota fees are governed by the Florida Legislature 
and the State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota District Board of Trustees. 

Special Fees 
Certain courses offered by SCF carry an additional special fee. This special fee 
is in addition to course fees, and is due and payable on the assigned pay date at 
the beginning of each term. 

ART 
ART 1201C, 1205C, 1300C, 1301C… .................................................................................. $10.00 
ART 1203C, 2701C, 2702C .................................................................................................... 50.00 
ART 2330C, 2331C… ............................................................................................................. 20.00 
ART 2500C, 2501C… ............................................................................................................. 25.00 
ART 2715C .............................................................................................................................. 75.00 
ART 2750C, 2752C, 2753C, 2771C… .................................................................................... 60.00 
ART 2751C .............................................................................................................................. 68.00 
ART 2930 (Special Topics: Figure Studies in Clay)… ....................................................... 50.00 

BUSINESS 
APA 2141… ............................................................................................................................ $20.00 

COMPUTER SCIENCE 
CET 1600, 1610… ................................................................................................................. $30.00 
CGS 1000, 1543, 1570, 2820C… ............................................................................................ 25.00 
CIS 1355… .............................................................................................................................. 50.00 
CIS 2321, 2352. ....................................................................................................................... 25.00 
COP 2170, 2228C, 2333… ...................................................................................................... 25.00 
CTS 1150. ................................................................................................................................ 25.00 
CTS 2390, 2391, 2392, 2433… ................................................................................................ 50.00 

DENTAL HYGIENE 
DEH 1002C… ....................................................................................................................... $55.00 
DEH 1800C* .......................................................................................................................... 113.00 
DEH 2802C ........................................................................................................................... 100.00 
DEH 2804C* .......................................................................................................................... 191.00 
DEH 2806C* .......................................................................................................................... 163.00 
DEH 2900* (Dental Hygiene Competency Review – 1 credit). ........................................ 73.00 
DEH 2900* (Dental Hygiene Competency Review – 3 credits) ...................................... 103.00 
DES 1020C* ............................................................................................................................ 13.00 
DES 1100C… .......................................................................................................................... 35.00 
DES 1200C… ........................................................................................................................ 100.00 
*(Includes nonrefundable Liability Insurance fee. See Additional Fees. If 

Background Check and/or Drug Screening are required, fees will be paid to 
outside sources.) 

USER (Special) FEES 

                                                            65



June 30, 2021 

ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY 
EET 1033C, 1141C, 2142C. .................................................................................................. $25.00 
ETD 1320C, 1350C, 1395C ..................................................................................................... 50.00 
ETD 1340C, 1390C, 2392… ................................................................................................... 25.00 
ETD 2364C, 2368C… ............................................................................................................. 20.00 

FILM 
FIL 1000, 1030, 1537… ......................................................................................................... $15.00 
FIL 1420… ............................................................................................................................... 10.00 
FIL 2423… ............................................................................................................................... 40.00 
FIL 2552, 2571… ..................................................................................................................... 35.00 
FIL 2580… ............................................................................................................................... 25.00 

GRAPHIC DESIGN 
GRA 1100C, 1206C, 2121C, 2122C, 2152C, 2160C, 2950C… ............................................ $20.00 
GRA 2190C ............................................................................................................................... 5.00 

HEALTH SCIENCES 
HSC 2401… .......................................................................................................................... $35.00 

JOURNALISM 
JOU 2602… ........................................................................................................................... $25.00 

MUSIC 
MUC 1211, 1211B, 2221, 2221B… ..................................................................................... $240.00 
MVB 1011A, 1011B, 1012A, 1012B, 1013A, 1013B, 1014A, 1014B, 1015A, 

1015B, 1311, 1311B, 1312, 1312B, 1313, 1313B, 1314, 1314B, 1315, 1315B, 
2321, 2321B, 2322, 2322B, 2323, 2323B, 2324, 2324B, 2325, 2325B… ..................... 240.00 

MVK 1011A, 1011B, 1013A, 1013B, 1311, 1311B, 1313, 1313B, 2321, 2321B, 
2323, 2323B ................................................................................................................. 240.00 

MVP 1011A, 1011B, 1311, 1311B, 2321, 2321B… .............................................................. 240.00 
MVS 1011A, 1011B, 1012A, 1012B, 1013A, 1013B, 1014A, 1014B, 1015A, 1015B, 

1016A, 1016B, 1311, 1311B, 1312, 1312B, 1313, 1313B, 1314, 1314B, 1315, 
1315B, 1316, 1316B, 2321, 2321B, 2322, 2322B, 2323, 2323B, 2324, 2324B, 
2325, 2325B, 2326, 2326B… ........................................................................................ 240.00 

MVV 1011A, 1011B, 1311, 1311B, 2321, 2321B ................................................................... 240.00 
MVW 1011A, 1011B, 1012A, 1012B, 1013A, 1013B, 1014A, 1014B, 1015A, 

1015B, 1311, 1311B, 1312, 1312B, 1313, 1313B, 1314, 1314B, 1315, 
1315B, 
2321, 2321B, 2322, 2322B, 2323, 2323B, 2324, 2324B, 2325, 2325B ......................... 240.00 

Page Two USER (Special) FEES 

                                                            66



June 30, 2021 

NATURAL SCIENCE 
BSC 1005C, 2419C, 2420C, 2426C, 2427C .......................................................................... $40.00 
BSC 1007L ............................................................................................................................... 35.00 
BSC 1421… ............................................................................................................................. 12.50 
BSC 2010L, 2011L, 2086L ...................................................................................................... 50.00 
BSC 2085L ............................................................................................................................... 45.00 
BSC 2435. ................................................................................................................................ 15.00 
CHM 1020C, 1032L… ............................................................................................................ 40.00 
CHM 1025L, 2045L… ............................................................................................................ 35.00 
CHM 2046L ............................................................................................................................ 45.00 
CHM 2210L, 2211L… ............................................................................................................ 60.00 
ESC 1000C… .......................................................................................................................... 25.00 
MCB 2010L ............................................................................................................................. 70.00 
OCB 1000C ............................................................................................................................. 30.00 
PHY 1020C… .......................................................................................................................... 30.00 
PHY 2048L, 2053L .................................................................................................................. 35.00 
PHY 2049L, 2054L .................................................................................................................. 45.00 

NURSING 
NSP 4275C. .......................................................................................................................... $225.00 
NUR 1023*, 2731C*. ............................................................................................................. 145.50 
NUR 1730, 2732C ................................................................................................................. 130.00 
NUR 2703C* .......................................................................................................................... 275.50 
NUR 4636L* ............................................................................................................................ 15.50 
*(Includes nonrefundable Liability Insurance fee. See Additional Fees. If 
Background Check and/or Drug Screening are required, fees will be paid to outside 
sources.) 

OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY ASSISTANT 
OTH 1001C, 2300C… .......................................................................................................... $22.00 
OTH 1014C* ........................................................................................................................... 15.50 
OTH 1114C ............................................................................................................................. 25.00 
OTH 1520C, 2840L, 2841L .................................................................................................... 12.00 
OTH 2261C ............................................................................................................................. 96.00 
OTH 2420C ............................................................................................................................. 21.00 
OTH 2802L* ............................................................................................................................ 39.50 
*(Includes nonrefundable Liability Insurance fee. See Additional Fees. If 
Background Check and/or Drug Screening are required, fees will be paid to outside 
sources.) 

PHOTOGRAPHY 
PGY 1800C, 2401C, 2404C, 2405C, 2801C ......................................................................... $40.00 

PHYSICAL EDUCATION 
LEI 1263… ............................................................................................................................ $10.00 
PEL 2111… .............................................................................................................................. 85.00 
PEM 1130… ............................................................................................................................ 24.00 
PEN 2251… ............................................................................................................................. 15.00 

PHYSICAL THERAPIST ASSISTANT 
PHT 1007C, 1211C… ........................................................................................................... $20.00 
PHT 1124C*, 2321C*… .......................................................................................................... 15.50 

Page Three USER (Special) FEES 

                                                            67



June 30, 2021 

PHYSICAL THERAPIST ASSISTANT (continued) 
PHT 2337C. ............................................................................................................................. $7.00 
PHT 2931. ................................................................................................................................ 50.00 
*(Includes nonrefundable Liability Insurance fee. See Additional Fees. If 
Background Check and/or Drug Screening are required, fees will be paid to outside 
sources.) 

POLITICAL SCIENCE 
INR 2500, 2500A, 2500B. ................................................................................................... $100.00 

PSYCHOLOGY 
SLS 1301 (Includes Career & Affective Testing)… .......................................................... $30.00 

RADIOGRAPHY 
RTE 1002*… ......................................................................................................................... $15.50 
RTE 1418… ............................................................................................................................. 23.00 
RTE 1458… ............................................................................................................................... 7.00 
RTE 1804L. .............................................................................................................................. 35.00 
RTE 1814L, 2844L .................................................................................................................. 10.00 
RTE 1824C* ............................................................................................................................ 25.00 
RTE 2834L ............................................................................................................................... 20.00 
*(Includes nonrefundable Liability Insurance fee. See Additional Fees. If 
Background Check and/or Drug Screening are required, fees will be paid to outside 
sources.) 

Page Four USER (Special) FEES 

                                                            68



June 30, 2021 

Access Fee: $40.00 per term, 
nonrefundable 

Credit for Experiential Learning (C.E.L.) Application Fee: $5.00 nonrefundable 

Credit Card Convenience Fee:  1.25% nonrefundable1 

College Admission Application Fee: $20.00 nonrefundable2  

Duplicate Diploma Fee: $15.00 nonrefundable 

Graduation Fee: $20/$0 nonrefundable3 
(Payable before the application for graduation is processed, for each degree.) 

Health Professions Programs 
Application Fee: $20/$35 nonrefundable4 

(One-time fee, payable before application can be processed for 
admittance to each health professions program, with exception of 
ASN-Nursing.) 

Health Occupations Basic Entrance Test (HOBET V): $50.00 nonrefundable 
Insurance Fee: $15.50 nonrefundable 
Nursing (ASN) Application Fee: $35.00 nonrefundable 
Test of Essential Academic Skills (TEAS): $50.00 nonrefundable 

International Student Application for Admission Fee: $75.00 nonrefundable 

Late Fee: $50.00 nonrefundable 

Inactive OneCard Replacement Fee: $10.00 nonrefundable 

Parking Violations: 
Improperly parked in a handicapped space or blocking 
handicapped ramp: $250.00 
Parking in undesignated areas, blocking traffic, parking 
in a no-parking area or parked over line: $30.00 
No current SCF decal, improper decal or no decal showing: $20.00 
Parking in reserved or visitors space or parked in a motorcycle space: $30.00 
Moving violations (College student court): $20.00 minimum 

Reinstatement Fee: $50.00 nonrefundable 

Returned Check Fee: $20.00 nonrefundable 
A minimum of $20.00 will be charged for NSF (insufficient) checks. The maximum charge 
permitted by law is the greater of $40.00 or 5 percent of the face amount of the Check. The 
check writer also is responsible for costs associated with collection. 

Student ID Card Replacement Fee: $10.00 nonrefundable

1 Effective January 1, 2022. 
2 Effective for Spring 2022 application submitted on and after October 1, 2021. Prior application fees are 
applicable toward tuition.  

3 Effective Spring 2022, graduation fee will be eliminated. 
4 Effective for Spring 2022 application submitted on and after October 1, 2021, the application fee for all health 
professions program will be $35.00. 

ADDITIONAL FEES 

                                                            69



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

September 28, 2021 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Approval of the Attached List of Pre-Qualified Contractors 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends approval by the Board of Trustees of the attached list of contractors for the 
annual pre-qualification for SCF general construction projects costing $50,000 to $1,000,000.   

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

Per SREF, an RFQ was advertised for the annual contractor pre-qualification.  Concurrently, existing pre-
qualified contractors were requested to provide their current insurance, license, and bonding ability for 
renewal of their existing pre-qualification.  No new contractors responded to the RFQ and the attached 
list of 21 existing pre-qualified contractors submitted their updated information.   

FISCAL IMPACT        No___ 

Funding Source:  _____N/A___ 
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment? __No_____ 
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $____N/A___ 

REQUESTED BY:  Chris Wellman, AVP, Facilities Management 

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY: __Julie Jakway_______________________________ 
 Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services 

Exhibit T

                                                            70



2021-2022 Re-Qualification and New Contractor List 
Vendor Name Address 

Allstate Construction, Inc. 4509 North Nebraska Ave, Tampa, FL  33603 

Berglund Construction Company, Inc. 4616 Eagle Falls Place, Tampa, FL  33619 

Burke Construction Group, Inc. 3042 University Pkwy, Sarasota, FL  34243 

Creative Contractors, Inc 5212 Station Way, Sarasota, FL  34233 

Chris-Tel Construction 2534-A Edison Ave, Fort Myers, FL  33901 

DeLesline Construction, Inc. 320 7th Street West, Palmetto, FL  34221 

EnviroStruct, LLC 2701 Dublin Woods Circle, Bonita Springs, FL  34135 

GATES Group, LLC 2 North Tamiami Trail, Suite 204, Sarasota, FL  34236 

Gilbane Building Company, Inc. 1950 Ringling Blvd, Suite 301, Sarasota, FL 34236 

Hodge Management, LLC. 8800 Seminole Blvd, Seminole, FL  33772 

Johnson-Laux Construction, LLC 650 Garden Commerce Pkwy, Ste 100, Winter Garden, FL 34787 

KB3 Group, Inc. P.O. Box 421, Palmetto, FL  34221 

Manasota Commercial Construction 1310 4th Ave W, Bradenton, FL  34205 

McIntyre, Elwell & Strammer GC, Inc. 1645 Barber Road, Sarasota, FL  34240 

Specialized Property Services 9605 E. US Highway 92, Tampa, FL 33610 

Stellar Development 59 Sarasota Center Blvd, Sarasota, FL  34240 

Tandem Construction, Inc. 5391 Lakewood Ranch Blvd, Suite 200, Sarasota, FL  34240 

Walbridge 100 South Ashley Drive, Suite 350, Tampa, FL  33602 

Wharton-Smith, Inc. 750 Monroe Road, Sanford, FL  32771 

Willis A. Smith Construction, Inc. 5001 Lakewood Ranch Blvd. N, Sarasota, FL  34240 

Jon F. Swift Construction, Inc. 2221 8th Street, Sarasota, FL  34237 

New Contractors for Prequalification 
None Submitted for 2021-2022 

                                                            71



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

September 28, 2021 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Board Approval to negotiate with the top ranked Architect for the Venice Science & 
Technology Building design. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends approval by the Board of Trustees to negotiate with Hepner 
Architects for the Venice Science & Technology Building design. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

Per SREF and Florida Statue, the college followed the Consultant Competitive Negotiation 
Act.  An RFQ was issued and firms were evaluated and ranked based on screening criteria 
such as experience, past performance, ability, office staff and presence in the community. 
An evaluation committee was formed, including Trustee Goodson.   Below is the ranked 
order from the committee scoring. 

Requesting approval to negotiate with the top ranked Architectural firm, Hepner 
Architects, for design services.  The design contract will be brought to the Board for 
approval. 

Shortlisted Firms Ranking 
Hepner Architects 1 
Fawley Bryant 2 
Rowe Architects 3 

FISCAL IMPACT      Yes 

Funding Source:     State Funds, Fund Balance  
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?    Yes 
If yes, indicate the dollar amount:    TBD  

REQUESTED BY:  Chris Wellman, AVP, Facilities Management 

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY: __Julie Jakway                  _______________________ 
 Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services 

Exhibit U

                                                            72



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

September 28, 2021 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Board Approval to negotiate with the top ranked Construction Management Firm for the 
Venice Science & Technology Building. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends approval by the Board of Trustees to negotiate with Tandem 
Construction for the Venice Science & Technology Building. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

Per SREF and Florida Statue, the college followed the Consultant Competitive Negotiation 
Act.  An RFQ was issued, and firms were evaluated and ranked based on screening criteria 
such as experience, past performance, ability, office staff and presence in the community. 
An evaluation committee was formed, including Trustee Goodson.   Below is the ranked 
order from the committee scoring. 

Requesting approval to negotiate with the top ranked CM firm, Tandem Construction, for 
pre-construction services and construction.  The construction GMP contract will be 
brought to the Board for approval upon design completion. 

Shortlisted Firms Ranking 
Tandem Construction 1 
Willis Smith Construction 2 
Jon F Swift Construction 3 

FISCAL IMPACT      Yes 

Funding Source:     State Funds, Fund Balance  
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?    Yes 
If yes, indicate the dollar amount:   TBD  

REQUESTED BY:  Chris Wellman, AVP, Facilities Management 

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY: __Julie Jakway                  _______________________ 
 Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services 

Exhibit V

                                                            73



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

September 28, 2021 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Board Approval to increase the Venice Science & Technology Building project budget. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends approval by the Board of Trustees to increase the project 
budget from $3,946,543 to $4,500,000 for the Venice Science & Technology Building. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

Due to COVID, construction materials and labor costs have increased 15% in the past year.  
The current project budget of $3,945,543 was established July 1, 2020, as part of the DOE 
Capital Improvement Program process.   Subcontractor Bidding for this project will occur 
at the completion of design in late Spring or Early Summer 2022.  Over 1-1/2 years will 
have passed from the initial development of the project budget to the time of receiving 
subcontractor bids.   

Staff is requesting a 14% or $553,457 increase in project budget to account for the 
instability and rise in cost of construction.   The new total project budget will be 
$4,500,000 including design, construction, furniture, fixtures, equipment, and 
contingency.    The project design effort will pursue a $4,000,000 project budget with 
$500,000 set aside for uncontrolled cost escalation in the industry.    The construction 
contract will be brought to the Board for approval along with all other project related 
contracts exceeding $65,000.     

Funding Sources: 
Received From the State: $2,408,515 
Additional State Funds Requested: $1,091,485 
SCF Local Fund Balance Transfer:  $1,000,000 

$4,500,000 

FISCAL IMPACT   Yes 

Funding Source:     State Funds, Fund Balance Transfer 
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?    Yes 
If yes, indicate the dollar amount:    $4,500,000  

REQUESTED BY:  Chris Wellman, AVP, Facilities Management 

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY: __Julie Jakway                  _______________________ 
 Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services 

Exhibit W

                                                            74



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

September 28, 2021 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Approval of the Revised CIP 2 and CIP 3 within the FY 2022-23 through FY2026-2027 
Capital Improvement Program (CIP)  

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends approval of the Revised CIP 2 and CIP 3 within the FY2022-23 
through FY2026-2027 Capital Improvement Program (CIP) 

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

Revising the FY2022-23 Capital Improvement Program pages CIP2 & CIP3.  The DOE 
reduced the amount of State provided funding for the Venice Science Building project 
from $2,946,543 to $2,408,515.  Also included in the revised pages is the increase in the 
overall project budget by $553,457 (14%) to account for the cost of construction inflation 
due to COVID.   
Summary:  

• DOE reduced funding by $538,028,
• the overall project budget has been increased $553,457, from $3,946,543 to

$4,500,000 (14%), due to the rise in cost of construction from COVID impacts.
• increased the PECO funding request for next year to $1,091,485 ($538,028+$553,457)
• funding from SCF local fund balance remains at $1,000,000

FISCAL IMPACT       Yes 

Funding Source:    State Funds and local Fund Balance Transfer 
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?    Yes  
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $ 4,500,000_ 

REQUESTED BY:  Chris Wellman, AVP, Facilities Management 

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY: _Julie Jakway__________________________________ 
 Vice President, Business and Administrative Services 

Exhibit X

                                                            75



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
: 

S
ta

te
 C

o
ll

e
g

e
 o

f 
F

lo
ri

d
a

, 
M

a
n

a
te

e
-S

a
ra

s
o

ta

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

, 
R

E
P

A
IR

 &
 R

E
N

O
V

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
J

E
C

T
S

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

#

In
it

ia
l 

R
e

q
u

e
s

t 
Y

r
P

ro
je

c
t 

T
y

p
e

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 T

IT
L

E
 (

in
c

lu
d

e
 S

it
e

)
S

IT
E

 N
O

.

P
A

G
E

 

R
E

F
2

0
2

2
-2

3
2

0
2

3
-2

4
2

0
2

4
-2

5
2

0
2

5
-2

6
2

0
2

6
-2

7

F
IV

E
 Y

E
A

R
 

T
O

T
A

L

T
O

T
A

L
 P

R
IO

R
 

A
P

P
R

O
P

L
O

C
A

L
 F

U
N

D
S

T
O

T
A

L
 

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 C

O
S

T
*

O
N

 A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 

S
U

R
V

E
Y

?

1
2

0
1

6
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
C

a
m

p
u

s
-W

id
e

 C
o

n
c
re

te
 R

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t

1
,2

,3
$

5
0

,0
0

0
$

5
0

,0
0

0
$

5
0

,0
0

0
$

5
0

,0
0

0
$

5
0

,0
0

0
$

2
5

0
,0

0
0

$
2

5
0

,0
0

0
Y

E
S

1
2

0
1

6
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
C

a
m

p
u

s
-W

id
e

 I
n

te
ri
o

r 
L

E
D

 C
o

n
v
e

rs
io

n
1

,2
,3

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
5

0
0

,0
0

0
5

0
0

,0
0

0
Y

E
S

1
2

0
1

6
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
R

o
o

f 
R

e
p

a
ir
s
 /

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

1
,2

,3
$

5
0

,0
0

0
$

5
0

,0
0

0
$

5
0

,0
0

0
$

5
0

,0
0

0
$

5
0

,0
0

0
2

5
0

,0
0

0
2

5
0

,0
0

0
Y

E
S

1
2

0
1

6
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
C

o
lle

g
e

-w
id

e
 H

V
A

C
 V

F
D

 U
p

g
ra

d
e

s
1

,2
,3

$
7

5
,0

0
0

$
7

5
,0

0
0

$
7

5
,0

0
0

$
7

5
,0

0
0

$
7

5
,0

0
0

3
7

5
,0

0
0

3
7

5
,0

0
0

Y
E

S

1
2

0
1

6
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
C

o
lle

g
e

-w
id

e
 H

V
A

C
 V

A
V

 R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

1
,2

,3
$

7
5

,0
0

0
$

7
5

,0
0

0
$

7
5

,0
0

0
$

7
5

,0
0

0
$

7
5

,0
0

0
3

7
5

,0
0

0
3

7
5

,0
0

0
Y

E
S

1
2

0
1

6
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
C

o
lle

g
e

-w
id

e
 A

ir
 S

id
e

 H
V

A
C

 U
p

g
ra

d
e

s
1

,2
,3

$
1

5
0

,0
0

0
$

1
5

0
,0

0
0

$
1

5
0

,0
0

0
$

1
5

0
,0

0
0

$
1

5
0

,0
0

0
7

5
0

,0
0

0
7

5
0

,0
0

0
Y

E
S

1
2

0
1

6
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
C

o
lle

g
e

w
id

e
 B

u
ild

in
g

 E
n

v
e

lo
p

e
 U

p
g

ra
d

e
s
: 

 D
o

o
rs

, 
W

in
d

o
w

s
, 

M
a

s
o

n
ry

, 
&

 F
a

ç
a

d
e

 U
p

g
ra

d
e

s
1

,2
,3

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
5

0
0

,0
0

0
5

0
0

,0
0

0
Y

E
S

1
2

0
1

6
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
C

o
lle

g
e

-w
id

e
 F

ir
e

 A
la

rm
 S

y
s
te

m
 R

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t

1
,2

,3
$

7
5

,0
0

0
$

7
5

,0
0

0
$

7
5

,0
0

0
$

2
5

0
,0

0
0

$
7

5
,0

0
0

5
5

0
,0

0
0

5
5

0
,0

0
0

Y
E

S

1
2

0
1

6
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
C

a
m

p
u

s
-W

id
e

 F
ib

e
r 

O
p

ti
c
 R

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t

1
,2

,3
$

5
8

,0
0

0
$

5
8

,0
0

0
$

5
8

,0
0

0
$

5
8

,0
0

0
$

5
8

,0
0

0
2

9
0

,0
0

0
2

9
0

,0
0

0
Y

E
S

1
2

0
1

6
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
C

a
m

p
u

s
-W

id
e

 E
x
te

ri
o

r 
B

u
ild

in
g

 P
a

in
ti
n

g
1

,2
,3

$
5

0
,0

0
0

$
7

5
,0

0
0

$
7

5
,0

0
0

$
7

5
,0

0
0

$
7

5
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

Y
E

S

1
2

0
1

6
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
C

a
m

p
u

s
-W

id
e

 I
rr

ig
a

ti
o

n
 U

p
g

ra
d

e
s

1
,2

,3
$

2
5

,0
0

0
$

2
5

,0
0

0
$

2
5

,0
0

0
$

2
5

,0
0

0
$

2
5

,0
0

0
1

2
5

,0
0

0
1

2
5

,0
0

0
Y

E
S

1
2

0
1

6
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
C

a
m

p
u

s
-W

id
e

 C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 U
p

g
ra

d
e

1
,2

,3
$

5
0

,0
0

0
$

5
0

,0
0

0
$

5
0

,0
0

0
$

5
0

,0
0

0
$

5
0

,0
0

0
2

5
0

,0
0

0
2

5
0

,0
0

0
Y

E
S

1
2

0
1

6
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
1

7
 E

x
te

ri
o

r 
D

o
o

r 
R

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t

1
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

Y
E

S

1
2

0
1

6
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
1

7
 E

x
te

ri
o

r 
W

in
d

o
w

 R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

1
$

4
0

,0
0

0
4

0
,0

0
0

4
0

,0
0

0
Y

E
S

1
2

0
1

6
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
1

7
 H

V
A

C
 U

p
g

ra
d

e
s
/ 

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

1
$

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

Y
E

S

1
2

0
1

6
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

ra
d

e
n

to
n

 C
a

m
p

u
s
 S

id
e

w
a

lk
 P

o
le

 L
ig

h
ti
n

g
 R

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t

1
$

2
5

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

Y
E

S

1
2

0
1

6
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
 8

 E
le

v
a

to
r 

U
p

g
ra

d
e

s
1

$
1

4
5

,0
0

0
1

4
5

,0
0

0
1

4
5

,0
0

0
Y

E
S

1
2

0
1

6
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
 2

6
 E

le
v
a

to
r 

U
p

g
ra

d
e

s
1

$
7

5
,0

0
0

7
5

,0
0

0
7

5
,0

0
0

Y
E

S

1
2

0
1

6
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
1

9
 R

o
o

f 
C

o
a

ti
n

g
1

$
1

7
5

,0
0

0
1

7
5

,0
0

0
1

7
5

,0
0

0
Y

E
S

1
2

0
1

6
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
1

 R
o

o
f 

C
o

a
ti
n

g
1

$
7

5
,0

0
0

7
5

,0
0

0
7

5
,0

0
0

Y
E

S

1
2

0
1

6
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
6

 B
a

th
ro

o
m

 U
p

g
ra

d
e

s
1

$
2

2
0

,0
0

0
2

2
0

,0
0

0
2

2
0

,0
0

0
Y

E
S

1
2

0
1

6
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
1

8
 B

a
th

ro
o

m
 U

p
g

ra
d

e
s

1
$

4
4

0
,0

0
0

4
4

0
,0

0
0

4
4

0
,0

0
0

Y
E

S

1
2

0
1

6
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

C
/V

C
 I

n
te

ri
o

r 
C

h
ill

e
r 

P
a

in
ti
n

g
1

,2
$

7
0

,0
0

0
7

0
,0

0
0

7
0

,0
0

0
Y

E
S

1
2

0
1

6
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
 5

0
0

 S
to

re
fr

o
n

t 
R

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

2
$

1
5

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

Y
E

S

1
2

0
1

6
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

  
#

 3
0

0
 A

u
d

it
o

ri
u

m
, 

L
o

b
b

y
, 

B
a

th
ro

o
m

, 
S

to
re

fr
o

n
t 

R
e

n
o

v
a

ti
o

n
2

$
5

0
0

,0
0

0
5

0
0

,0
0

0
5

0
0

,0
0

0
Y

E
S

1
2

0
1

6
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
O

u
ts

id
e

 A
ir
 D

a
m

p
e

r 
R

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t

1
,2

,3
$

1
7

5
,0

0
0

1
7

5
,0

0
0

1
7

5
,0

0
0

Y
E

S

1
2

0
1

6
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
V

e
n

ic
e

 C
a

m
p

u
s
 E

x
e

rc
is

e
 T

ra
il 

E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

2
$

7
5

,0
0

0
7

5
,0

0
0

7
5

,0
0

0
Y

E
S

1
2

0
1

6
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
V

e
n

ic
e

 C
a

m
p

u
s
 I

rr
ig

a
ti
o

n
 P

u
m

p
 R

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t

2
$

6
0

,0
0

0
6

0
,0

0
0

6
0

,0
0

0
Y

E
S

1
2

0
1

6
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
V

e
n

ic
e

 C
a

m
p

u
s
 C

h
ill

e
r 

P
la

n
t 

R
o

ll-
U

p
 D

o
o

r 
R

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t

2
$

3
0

,0
0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

3
0

,0
0

0
Y

E
S

1
2

0
1

6
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

ra
d

e
n

to
n

 C
a

m
p

u
s
 B

a
s
e

b
a

ll 
S

c
o

re
b

o
a

rd
 R

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t

1
$

7
5

,0
0

0
7

5
,0

0
0

7
5

,0
0

0
Y

E
S

1
2

0
1

6
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

ra
d

e
n

to
n

 C
a

m
p

u
s
 N

o
rt

h
/ 

S
o

u
th

w
e

s
t 

M
ill

 P
a

rk
in

g
 L

o
ts

1
$

5
5

5
,0

0
0

$
5

5
5

,0
0

0
$

5
5

5
,0

0
0

Y
E

S

1
2

0
1

6
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
6

 H
V

A
C

 A
ir
 H

a
n

d
in

g
 U

n
it
 R

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t

1
$

7
5

,0
0

0
7

5
,0

0
0

7
5

,0
0

0
Y

E
S

1
2

0
1

6
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
2

6
 E

x
h

a
u

s
t 

F
a

n
/F

u
m

e
 H

o
o

d
 R

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t

1
$

2
5

0
,0

0
0

$
2

5
0

,0
0

0
$

2
5

0
,0

0
0

Y
E

S

1
2

0
1

6
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
1

 H
V

A
C

 A
ir
 H

a
n

d
in

g
 U

n
it
 R

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t

1
$

2
0

0
,0

0
0

$
2

0
0

,0
0

0
$

2
0

0
,0

0
0

Y
E

S

2
2

0
1

8
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
 3

0
0

 E
le

v
a

to
r 

U
p

g
ra

d
e

s
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0

5
5

,0
0

0
5

5
,0

0
0

Y
E

S

2
2

0
1

8
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
C

o
o

lin
g

 T
o

w
e

r 
P

ip
in

g
 R

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

je
c
t

1
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

Y
E

S

2
2

0
1

8
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
2

9
 F

a
c
a

u
lt
y
 B

a
th

ro
o

m
 U

p
g

ra
d

e
s

1
$

2
5

,0
0

0
$

2
5

,0
0

0
$

2
5

,0
0

0
Y

E
S

2
2

0
1

8
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
2

9
 K

it
c
h

e
n

e
tt

e
 U

p
g

ra
d

e
s

1
$

7
,5

0
0

$
7

,5
0

0
$

7
,5

0
0

Y
E

S

2
2

0
1

8
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
1

4
 F

o
o

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

1
$

9
0

,0
0

0
$

9
0

,0
0

0
$

9
0

,0
0

0
Y

E
S

2
2

0
1

8
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
2

 D
a

rk
 R

o
o

m
 S

p
lit

 U
n

it
 R

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t

1
$

1
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

,0
0

0
Y

E
S

2
2

0
1

8
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
3

0
0

 R
o

o
f 

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

2
$

5
0

,0
0

0
$

5
0

,0
0

0
$

5
0

,0
0

0
Y

E
S

2
2

0
1

8
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
2

7
 R

o
o

f 
C

o
a

ti
n

g
1

$
1

2
5

,0
0

0
$

1
2

5
,0

0
0

$
1

2
5

,0
0

0
Y

E
S

2
2

0
1

8
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
2

8
 A

ir
 H

a
n

d
le

r 
U

p
g

ra
d

e
s

1
$

1
2

5
,0

0
0

$
1

2
5

,0
0

0
$

1
2

5
,0

0
0

Y
E

S

2
2

0
1

8
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
V

e
n

ic
e

 C
a

m
p

u
s
 1

2
5

 T
o

n
 C

h
ill

e
r 

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

2
$

4
0

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

Y
E

S

3
2

0
1

9
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
1

 E
le

v
a

to
r 

U
p

g
ra

d
e

s
1

$
1

5
0

,0
0

0
$

1
5

0
,0

0
0

$
1

5
0

,0
0

0
Y

E
S

3
2

0
1

9
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
2

6
 V

A
V

 U
p

g
ra

d
e

s
/ 

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

1
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

Y
E

S

3
2

0
1

9
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
2

3
 A

C
 R

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t

1
$

1
5

,0
0

0
$

1
5

,0
0

0
$

1
5

,0
0

0
Y

E
S

3
2

0
1

9
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
1

2
 P

a
c
k
a

g
e

 U
n

it
 R

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t

1
$

1
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

,0
0

0
Y

E
S

3
2

0
1

9
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
1

1
 E

a
s
ts

id
e

 H
V

A
C

 R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

1
$

7
5

0
,0

0
0

$
7

5
0

,0
0

0
$

7
5

0
,0

0
0

Y
E

S

3
2

0
1

9
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 2
/5

 L
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 /
D

ra
in

a
g

e
 R

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t

1
$

6
5

,0
0

0
6

5
,0

0
0

6
5

,0
0

0
Y

E
S

3
2

0
1

9
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
2

9
 S

o
re

fr
o

n
t 

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

1
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

Y
E

S

3
2

0
1

9
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
5

 R
o

o
f 

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

1
$

5
,0

0
0

$
5

,0
0

0
$

5
,0

0
0

Y
E

S

3
2

0
1

9
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

ra
d

e
n

to
n

 C
a

m
p

u
s
 B

a
s
e

b
a

ll 
B

a
th

ro
o

m
 U

p
g

ra
d

e
s

1
$

1
5

,0
0

0
$

1
5

,0
0

0
$

1
5

,0
0

0
Y

E
S

3
2

0
1

9
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
2

6
 L

a
rg

e
 W

a
lk

-I
n

 R
e

fr
ig

e
ra

to
r 

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

1
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

Y
E

S

3
2

0
1

9
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
1

1
 R

o
o

f 
C

o
a

ti
n

g
1

$
1

7
5

,0
0

0
1

7
5

,0
0

0
1

7
5

,0
0

0
Y

E
S

4
2

0
2

0
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
1

1
 E

n
e

rg
y
 R

e
c
o

v
e

ry
 U

n
it
 R

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t

1
$

1
1

7
,0

0
0

$
1

1
7

,0
0

0
$

1
1

7
,0

0
0

Y
E

S

4
2

0
2

0
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

a
s
e

b
a

ll 
O

u
td

o
o

r 
S

ta
d

iu
m

 L
ig

h
t 

F
ix

tu
re

 R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

1
$

1
0

5
,0

0
0

$
1

0
5

,0
0

0
$

1
0

5
,0

0
0

Y
E

S

4
2

0
2

0
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
2

2
 s

it
e

 &
 D

ra
in

a
g

e
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

1
$

5
0

,0
0

0
$

5
0

,0
0

0
$

5
0

,0
0

0
Y

E
S

4
2

0
2

0
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
H

V
A

C
 H

o
tw

a
te

r 
P

ip
in

g
 R

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

je
c
t

1
$

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
1

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
Y

E
S

4
2

0
2

0
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
2

6
 B

a
th

ro
o

m
s
 U

p
g

ra
d

e
s

1
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

Y
E

S

5
2

0
2

1
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
 4

0
0

 F
lo

o
r 

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

2
$

1
6

,0
0

0
1

6
,0

0
0

1
6

,0
0

0
Y

E
S

5
2

0
2

1
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
 3

0
0

 C
la

s
s
ro

o
m

 F
lo

o
r 

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

2
$

6
,0

0
0

6
,0

0
0

6
,0

0
0

Y
E

S

5
2

0
2

1
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
C

a
m

p
u

s
-W

id
e

 I
n

te
ri
o

r 
B

u
ild

in
g

 P
a

in
ti
n

g
1

,2
,3

$
6

0
,0

0
0

6
0

,0
0

0
6

0
,0

0
0

Y
E

S

5
2

0
2

1
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
 2

 W
a

te
r 

H
e

a
te

r 
R

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

1
$

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

Y
E

S

5
2

0
2

1
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
2

6
 A

ir
 H

a
n

d
in

g
 U

n
it
s
 U

p
g

ra
d

e
s
/ 

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

1
$

1
7

0
,0

0
0

1
7

0
,0

0
0

$
1

7
0

,0
0

0
Y

E
S

5
2

0
2

1
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
2

6
 A

ir
 C

o
m

p
re

s
s
o

r 
U

n
it
 U

p
g

ra
d

e
s
/ 

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

1
$

8
,0

0
0

8
,0

0
0

$
8

,0
0

0
Y

E
S

5
2

0
2

1
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
9

 C
la

s
s
ro

o
m

 D
ry

 E
ra

s
e

 B
o

a
rd

 R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

1
$

2
5

,0
0

0
2

5
,0

0
0

$
2

5
,0

0
0

Y
E

S

5
2

0
2

1
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
B

u
ild

in
g

 #
1

9
 V

F
D

 R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

1
$

9
,0

0
0

9
,0

0
0

$
9

,0
0

0
Y

E
S

5
2

0
2

1
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
C

a
m

p
u

s
-W

id
e

 C
C

T
V

 R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

1
,2

,3
$

1
0

,0
0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
Y

E
S

5
2

0
2

1
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
C

a
m

p
u

s
-W

id
e

 W
a

y
fi
n

d
in

g
 R

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t

1
,2

,3
$

1
2

0
,0

0
0

1
2

0
,0

0
0

1
2

0
,0

0
0

Y
E

S

0
0

*T
o

ta
l 

P
ro

je
c

t 
C

o
s

t 
in

c
lu

d
e

s
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 a
ll

 s
o

u
rc

e
s

T
O

T
A

L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
, 
R

E
P

A
IR

 &
 R

E
N

O
V

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

S
$

4
,7

9
3

,0
0

0
$

1
,8

7
0

,5
0

0
$

2
,3

6
8

,0
0

0
$

2
,4

3
0

,0
0

0
$

1
,3

1
2

,0
0

0
$

1
2

,7
7

3
,5

0
0

F
L

O
R

ID
A

 C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 S

Y
S

T
E

M

C
IP

 2
 S

U
M

M
A

R
Y

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
 A

N
D

 L
E

G
IS

L
A

T
IV

E
 B

U
D

G
E

T
 R

E
Q

U
E

S
T

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 2
0

2
6

-2
0

2
7

0
5
 C

_
C

IP
2
_
2
0
2
1
 (

S
C

F
)

                                                            76



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
: 

S
ta

te
 C

o
ll

e
g

e
 o

f 
F

lo
ri

d
a

, 
M

a
n

a
te

e
-S

a
ra

s
o

ta

F
L

O
R

ID
A

 C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 S

Y
S

T
E

M

C
IP

 2
 S

U
M

M
A

R
Y

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
 A

N
D

 L
E

G
IS

L
A

T
IV

E
 B

U
D

G
E

T
 R

E
Q

U
E

S
T

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 2
0

2
6

-2
0

2
7

R
E

M
O

D
E

L
IN

G
, 

N
E

W
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

, 
R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

 &
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

S

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

#

In
it

ia
l 

R
e

q
u

e
s

t 
Y

r
P

ro
je

c
t 

T
y

p
e

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 T

IT
L

E
 (

in
c

lu
d

e
 S

it
e

)
S

IT
E

 N
O

.

P
A

G
E

 

R
E

F
2

0
2

2
-2

3
2

0
2

3
-2

4
2

0
2

4
-2

5
2

0
2

5
-2

6
2

0
2

6
-2

7

F
IV

E
 Y

E
A

R
 

T
O

T
A

L

T
O

T
A

L
 P

R
IO

R
 

A
P

P
R

O
P

L
O

C
A

L
 F

U
N

D
S

T
O

T
A

L
 

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 C

O
S

T
*

O
N

 A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 

S
U

R
V

E
Y

?

1
2

0
1

6
N

e
w

 C
o

n
s
t

 C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
t 

S
c
ie

n
c
e

 &
 T

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 B

u
ild

in
g

, 
V

e
n

ic
e

 C
a

m
p

u
s

2
$

1
,0

9
1

,4
8

5
$

1
,0

9
1

,4
8

5
$

2
,4

0
8

,5
1

5
$

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

4
,5

0
0

,0
0

0

2
2

0
2

1
N

e
w

 C
o

n
s
t

 H
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 C
e

n
te

r,
 B

ra
d

e
n

to
n

 C
a

m
p

u
s

1
1

4
,7

7
8

,6
0

1
1

4
,7

7
8

,6
0

1
1

4
,7

7
8

,6
0

1

3
2

0
1

0
N

e
w

 C
o

n
s
t

 N
e

w
 S

tu
d

e
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 U
n

io
n

, 
V

e
n

ic
e

 C
a

m
p

u
s

2
1

6
,4

4
7

,6
7

9
1

6
,4

4
7

,6
7

9
1

6
,4

4
7

,6
7

9

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*T
o

ta
l 
P

ro
je

c
t 

C
o

s
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 a
ll
 s

o
u

rc
e
s

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
M

O
D

E
L

IN
G

, 
N

E
W

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
, 
R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

 &
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

S
$

1
,0

9
1

,4
8

5
$

1
4

,7
7

8
,6

0
1

$
1

6
,4

4
7

,6
7

9
$

0
$

0
$

3
2

,3
1

7
,7

6
5

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
T

A
L

 O
F

 A
L

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

S
$

5
,8

8
4

,4
8

5
$

1
6

,6
4

9
,1

0
1

$
1

8
,8

1
5

,6
7

9
$

2
,4

3
0

,0
0

0
$

1
,3

1
2

,0
0

0
$

4
5

,0
9

1
,2

6
5

0
5
 C

_
C

IP
2
_
2
0
2
1
 (

S
C

F
)

                                                            77



College Name

Project Title

Budget Entity Priority

Statutory Authority

GEOGRAPHIC LOCATION COUNTY:

Site street address, City

Official College Site Number 2

Initial Year Requested: 2016 Has this project ever been vetoed? If so, list year(s):

List All Proposed Sources of Funding:

July 2016

SCF Local Funds (27%)

Teaching Labs:  6275

Funding Educational Specifications Section (must be completed for all first-year priority construction)

PECO (73%)

Survey

Recommendation #

Survey Recommended Total

NSF

Student Stations

UsedDate of Survey

1002.009 6275

NSF Used

January-22

January-23

Projected Bid Date/Start of Construction (Month, Year):

2.001-2.008 New Construction:

Projected Occupancy Date (Month, Year):

FLORIDA COLLEGE SYSTEM
CIP 3A PROJECT EXPLANATION

2022-23 through 2026-27

Type of Project (*)

Renovation

X

1

Sec. 1013.64(4)(a)

State College of FL, Manatee-Sarasota

Construct Science and Technology Building

New ConstructionRemodel Acquisition

8000 S. Tamiami Trail, Venice FL.

PROJECT NARRATIVE:  SURVEY RECOMMENDATIONS, JUSTIFICATION, & EXPLANATION OF EXTRAORDINARY COSTS (IF APPLICABLE)

RESERVE ESCROW 0.5% (per s. 1001.03(18)(c ), F.S.)

Sarasota

In order to improve the quality and quantity of science labs to support SCF's Science, Nursing, Technology and Engineering Programs. SCF is

planning to construct a new building.  SCF is currently partnered with the University of Florida to bring UF's curriculum to SCF. This programming

allows students the ability to start in a 4-year degree without the financial burden of moving away.

The University of Florida and SCF have already begun an UF Engineering feeder program that started in the fall of 2017.

These programs along with SCF's Science, Technology and Nursing programs are projected to have significant growth over the next five years.

In preparation for this collaborative effort, this new 8,913 s.f. laboratory building will ensure that SCF is postured

to support current and future needs of the students.  Currently our building #200 contains (2) two general purpose labs,

(1) one physics lab and (1) chemistry lab.  This limits the coursework and number of students in a given semester that can take a specific class.

With the additional lab spaces, we can expand our course offerings in both availability and convenience with

regards to scheduling.  The additional lab spaces generated with the new building will allow us to serve another 100 Student Stations

3,096,013$

15,480$

Comments:

Building value

Source of valuation for remodel or renovation

1st year escrow deposit amount

Escrow funding source

06 Da_CIP3_2021_Venice Science and Technology (SCF)3A_Explanation                                                            78



NEW CONSTRUCTION

CATEGORY

Classrooms 0 325.93 1.01 $0

Teaching Labs 6,275 8913 343.92 1.01 $3,096,013

Library 0 263.74 1.01 $0

Vocational Labs 0 343.92 1.01 $0

Offices 0 351.27 1.01 $0

Auditorium - Exhibits 0 364.44 1.01 $0

Instructional Media 0 238.91 1.01 $0

Gymnasium 0 257.70 1.01 $0

Student Services 0 327.36 1.01 $0

Support Services 0 235.61 1.01 $0

TOTAL 6,275 8,913 Wt. Avg. 321.08
New Construction Cost $3,096,013

REMODELING/RENOVATION* NSF* GSF* $/GSF* Local Factor Const. Cost

1.01 $0

1.01 $0

Remodeling/Renovation Cost* $0

Base Construction - New & Rem/Ren $3,096,013

Site development/improvement** (2.6%) $80,496

Total Base Construction Costs $3,176,509

**Note:  If  2.6% is used for basic site dev/imp, do not request additional extraordinary construction costs for sitework below.

ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT COMPONENTS FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27

1. CONSTRUCTION COSTS

a. $538,028

Add'l Extraordinary Construction Costs

b.

c.

d.

e.

f.

g.

h.

i.

j.

k. Sanitary sewer system

l. Chilled water system

m. Storm water system

n. Energy efficient equipment

o. $553,457

Subtotal: CONSTRUCTION COSTS $1,091,485 $0 $0 $0 $0

PECO Funds $1,091,485

Other Funds:

2. OTHER PROJECT COSTS

a.

b.

3) Inspection Services*** (sugg. 0.5%)

c.

d. Permit/Environmental Fees***

e.

f.

Subtotal: OTHER PROJECT COSTS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

PECO Funds

Other Funds:

TOTAL: COSTS BY YEAR (1+2) $1,091,485 $0 $0 $0 $0

PECO Funds $1,091,485 $0 $0 $0 $0

Other Funds: $1,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0

Amount Year Amount Year Amount

1,000,000 FY 21-22 2,408,515 FY 27-28

FY 28-29

FY 29-30

FY 30-31

TOTAL: 1,000,000 TOTAL: 2,408,515 TOTAL: 0

*** As needed TOTAL PROJECT COSTS $4,500,000

CIP 3B COST WORKSHEET

Base Construction Cost (from above)

Environmental Impacts/Mitigation

Site preparation 

State College of FL, Manatee-Sarasota Construct Science and Technology Building

GSF Local Factor Const. Cost$/GSF

Movable equipment/furnishings (10.2%)

2) A/E fees (7.8%)

4) On-site representation (1.3%)

Testing/surveys (2.2%)

Miscellaneous cost*** (sugg. 1-3%)

Telecommunication

NSF

Roadway improvements

Parking spaces:

5) Other prof. services*** (sugg. 0.5%)

Land/existing facility acquisition***

Professional Fees

Landscape/Irrigation

Plaza/Walks

1) Planning/programming (1%)

Electrical service

Water distribution

Other: Construction Cost Inflation 

*Note: Remodeling should not exceed 65% of New Construction Cost. Renovation should not exceed 

30% of New Construction Cost. Also, DO NOT use the new square footage net to gross ratio for 

Remodeling projects. Calculate your existing N:G ratio using the actual building net and gross sf 

numbers. Renovation projects use net square feet only.

Other Fund Sources (Encumbered/Spent)

Source/Year

SCF Local

Appropriations to Date Projected Costs

06 Da_CIP3_2021_Venice Science and Technology (SCF)\3B_Cost Worksheet
                                                            79



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

September 28, 2021 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Approval of Miscellaneous Capital Projects 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends approval by the Board of Trustees the listed FY22 
Miscellaneous Capital Projects. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

At the May meeting, the Board approved a list of proposed FY22 capital projects.  Since 
that time, additional CARES and DOE Deferred Maintenance funds have become available.  
Below are additional capital projects staff is requesting project approval.  The plan is to 
utilize the Architects/Engineers & Construction Managers that were selected through the 
continuing contract CCNA process, per Florida Statute.     

Note: Current construction industry cost instability may impact project scopes. 

FISCAL IMPACT:    Yes 

Funding Source:  DOE, CARES Act 
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?   Yes 
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $7,850,000 

REQUESTED BY:  Chris Wellman, AVP, Facilities Management 

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY: _Julie Jakway       __________________________ 
 Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services 

FY22 Misc. Capital Projects Budget Funding Delivery Comments 
Deferred Maintenance, 
Various Equip.  

$1.9m DOE CM From Capital Improvement 
Program, CIP2 

Various HVAC, Indoor 
Air Quality  

$4.5m CARES CM May Board Approved 
$3.3m. 

Dental Hygiene Remodel $1.0m CARES CM 

Radiography X-Ray Machine 
and Utilities 

$450K CARES CM 

Exhibit Y

                                                            80



                                                            81


	BoardPacketCover
	June 29 2021
	TSI Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 6-22-21
	LLWD Classes - Fall 2021
	15 June-Aug 2021 Personnel Actions
	Sheet2

	17 College Affordability Board Memo Late Adoptions Explanations and Survey REVISED 9-10-21
	BOT Memo College Affordability REVISED 9-10-21
	2021 FCS Affordability Report Template with edits
	Contact Information
	Tuition and Fees
	6. Did your institution reduce or hold user fees flat over the prior year? (e.g., laboratory, distance learning, parking, etc.)
	Textbook Affordability
	Financial Aid Policies
	Other Affordability Strategies


	14 2021-22 Foundation Space and Agreement
	2021-22 Foundation Space and Agreement
	SCF Foundation Events FY22
	Sheet1


	SCFCS BC BOT letterBradenton.FSSAT
	Grant No. 21-07
	1 FY21_11_Tab1a_Monthly Financial Status REVISED 9-9-21 v2 May 21
	Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President
	The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and Expense for this fiscal year compared to last fiscal year, as of May 31.
	In summary, with the year 92% complete:



	2 FY21_11_Tab1b_LL_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	3 FY21_11_Tab2a_UL_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	6 FY21_11_Tab4a_BA1_11000 BA Detail (Resolution 42)
	7 FY21_11_Tab5a_BA2_12000 BA Detail (Resolution 43)
	8 FY21_11_Tab6a_BA3_TWO BA Detail (Resolution 44) REVISED 9-9-21 v2
	Report

	9 FY21_11_Tab8a_BA5_SEVEN BA Detail (Resolution 45) REVISED 9-9-21v2
	4 FY21_11_Tab3a_SCFCS_BC_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	5 FY21_11_Tab3c_SCFCS_VC_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	10 FY21_11_Tab11_Pell Grant info REVISED 9-10-21
	May 2021

	1 FY21_11_Tab1a_Monthly Financial Status REVISED 9-9-21v2 June 2021
	Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President
	In summary, with the year 100% complete:


	2 FY21_12_Tab1b_LL_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	3 FY21_12_Tab2a_UL_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	6 FY21_12_Tab4a_BA1_11000 BA Detail (Resolution 46)
	7 FY21_12_Tab6a_BA3_TWO BA Detail (Resolution 47) REVISED 9-9-21
	Report

	8 FY21_12_Tab7b_BA4_23001 BA Detail (Resolutions 48)
	9 FY21_12_Tab8a_BA5_SEVEN BA Detail (Resolution 49) REVISED 9-9-21 v2
	Report

	4 FY21_12_Tab3a_SCFCS_BC_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	5 FY21_12_Tab3c_SCFCS_VC_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	10 FY21_12_Tab11_Pell Grant info REVISED 9-10-21
	June 2021

	16 September 2021 Property Disposal
	11 BOT Memo Fund Balance Plan REVISED 9-20-21
	BOT Memo Fund Balance Plan REVISED 9-13-21
	Copy of Carryforward Spending Plan Template_2021-06-11 REVISED 9-20-21
	Spending Plan


	11 2021-22 Spring 2022 Fee Changes_Memo REVISED 9-9-21
	12 2021-22 Spring 2022 Proposed Fee Changes_Markup REVISED 9-10-21
	13 2021-22 Spring 2022 Proposed Fee Changes_Clean REVISED 9-10-21
	19 Contractor Pre-qualification Approval Board Memo 9-7-21
	20 Architect Approval to Negotiate Venice Science  Technology Building Board Memo REVISED 9-20-21
	21 CM Approval to Negotiate Venice Science  Technology Building Board Memo REVISED 9-20-21
	22 Approval to Increase Budget Venice Science  Technology Building Board Memo
	23 Revised Capital Improvement CIP 2 and CIP 3 Board Approval Memo REVISED 9-10-21
	Revised CIP 2 & CIP 3 for FY21-22 CIP Revised 9-10-21
	05 C_CIP2_2021 (SCF)
	06 Da_CIP3_2021_Venice Science and Technology (SCF)
	06 Da_CIP3_2021_Venice Science and Technology (SCF) - 1
	06 Da_CIP3_2021_Venice Science and Technology (SCF) - 2


	24 Miscellanious Capital Projects Board Approval Memo
	Back Page Blank

	Text2: September 28, 2021


